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Every effort has been made to present this publication or book in the most authentic form
without any errors and omission. In spite of this errors might have inadvertently creptin, or
there may be difference of opinion on certain provision, or some judicial ruling might have
been lost sight of. Any mistake, error or discrepancy noted may be kindly brought to the
notice of publisher or author, which shall be dealt with suitably. It is notified that neither
the author nor the Publisher or academy guarantees the accuracy or completeness of

any information published herein, and the publisher, the author, the
academy or seller will not be responsible for any damage or loss, of

any kind, in any manner, arising out of use of information of this =& : g # ¢
publication or book. This work is published with understanding : -:

that the publisher and the author are supplying information butare " N

not attempting to render any services. It is suggested that to o ‘e
avoid any doubt, the reader should cross check all the facts, AP

law and contents of this publication with original government
publication or notification.

No part of this book may be reproduced or copied in any form
(Including graphic, electronic or mechanical form) or by any
means (including photocopying, recording, scanning, taping,
or storing in any information retrieval system) or produced in
any disc, tape, perforated media or any other information
storage device, or translated in any other language
without prior permission of the author. Any
infringement shall result in criminal prosecution and
civil claim fordamages.

For binding mistakes, misprints or for missing pages, etc.,
the publisher’s or author’s or academy’s entire liability, and
buyer’s exclusive remedy, is replacement of this publication
or book, within 1 months of purchase, subject to availability
of copies of book or publication or any situation out of control
of publisher, author, academy. All expenses in this
connection are to be borne by the buyer.

All disputes are subject to Pune jurisdiction.




HiFriends, g

| am pleased to present before you the new technique to learn law & experience it through these
notes. | have worked over these notes for more than 9 years and for me it is never ending process.
As perfection is the matter of continuously working over period | am always dedicated to make
notes better & find new ways and approaches to present it in better &simplified manner. _
My primary motive while preparing notes and teaching students is to make them
understand logics behind subject matter & guiding them for scoring better marks than their
expectation. At this point of time | am satisfied by reviews of students that | am doing my job well.
| want to thank all those students who trusted me & contributed in making these notes
better & better over period of time. Especially thanks to Sharad Patil, Rahul
Madhani & Santosh Koli in assisting to create this
book from time to time & to my all dear friends
(apologies for not mentioning their names
because it will run over pages).
Hope you will enjoy reading these notes
equivalently as | have enjoyed while preparing
it.

- YoursFriendly
- Darshan Deepak Khare




HOW TO READ THIS BOOK?

Hi Friends, -

| am pleased to present before you a little gift from my side to yours “WOW Exam Book”. This is a
Short and comprehensive Book for Revision purpose which will help you revise all important
concepts one day before exam.

Features of “WOW Exam Book” -

1) WOW Exam Book is the Comprehensive Book which covers all the important concepts of CA
Inter Law subjectinvery less time and Pages.

2) Main feature of this book is that it covers “Answer writing points” of all the sections under The
Company Act, 2013 [Section 1 to Section 148], Foreign Company [Section 379 to Section
393A, LLP Act, 2008, FEMA, 1999 and Allied Laws for Faster reading &writing.

3) ‘I have given ‘Common things at one place chart’ at the start of this book which covers all the
common things under law at one place which will be helpful for comparison purpose.

4) “Bird Eye View chart” whichwill help you torevise all the sections in speedy manner.

How to Approach this Book?

Use following steps for better understanding and revision from this book

Step 1: Read the concepts thoroughly from the Main Book given to you. Understand all the
conceptsindetail.

Step 2: Once you are done with step 1 now go to the question bank and read relevant question
based on the concepts you completed.

Step 3: Do Writing Practice from the question bank with the help of Answer writing point
techniques discussed in the class while doing that use the Answer writing points given in this book
forwriting practice.

Step 4: Check answers written by you from this Book.

Step 5: Mark mistakes while checking your answers which will help you to remember it and avoid it
the next time you write answers.

| hope this book will help you and make your study a biteasy and enjoyable.

Remember this “it's not about one big miracle in single day but it's about small small
magicevery day@
ALLTHEBEST!!!




379-393A

1 Company law basics. 1~2 1.1
;2_ | Formation a:d Inc_;rporati_on_ of Companies B 3- 22 2.1
3 Prospectus and allotment of shares & 23-42 3.1
4 Sharé Capital and Debentures - 43 -T2 4.1
_5 ] Acceptance of Deposit ot 13=78 5.1
.i:S—__.._Registration of charges _ 77 - 87 6.1
7 Management & Administration of companies 88 - 122 7.1
? | Declaration and Payment of DiQidend | 123-127 8.1
9 Account of Companies 128-138 9.1
10 | Audit &Auditors | 139-148 10.1
11 Foreign Company 111

12 LLP Act, 2008 121
_13 FEMA, 19_9‘9 i 13.1 a

14 Interpretation of Statute 2 14.1

15 The General Clauses Act, 1897 15.1

“Focus is itself an achievement

Focus is not a quality”
-CA Darshan hhare




Mark wise Table Analysis

Chapter wise Weightage of Marks of Last 10 CA Inter Examinations

Sr. | Name of Chapter MAY | NOV. | MAY | NOV. | NOV | JAN. |JULY. | DEC. | MAY | NOV.
No 2018 | 2018 | 2019 | 2019 | 2020 |2021 |2021 | 2021|2022 | 2022
1. | Preliminary & Basics of

Company Law 6 6 4 11 2 9 5
2. | Incorporation of

Company and Matters 2 10 9 7 13 5 10 3 3 5

Incidental Thereto
3. | Prospectus and

Allotment of Securities 6 16 4 10 8 5 5
4. | Share Capital and 13 2 8 8 10 7 8 12

Debentures
5. | Acceptance of Deposits

By Companies 6 6 2 6 6 7 4 5 2 4
6. | Registration of Charges

6 6 2 5 4 3 4 5

7. Management and 19 14 16 4 2 8 9 15 7 4

Administration
8. | Declaration and 4 10 7 5 8 5 3 2 2 6

Payment of Dividend |
9. | Accounts of Companies 10 7 7 9 6 6 6 6 7 5
10. | Audit and Auditors

6 6 3 6 6 3 8 9 10 6

11. | Interpretation of

Statutes, Deeds and 10 12 9 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

Documents
12. | The General Clauses Act,

1897 10 4 6 7 8 7 7 7 7 7
13. | The Indian Contract Act,

1872 15 13 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12
14. | The Negotiable

Instrument Act, 1881 13 13 10 10 13 10 10 10 10

10

Note : Chapter LLP Act, FEMA 1999 & Foreign Company Mark wise analysis not given as they are
newly added in CA Inter Syllabus Form May 2024 onwards
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Effect of Exemption

For the proviso, the following shall be substituted, namely:-
“provided that the financial statement, with respect to one person
company, small company, dormant company and
private company (if such private companyis a start-up) may not
include the cash flow statement;”

Explanation. - For the purposes of this Act, the term 'start-up' or
“start-up company” means a private company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) or the Companies Act, 1956 (1
of 1956) and recognised as start-up in accordance with the
notification issued by the Department of industrial Policy and
Promotion, Ministry of Commerce and Industry”.

Shall not apply with respect to section 188

Shall not apply where MOA or AOA of private company so provides.

r | In Sub-clause (i) of clause (a) of Sub-section (1) and Sub-section (2)
| of section 62 the following proviso shall be inserted
| Provided that notwithstanding anything contained in this sub-clause

| mode, the periods lesser than those specified in the said sub- clause

and sub-section (2) of this section, in case 90%, of the members of a
private company have given their consent in writing or in electronic

or sub-section shall apply.

In clause (b) of Sub-section (1) of section 62 for the words “special
resolution”, the words “ordinary resolution” shall be substituted

| section 67 shall not apply to a private company-

(b) if the borrowings of such a company from banks or financial

| (c) such a company is not in default in repayment of such borrowings

(a) in whose share capital no other body corporate has invested any
money;

institutions or any body corporate is less than twice its paid up
share capital or 50 crore rupees, whichever is lower; and

subsisting at the time of making transactions under this section

| Clause (a) to (e) of Sub-section 2 of Section 73 shall not apply to

(B) which is a start-up, for five years from the date of its

| (C) which fulfills all of the followmg conditions, namely:-

private Companies

(A) which accepts from its members monies not exceeding 100% . of
aggregate of the paid up share capital, free reservesand
securities premium account; or

incorporation; or

(i) which is not an associate or a subsidiary company of any other
company;

(i) if the borrowings of such a company from banks or financial

institutions or any body corporate is less than twice of its paid
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up share capital or 50 crore rupees, whichever is lower; and
(iii) such a company has not defaulted in the repayment of such
borrowings subsisting at the time of accepting deposits under
this section:
Provided that the company referred to in clauses (A), (B) or (C)
shall file the details of monies accepted to the Registrar in such
A manner as may be specified.”
. 5ec 92 - Annual | Shall apply to private companies which are small companies, namely:
returns (g) aggregate amount of remuneration drawn by directors.

Sec92 - Annual | for the proviso the following proviso shall be substituted, namely:-
returns “Provided that in relation to One Person Company, small company

3% and private company (if such private company is a start-up), the

annual return shall be signed by the company secretary, or where

______ | thereis no company secretary, by the director of the company.”

| Sec101t0107 & | Shall apply unless otherwise specified in respective sections or AOA

Sec 109 of the company provide otherwise |
Sec117 - clause (g) of Sub-section 3 of section 117 shall not apply
Resolutions and
| Agreements to be
Sec 141 Section 141(3) deals with conditions for eligibility for appointment as
| Disqualification of | an auditor of a company. Section 143(3)(g) limits the number of
Auditor audits by an auditor to 20 companies.

OPCs, Dormant Cos., Small Cos. and Pvt. Cos. having paid-up share
| capital less than Rs 100 cr are excluded from this limit.
Sec 143 - Powers | Shall not apply to a private company:-

and dutiesof | (i) which is a OPC or a small company; or

auditors _ (ii) which has turnover less than rupees 50 crores as per latest
and auditing audited financial statement and which has aggregate borrowings
standards. from banks or financial institutions or any body corporate at any

point of time during the financial year less than rupees 25 crore.”

Sec 8 Company Exemptions

Relevant Effect of Exemption

Sections

Sec 2(24) The provisions of Clause (24) of section 2 shall not apply
Sec 2(68) - The requirement of having minimum paid up share capital shall not

Private Company | apply.
Sec 2(71) - Public | The requirement of having minimum paid up share capital shall not
Company apply.
Sec 96 — Annual | In Sub-section (2) of Section 96 after the proviso and before the
General Meeting | explanation the following proviso shall be inserted :
Provided further that the time, date and place of each annual general
meeting are decided upon before-hand by the Board of Directors
having regard to the directions, if any, given in this regard by the
company in its general meeting.
Sec 101 - in clause (1) of Sub-section (1) of section 101 for the words “21
Ordinary notice | days”, the words “14 days” shall be substituted.
Sec 118 - Minutes | The section shall not apply as a whole except that minutes may be
recorded within thirty days of the conclusion of every meeting in case
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of companies where the articles of association provide for

confirmation of minutes by circulation

Sec 136 -
Copies of
Financial
statements and
audit report

inspection

in clause (1) of Sub-section (1) of section 101 for the words “21
days”, the words “14 days” shall be substituted.

Relevant
Sections

Government Company Exemptions

Effect of Exemption

2(45)
Government

Explanation.- For the purposes of this clause, the “paid up share
capital ” shall be construed as “total voting power “, where shares
with differential voting rights have been issued.

Company
4
Memorandum

In Section 4, in sub-section (1), in clause (a), the words “in the case of
a public limited company, or the last words “Private Limited” in the
case of a private limited company” shall be omitted.

Transfer and

‘Transmission of

In Sub-section (1) of Section 56, after the proviso, the following
provisos shall be inserted, namely’ -
Provided further that the provisions of this sub-section, in so far as it

| requires a proper instrument of transfer, to be duly stamped and

executed by or on behalf of the transferor and by or on behalf of the
transferee, shall not apply with respect to bonds issued by a
Government company, provided that an intimation by the transferee
specifying his name, address and occupation, if any, has been
delivered to the company along with the certificate relating to the
bond: and if no such certificate is in existence, along with the letter of
allotment of the bond:

Provided also that the provisions of this sub-section shall not apply to
a Government Company in respect of securities held by nominees of
the Government.

Section 89 shall not apply

. Section 90 shall not apply

| in Sub- section (2) of Section 96 for words “some other place within

the city, town or village in which the registered office of the company
is situate”, the words “such other place as Central Government may
approve in this behalf” shall be substituted.

 Declaration of

| In case of inadequate profit in the current year the Government

company can declare dividend out of accumulated profit without
following the rules required to declare the dividend out of such
accumulated profit.

Transfer of

“Sec123(4)

Section 123(4) states that the amount of dividend, including interim
dividend, shall be deposited in a scheduled bank in a separate bank in
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3 dividend to a separate account within five days from the date of declaration of
| separate account | such dividend. It does not apply to a Government Co. in which the
. entire paid up share capital is held by the Central Government, or by
any State Government or Governments or by the Central Government
and one or more State Governments or by one or more Govt. Co.

Sec 129 The provisions of sec 129 which applies the financial statement

Financial requires the compliance of all AS including the AS 17 segment

statement reporting. The same provision relating to AS 117 is not applicable to
Government company.

134(3) The Board’s report shall disclose the company’s policy on directors’

Contents of appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining

Board’s Report | qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and
other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178. It shall
not apply to Government Companies.
134(3) The board report shall disclose a statement indicating the manner in
Contents of which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its
Board’s Report | own performance and that of its committees and individual directors.
In case the directors are evaluated by the Ministry or Department of
the Central Government which is administratively in charge of the
Co., the State Government, as per its own evaluation methodology
shall not be liable for such statement and its comments.

o IFSC Company Exemptions

Exemption Relevant Effect of Exemption
) Sections
Clause (41) of 2(41) In Clause (41) of section 2 after the second proviso, the following
section 2 : proviso shall be -

“Provided also that in case of a Specified IFSC public company,
which is a subsidiary of a foreign company, the financial year of
the subsidiary may be same as the financial year of its holding
company and approval of the Tribunal shall not be required.”

Sub-clause (viii) of Sec 188 Shall not apply with respect to section 188.

clause (76) of Related Parties

section 2 Transaction

sub- section (2) of Sec3 In Sub-section (2) of section 3 the following proviso shall be
section 3 inserted, namely :-

“Provided that a Specified IFSC public company shall be formed
only as a company limited by shares.”

Clausé(g)ﬁf_s_ub- Sec4 Clause (a) of sub - section (1) of section 4 after the proviso, the
section (1) of Memorandum following proviso shall be inserted, namely:-
section 4 “Provided further that a Specified IFSC Public Company shall have

the suffix “International Financial Service Company” or “IFSC" as
part of its name.”

Clause (c) of sub- Sec4 Clause (c) of subsection (1) of section 4 the following proviso shall
section (1) of Memorandum be inserted, namely:-

section 4 “Provided that a Specified IFSC Public Company shall state its
; objects to do financial services activities, as permitted under the
Special Economic Zones Act, 2005 (28 of 2005) read with the
Special Economic Zones Rules, 2006 and any matter considered
necessary in furtherance thereof, in accordance with license to |
operate, from International Financial Services Centre located in
an approved multi services Special Economic Zone, granted by
the Reserve Bank of India or the Securities and Exchange Board of
India or the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of \
India.”

B S—T e —
11
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Sec 12 Sub-section (1) of section 12 the following proviso shall be
Registered Office | inserted, namely:-

of Company “Provided that a Specified IFSC Public Company shall have its
registered office at the International Financial Services Centre
located in the approved multi services Special Economic Zone set-
up under the Special Economic Zones Act, 2005 read with the
Special Economic Zones Rules, 2006, where it is licensed to
operate, at all times.”

Sec12 In sub-section (2) of Section 12 for the words “thirty days” read as
Registered Office | “sixty days”
of Company
Sec 12 In Sub-section (4) of section 12 For the words “fifteen days” read
Registered Office | as “sixty days”
of Company
Sec12 In Sub-section (5) of section 12 the following sub-section shall be
Registered Office | substituted, namely:-

of Company “(5) Except on the authority of a resolution passed by the Board
of Directors, the registered office of the Specified IFSC Public
Company shall not be changed from one place to another within
the International Financial Services Centre: Provided that the
Specified IFSC Public Company shall not change the place of its
registered office to any other place outside the said International
Financial Services Centre.”

Sec 21 For the words “an officer” read as “an officer or any other
Authentication of | person”
Documents,
Proceedings and
Contracts
Sec 42 Shall not apply
Private Placement
Sec 42 For the words “sixty days” at both places read as “ninety days”.
Private Placement
Sec43 Shall not apply to specified IFSC Company, where MOA or AOA of
Kinds of Shares such company provides for it.
Sec 47 Shall not apply to specified IFSC Company, where MOA or AOA of
Voting rights such company provides for it.
Sec 54 Shall not apply
Issue of sweat
equity shares
Sec 56 In sub-section (4) of section 56 ,after the proviso, the following
Transfer and proviso shall be inserted, namely:-
Transmission of | “Provided further that a Specified IFSC public company shall
Securities deliver the certificates of all securities to subscribers after
incorporation, allotment, transfer or transmission within a period
of sixty days."
Sec 62 In clause (a) of sub-section (1), the following proviso shall be
Further Issue of inserted, namely:-

Share Capital “Provided that notwithstanding anything contained in sub-clause
(i), in case of a Specified IFSC public company, the periods lesser
than those specified in the said sub-clause shall apply if ninety per
cent. of the members have given their consent in writing or in
electronic mode.”

Sec 62 For the words “special resolution” read as “ordinary resolution”
Further Issue of

Share Capital
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Sec 67 -
Restrictions on
Purchase by
Company or Giving
of Loans by it for
Purchase of its
Shares

section 67 Shall not apply to a Specified IFSC public company-

(a) in whose share capital no other body corporate has invested
any money;

(b) if the borrowings of such company from banks or financial
institutions or any body corporate is less than twice of its
paid up share capital or fifty crore rupees, whichever is
lower; and

(c) such a company is not in default in repayment of such

borrowings subsisting at the time of making transactions
under this section.

Sec73 -
Prohibition on
acceptance of
deposits from

public.

Clauses (a) to (e) of subsection (2) of section 73 Shall not apply to
a Specified IFSC public company which accepts from its members,
monies not exceeding one hundred per cent. of aggregate of the
paid up share capital and free reserves, and such company shall
file the details of monies so accepted to the Registrar in such
manner as may be specified

Sec 82
Company to
Report Satisfaction
of Charge

In Sub-section (1) of section 82 the following proviso shall be
inserted, namely:-

"Provided that in case of a Specified IFSC public company, the
Registrar may, on an application by the company, allow such
registration to be made within a period of three hundred days of
such creation on payment of such additional fees as may be
prescribed."

Sec 89
Declaration in
Respect of
Beneficial Interest
in any Share

For the words “thirty days” read as “sixty days”.

Sec 92
Annual Returns

Shall not apply

Sec 100
Calling of
Extraordinary
General Meeting

In sub-section (1) of section 100, the following proviso shall be
inserted, namely:-

“Provided that in case of a Specified IFSC company, the Board
may subject to the consent of all the shareholders, convene its
extraordinary general meeting at any place within or outside
India.”

Sec 196
Appointment of
Managing Director,
Whole-time
Director or
Manager

Shall apply in case of a specified IFSC public company , unless
otherwise specified in AOA of company.
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2(62)

One Person Coayr ay
officer

If OPC or any officer of such company contravenes provisions,
they shall be punishable with fine which may extend to Rs.
10,000 + Rs. 1000 per day after the first day during which such
contravention continues.

mparwr

Any person/persons who does
improper use Limited or Private
Limited

2000 per day during use of such name

Iaesegition it ” found that the of

Punishment for improper use of Limited or "Private Limited
Such offence will be punishable with fine of Rs. 500 to Rs.

name was done by furnishing wrongful or incorrect

information then-

a) If such company is yet to be incorporated, then said name
will be cancelled and penalty up to Rs. 100000 can be
imposed.

b) If the company is incorporated, then it will be ordered to
either: -

i. change the said name or
ii. appeal for winding up of the company by passing the
resolution within a period of 3 months
iii. take action for striking off the name of the company
from the register of companies;
iv. make a petition for winding up of the company.

Any person

If any person furnishes any false or incorrect particulars of any
information or suppresses any material information, of which
he is aware in any of the documents filed with the Registrar in
relation to the registration of a company, he shall be liable for
action under section 447 as follows:

a) 6 months to 10 years of jail; &/or

b) Penalty - amount of fraud to 3 times of amount of fraud.

Company & Director and Officer
in default

If Company makes any default in complying any provisions of

the section then the company will be liable to:

a) Fine of minimum 10 lakhs up to Rs. 1 crores, and

b) Every director and any other officer who is found guilty for
such default will be punishable with Fine of Rs. 25000 to 25
lakhs

12

Company & Every officer

If any of default is made to comply with provisions of this
section- Company & Every officer who is found liable for
default will have to pay penalty of Rs. 1000 for every day
during which such default continues but not exceeding Rs. 1
lakh

14

Company & Every officer

If a company makes any default in complying with provisions,
Company and every officer who is in default shall be liable to
a penalty of Rs. 1000 for every copy of the articles issued
without such alteration.

15

Company and Every officer who
is in default

If a company makes any default in complying with the
provisions of sub-section (1), the company and every officer
who is in default shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 1000 for
every copy of the memorandum or articles issued without
such alteration.

16

Company & Every officer

If any default is made by the company in following the
provisions of this section then:
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a) Company will be liable to pay penalty equal to Rs.1000 per
day till default continues, and

b) Every officer concerned will be liable to penalty of Rs.5000

to Rs. 1 lakhs.

26

Company & Every officer

Company & Every person who is
knowingly a party

In case of default, the company and every officer who is in
default shall be liable for each default, to a penalty of Rs. 1000
for each day during which such default continues or Rs 1 lakh,
whichever is less.

Company & Every person who is knowingly a party to the issue
of such prospectus, shall be punishable with fine Rs. 50000 to
Rs 3 lakh.

39

Company & Every Officer in
default

In case a company fails to return the amount to subscribers
u/s 39(3) or in filing the return of allotment with ROC u/s
39(4), it shall be, with every officer in default, liable to penalty.
Penalty: Rs.1,000 per day of default being continued, Or
Rs. 1,00,000 whichever is less.

Company & Every officer in
default

Penalty for default will be as under-
For Company- Rs.5,00,000 < Fine < Rs.50,00,000
For every officer in default - Rs.50,000 < Fine < Rs.3,00,000

42

Company, Promoters, Directors

Company & Every officer in
default

If a company makes an offer or accepts monies in
contravention of this section;

Persons liable — Company, Promoters, Directors

Penalty — Amount involved in offer, or Rs. 2 Cr. Whichever is
lower And Company shall refund all monies to subscribers
within 30 days of the order imposing the penalty.

Penalty when a company, with intent to defraud, issues a
duplicate share certificate :

For company - 5 X Face value < Fine < (10 X Face value OR Rs.
10 crores) whichever is higher.

For every officer in default - Liable for action u/s 447

53

Company & Every officer in
default

Where any company fails to comply with provisions of this

section,

a) Company & every officer who is in default shall be liable to
a penalty which may extend to an amount equal to amount
raised through issue of shares at a discount or 5 lakh
rupees, whichever is less, and

b) Company shall also be liable to refund all monies received
with interest at rate of 12% p.a. from date of issue of such
shares to persons to whom such shares have been issued.

56

Company & Every officer in
default

Where any default is made in complying with the provisions of
sub-sections (1) to (5), the company and every officer of the
company who is in default shall be liable to a penalty of Rs.
50,000.

57

Any person

Any person who deceitfully personates owner of any security
and thereby attempts to obtain any such security or amount
from such security shall be punishable with-

1year < Jail < 3 years

AND

Rs.1,00,000 £ Fine < Rs.5,00,000.

Any Person

If a person contravenes the order of the tribunal he shall be |
punishable

a) With Jail of 1 year to 3 years and

b) With fine of Rs. 1 lakh to 5 lakh.

Company & Every officer in

Where any company fails to comply with the provisions of sub-

R R R
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section (1), such company and every officer who is in default
shall be liable to a penalty of Rs.500 for each day during which
such default continues, subject to a maximum of Rs. 5 lakhs
in case of a company and Rs. 1 lakh in case of an officer who is
in default

67

Company & Every officer in
default

Penalty for Company- Rs.1,00,000 < Fine < Rs.25,00,000
Penalty for every officer in default: Jail < 3 Years And
Rs.1,00,000 < Fine < Rs.25,00,000

68

74

Company & Every officer in
default

Company, Every officer or CS
who is in default

If a company makes any default in complying with the
provisions of this section or with SEBI regulations, penalty shall
be as under-

For Company-

Rs.1,00,000 < Fine < Rs.3,00,000

For Every officer in default-

Rs.1,00,000 < Fine < Rs.3,00,000

If a company fails to repay within prescribed time or such
extended time allowed by the Tribunal-

e The deposit; or

¢ Any part of deposit; or

e Any interest thereon,

Penalty shall be as under-

For Company-Rs.1,00,00,000 < Fine < Rs.10,00,00,000
(This penalty shall be in addition to the amount of repayment
of-Deposit/part of deposit + Interest due thereon if any)
For every officer in default-Jail up to 7 Years,
And/OrRs.25,00,000 < Fine < Rs.2,00,00,000

76A

Company & Every Officer in
default

Company and Every officer who
is in default

Company & Every officer in
default

Where company act in contravention of section 73or 76 or

fails to repay deposits or interest then:

a) the company shall, in addition to the payment of the
amount of deposit or part thereof and the interest due, be
punishable with fine which shall not be less than Rs, 1 cr or
twice the amount of deposit accepted by the company,
whichever is lower rupees but which may extend to Rs. 10
cr and Filed with ROC before making such invitation

b) every officer of company who is in default shall be
punishable with imprisonment up to 7 years & with fine
which shall not be less than Rs 25 lakhs but which may
extend to Rs. 2 Cr

¢) if officer done it willfully liable u/s 447

Penalty for contravention of any provision of chapter VI

For Company-Rs.5,00,000

For every officer in default-Rs.50,000

If any person willfully furnishes any false or incorrect
information or knowingly suppresses any material information,
required to be registered in accordance with the provisions of
section 77, he shall be liable for action under section 447.

Penalty for non-compliance with the provisions of the section
for company and every officer in default-

a. For Company-Rs.3,00,000

b. For every officer in default - Rs.50,000

89(5)

Beneficial Owner

Punishment when a person liable to make a declaration under
subsection (1), (2) or (3) fails to do so, without any reasonable
cause-
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For One time failure- Fine < Rs.50,000
For Continuing failure- A further fine Rs.200 per day subject to
maximum of Rs.500,000

89(7)

Company

Where a company fails to file a return as above within
prescribed time(270 days)-

Penalty for company and every officer in default-

penalty of Rs. 1000 for each day during which such failure
continues, subject to a maximum of Rs. 5 lakhs in the case of a
company and Rs. 2 lakhs in case of an officer who is in default.

90

Any person who required to
make declaration

If any person fails to make a declaration as required under
sub-section (1), he shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 50000 and
in case of continuing failure, with a further penalty of Rs. 1000
for each day after the first during which such failure continues,
subject to a maximum of Rs.2 lakh

Company & Every officer in
default

If a company, required to maintain register under sub-section
(2) and file the information under sub-section (4) or required
to take necessary steps under sub-section (4A), fails to do so
or denies inspection as provided therein,

a) Company shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 1 lakh and in
case of continuing failure, with a further penalty of Rs.500
for each day, after the first during which such failure
continues, subject to a maximum of Rs. 5 lakhs and

b) Every officer of the company who is in default shall be
liable to a penalty of Rs. 25000 and in case of continuing
failure, with a further penalty of Rs. 200 for each day, after
the first during which such failure continues, subject to a
maximum of Rs. 1 lakh.

90

Any person who willfully
furnishes any such information

If any person wilfully furnishes any false or incorrect
information or suppresses any material information of which
he is aware in the declaration made under this section, he shall
be liable to action under section 447.

91

Company & Every officer in
default

Penalty for every day during which the register is kept closed
in contravention of sec. 91 of the Companies Act, 2013-
For company and every officer in default-

e Rs.5,000 per day of default; or

e Rs.1,00,000 Whichever is lower

92(5)

Company & Every officer in
default

Where Company fails to file even within 270 days from the
expiry of 60 days time-limit (i.e., fails to file within 330 days of
date of holding AGM/date on which AGM should have been
held),penalty shall be as under-

such company and its every officer who is in default shall be
liable to a penalty of Rs. 10000 and in case of continuing
failure, with further penalty of Rs. 1000 for each day during
which such failure continues, subject to a maximum of Rs. 2
lakhs in case of a company and Rs. 50000 in case of an officer
who is in default.

92(6)

Company Secretary

When a CS certifies an AR which is not in conformity with the
requirements of this section or the applicable rules, he shall be
liable to a penalty of Rs. 2 lakhs.

94

Company & Every officer in
default

If company refuses to allow any inspection or taking of any
extract, penalty for the company & every officer in default
shall be as under- Rs.1,000 per day of defaulting period; or
Rs.1,00,000 Whichever is lower.

99

Company & Every officer in
default

If any default is made in-
(i) Holding a meeting of a company as per sec 96, 97 or 98; or




(i) Complying with any directions of the Tribunal.
Penalty for the company and every officer in default-

For one time default- Fine up to Rs.1,00,000

For continuing default- A further fine up to Rs.5,000 per day
for the defaulting period.

Every director, promoter,

124

default

default

maximum ofRs. 1 Iak.

Company & Eve in )

102 Higher of
Manager , Any KMP who is in Fine up to Rs.50,000; or
default 5 x Amount of benefit to person liable
105 Every officer in default Every officer of the company who is in default shall be liable to
penalty of Rs. 5000.
111 Company & Every officer in Penalty for Company and Every officer in default shall be Rs.
default 25000.
117 Company & Every officer in Penalty for filing beyond 300 days -For the Company-
default Penalty of Rs. 10000 and in case of continuing failure, with
further penalty of Rs. 100 for each day after the first during
which such failure continues, subject to a maximum of Rs. 2
lakh.
For every officer in default(including liquidator if any)-
penalty of Rs. 10000 and in case of continuing failure, with
further penalty of Rs. 100 for each day after the first during
which such failure continues, subject to a maximum of Rs.
50000.
118(11) | Company & Every officer in Penalty for Company-Rs.25,000 & For every officer in default-
default Rs.5,000
118(12) Punishment for tampering with the minutes: Jail up to 2 years
AND Rs.25,000 < Fine < Rs.1,00,000
119 Company & Every officer in Penalty shall be there if any inspection under subsection (1) is-
default (i) Refused; or
(ii) Not furnished within specified time
For Company-Rs.25,000
For every officer in default-Rs.5,000 for each refusal or default
120 Company & Every officer in Company & every officer in default punishable with fine of Rs.
default 5000 with further penalty of Rs 500 per day till the default
continues.
121 Company & Every officer in If a company fails to file the report under sub-section (2)

within prescribed time-

Penalty for company

liable to a penalty of Rs. 1 lakh and in case of continuing
failure, with further penalty of Rs. 500 for each day after the
first during which such failure continues, subject to a
maximum of Rs. 5 lakhs.

Penalty for every officer in default-

a penalty which shall not be less than Rs. 25000 and in case of
continuing failure, with further penalty of Rs. 500 for each day
after the first during which such failure continues, subject to a

If a company fails to comply with any of the requirements of

this section, such

a) Company shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 1 lakh and in
case of continuing failure, with a further penalty of Rs. 500
for each day after the first during which such failure
continues, subject to a maximum of Rs. 10 lakhs and

b) Every officer of the company who is in default shall be
liable to a penalty of Rs. 25000 and in case of continuing
failure, with a further penalty of Rs. 100 for each day after
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the first during which such failure continues, subject to a
maximum of two lakh rupees.

127

128

Every Director of Company and
Company

The officer in default

In such situation if the company fails to pay the dividend to
any shareholder in the above manner then the consequences
will be as follows.
a) Every Director of the company who is knowingly party to
default will be punishable with:
(i) Fine of Rs. 1000 per day.
(ii) Jail up to 2 years.
b) Company will be liable to pay the simple interest of 18%
per annum to the shareholder for delayed payment.
In addition to this if the default in payment of the dividend is
subsisting for continuous 1 year after end of 30 days all the
directors holding the position of the director will be
disqualified u/s 164(2) and need to vacate the office u/s 167

| immediately after end of such 1 year.

Normally the duty of maintenance of books of accounts is of

the MD / WTD / BOD. But if they feel so they can transfer the

duty to CFO / any other qualified person.

In case of contravention the officer in default will be as

follows:

a) MD, WTD in charge of finance/ BOD (if qualified person or
CFO is not appointed).

b) CFO / Qualified person appointed. (in case if the CFO /
Qualified Person is appointed for maintenance of books.)
The officer in default in above case will be liable to the

following penalty.
Fine of Rs. 50,000 — Rs. 5,00,000;

129

The officer in default

In case of contravention of the section any of the following

persons will be considered as officer in default for the section.

a) MD,WTD,CFO or Eligible person appointed by BOD; or

b) And in absence of the all of the above the BOD of the
company.

The officer in default as stated above will be liable for the

following penalty:

a) Jail upto 1 year; or

b) Fine of Rs. 50,000 to Rs. 5 lakhs; or

c) Both.

132

CA or CA Firm

In case if the professional misconduct is proved against the

person then NFRA have power to make following orders —

(i) Penalty from Rs. 1 lacs to 5 times of audit fees for
individual CA.

(ii) Penalty of Rs. 5 lacs to 10 times of audit fees for firm of
CA.

(iii} In addition to above the NFRA can debar any individual or
the firm from being the member of ICAl from 6 months to
10 years.

134

Company & Every officer in
default

If a company is in default in complying with the provisions of
this section:

Company shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 3 lakhs and

Every officer of the company who is in default shall be liable to
a penalty of Rs. 50000.

135

Company & Every officer in
default

If a company is in default in complying with the provisions of
sub-section (5) or sub-section (6), Company shall be liable to a
penalty of twice the amount required to be transferred by the




company to the Fund specified in Schedule VIl or the Unspent
Corporate Social Responsibility Account, as the case may be, or
Rs. 1 Crore, whichever is less, and

Every officer of the company who is in default shall be liable to
a penalty of 1/10" of the amount required to be transferred
by the company to such Fund specified in Schedule VI, or the
Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Account, as the case
may be, or Rs. 2 lakhs , whichever is less.

136 Company & Every officer in In case of contravention of this section by not circulating or
default publishing the accounts or audit report or by not making it
available for the inspection the consequences will be as
follows:

a) Company will be penalised with Rs. 25000; and

b) Every officer will be penalised with Rs. 5000.

137 Company & Every officer in If company fails to file the Financial statement or other

default required documents as required by section 137(1) or 137(2)as

the case may be, before the expiry of the period

specified therein then consequences will be as follows.

a) The company shall be liable to penalty of Rs. 10,000 and
for a continuing failure with a further penalty of Rs.100 for
each day during which such failures continues subject to
maximum of Rs.2,00,000

b) The officer in default (CFO or CEO or any other director
appointed or BOD) shall be liable to:

e apenalty of Rs.10000 and

e in case of continuing failure, with further penalty of
one hundred rupees for each day after the first during
which such failure continues subject to a maximum of

Rs. 50,000.

If the auditor fails to file Form ADT-3 statement of resignation
as stated above the auditor will be liable for the penalty of Rs.
50,000 or an amount equal to the remuneration of the
auditor, whichever is less. and in case of continuing failure,
with further penalty of Rs. 500 for each day after the first
during which such failure continues, subject to a maximum of

180 | The Auditor

Rs 2 lakh.
143(12) | Auditor, Cost Accountant or If any auditor, cost accountant or company secretary in
Company Secretary in practice practice do not comply with the provisions of sub-section (12),
he shall
a) in case of a listed company, be liable to a penalty of Rs. 5
lakh; and
b) in case of any other company, be liable to a penalty of Rs.
1 lakh.
147(1) | Company & Every officer in If any provision of section 139 — 146 is contravened the
default conseqguences will be as follows.

a) The company will be punishable for the fine of Rs.25000 to
Rs.5 lakhs; and

b) Every officer in default will be liable for:fine which shall not
be less than ten thousand rupees but which may extend to
one lakh rupees.

147(2) | Auditor of Company If auditor of company contravenes any provision of sec 139,

143, 144, 145 then the auditor is liable for following

consequences.

1. In case of unintentional default he shall be punishable
with:-

[ ccnvwsmenvwarcswoncasseom ]




place

a) Minimum fine:- Rs. 25000
b) Maximum fine:- lower of the following
i. Rs 5 lakhs or 4 * ii. Remuneration of the auditor.
2. In case default made with an intention to deceive the
company or its shareholders or creditors or tax authorities
-he shall be punishable with-
a) Jail upto 1 year; and
b) FEine
i. Minimum fine:- Rs.50,000
ii. Maximum fine:- lower of the following
Rs.25 lakh or 8 * Remuneration of the auditor

148

Cost Auditor

If the section is contravened the consequences are as follows.

The company and every officer in default shall carry the same

liability as specified in sec 147(1) as follows.

a) The company will be punishable for the fine of Rs. 25000
to Rs 5 lakhs; and

b) Every officer in default will be liable for:fine which shall
not be less than ten thousand rupees but which may
extend to one lakh rupees.

The cost auditor in default will be liable to penalty u/s 147(2)
to (4) as follows:
1. In case of unintentional default - he shall be punishable
with:-
a) Minimum fine:- Rs. 25000
b) Maximum fine:- lower of the following
i. Rs 5 lakhs or ii. 4 * Remuneration of auditor.
2. In case default made with an intention to deceive the
company or its shareholders or creditors or tax authorities
- he shall be punishable with-
a) lail upto 1 year; and
b) Fine
i. Minimum fine:- Rs.50,000
ii. Maximum fine:- lower of the following
Rs.25 lakh or 8 * Remuneration of the auditor
Where an auditor has been convicted under sub-section (2),
he shall be liable to—
(i) refund the remuneration received by him to the
company; and
(ii) pay for damages to the company, statutory bodies or
authorities or to any other persons for loss arising out
of incorrect or misleading statements of particulars
made in his audit report.




Toq_i_i:_ : Common things at One fJE;:e

Resolutions

General Meeting — Ordinary Resolution Chart

Where Registrar direct to change the name of the company within 3 months
i Where Central Government direct to change the name of the company within 3/6
months
Alteration of Memorandum of Association ( Increase /Consolidate/ sub-divide/
' convert/ cancellation of Share Capital)
Capitalization of Company profit or Reserves to issue fully paid bonus shares
Unlimited company to provide for reserve share capital on conversion into a limited
company
Accepting deposits from public
Ordinary Business transacted at Annual General Meeting only

Fixing of Remuneration of Cost Accountant

General Meeting Speccal Resolutlon Chart

. Alteratlon of Article Df Assoc:atlon whlle convertmg from Prlvate lelted to Public

Limited and Vice Versa

To change the Registered office of the company outside the Local limits of the city,

| town or village

- | For Alteration of Memorandum of Association of the Company

| For Alteration of Article of Association of the Company

Change in the Object Clause of Memorandum of Association of the Company

Issue of Sweat Equity Shares ( Except this share cannot be issued at discount )

For issuing further shares to Employees of the Company under the scheme of

Employee Stock Option Plan & to determine the terms of issuing Debentures

convertible into shares

Reduction of Share Capital

| a) Buy Back of Shares

¥ | To issue Debenture convertible into shares , wholly or partly

| a) Removal of Auditor appointed U/s 139 before expiry of his term and after
approval of Central Government

BOD Ordmary Resolutlon Chart

For change in Fmanmal year of the companv as 15‘t Apnl to 315t March every year
For Approval for adoption of Financial Year of the Company as 1st January to 31
December (or any other financial year other than April to March) every year

For Entrenchment of Articles of Association of Company

For Issue of NOC for use of same premises as the Registered Office while incorporating
new Company

For granting NOC to use common name while incorporating a new company

For Authorization for Subscribing, Signing and Executing the Memorandum of




Topic : Common things at One place

Association 8 Articles of Association for combined Subscribers approval while
| incorporating a new Company

For change in Registered office address of the Company within local limits

' | For application for reservation of name for changing the Name of the Company.

For Alteration of Articles of Association of the Company

For Issue of Shares on Private Placement basis and approval of Letter of Offer in Form
| PAS-4 & Record of Private Placement in form PAS-5

For approval of format of Share Certificates and Debentures

For registration of transfer of Shares & For Split of Shares Certificates

To Increase the Authorized Share Capital and Alteration of Capital Clause of
Memorandum of Association of the Company

For making application to the Registrar of Companies for Extension of Time for holding
the Annual General Meeting

To approve the draft notice for convening Annual General Meeting/Extraordinary
General Meeting of the Company

For general authorization to attend the any General Meeting as representative of a
| Body corporate shareholder

For Authorization to attend a specific Annual General Meeting of a Company as
representative of a Body corporate shareholder

For Recommendation of Final Dividend

For Declaration of Interim Dividend

For consideration and approval of the draft Director's Report

For constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee & For approval of
Corporate Social Responsibility policy

a) For consideration and take note of the Audited Annual Financial Statements and
the Auditors' Report thereon of the Subsidiary Company

b) For consideration and approval of draft Annual Financial Statement of Company

c) To take note of Auditor's Report and approval of Audited Annual Financial
Statement of the Company

|| d) For grant of authority to file the Annual Forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs

a) For recommendation of appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company in the
Annual General Meeting

b) For considering the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the
casual vacancy caused due to resignation

c) To appoint the first Statutory Auditors of the Company

| To take note of resignation of Statutory Auditors of the Company

a) For appointment of the Cost Auditors

b) To consider and approve the Cost Statements and Other Statements to be annexed
to the Cost Audit Report

c) To consider and take note of the Cost Auditors' Report




Topic : Common things at One place

e |

Alteration of articles of association in relation to msertlonﬁor removal of provisions,
which under sub-section (68) of section 2, are required to be included in the articles of
a company in order to constitute it a private company
Alteration of objects clause of the memorandum and in the case of the company in
existence immediately before the commencement of the Act, alteration of the main
objects of the memorandum
| Change in place of registered office outside the local limits of any city, town or village

| as specified in sub-section (5) of section 12
| Change in objects for which a company has raised money from public through
prospects and still has any unutilized amount out of the money so raised under sub-
section (8) of section 13
Issue of shares with differential rights as to voting or dividend or otherwise under sub-
clause (ii) of clause (a) of section 43
Variation in the rights attached to a class of shares or debentures or other securities as
specified under section 48
Buy-back of shares by a company under sub-section (1) of section 68

Statutory Register to be maintained Under Companies Act,2013

Name of Statutory Register Form no.
Register of members (Section — 88) MGT-1
Register of Debenture holders (Section- 88) MGT-2
Foreign Register of Members, Debenture holders, other security holders No E-forms
or beneficial owners residing outside India (Section- 88)
Register of significant beneficial owners (Section 90) BEN-3 BEN-3
Register of Renewed and Duplicate Share Certificate (Section — 46) SH-02
Register of Sweat Equity Shares (Section — 54) SH-03
Register of Employee Stock Options (Section- 62) SH-06
Register of Shares or Securities which have been Bought Back (Section- SH-10
68)
Register of Deposits (Section- 74) No E-forms
Register of Charges (Section- 85) CHG-07
Register of Directors and KMPs (Section- 85) No E-forms
Register of Loans/Guarantee/Security and Acquisition by Company MBP-2
(Section 186)
Register of Investments not held in its own name (Section-187) MBP-3
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested MBP-4
(Section-189)




Central Government Approval Chart

under

this section shall notalterthe provisions of
its memorandum or articles except with the previous approval of the Central
Government.

| A company regitered

Prior CG approval is required in case there is a Change of registered office from One state
to another state.

The NFRA shall prepare annual report in prescribed form and present it before CG.

CG may give such general or special directions to a company or class of companies as it
considers necessary to ensure compliance of provisions of this section and such company
or class of companies shall company with such directions.
The Central Government may, by rules, prescribe the manner in which the companies
shall rotate their auditors in pursuance of sub-section (2).

Prior CG approval is required in case of removal of auditor




Characteristics of Company

Incorporated

Association

The company is not
natural
person like
human plant or animal.
It is created by
human. Itisa
creation for
some specific

Artificial
Judicial Person

As the company is created |

by
human, its not
natural. Its an
artificial entity
which cannot
be formed on
its own. It has

object. So it to be created.
will run for But creation will be
achieving judicial i.e. legal under
the object & any law in force in the
beyond for new objects. territory of any country.

Separate
Legal Entity

Company have its own
identity, its own legal
existence like any other
human. It is just that the
Company is intangible &

exist only on paper.

As company is separate
legal entity, it has right
to enter into contract

on its own, it

work in it own name.

Everything
which is done in the

Company will be known

by the name of the
company

Perpetual
Succession

Members, owners,
promoters, BOD,

stakeholders may come &
go but company will |
remain till eternity.

The company does not
have life equal to its
promoters or members.
Even after death of all,
company can run for
ages. The company will
only cease to exist when it
is dissolved.

Limited

Liability

Transfer of
Shares

The liability of the '|

members of the
company is normally
limited up the
amount of the share
capital invested in
| the company. The
| personal assets of
| the owners of the

' company will not be |

liable for any

| payment to creditor. ?

EKATVAM

Human uses
signature to
show the
authentication of
document & to
mention personal

The ownership of the

Company is
represented by the
shares of the

company. So for ease

of transactions, the

identity. For | share—holders can
company signature | transfer the shares
means Seal. of the company with
The document its ownership & it
is deemed to does not affect the
be signed by company in any way,
company if the it only changes the
document bears share—holding
the seal of the pattern.
company.

Jarshan Khare

Separate
Property
The Company is As company is
combination of separate legal
the three pillars entity it has right to
Investor, enter
Management, into contract on its
Auditor. Investor own.
invests the money
whichisusedby || T"uscompany can
management to run P .
the business andis | | O Sale property on its
checked by auditor g Do ;
whether transaction on its
money is being own. Its Ilke‘
properly used or not. company has its
Thus the investors entire separate
|| need not enter in to range of assets or
|| day to day transaction liabilities.
of the company or
management of the
company.
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Preliminary and Basics of Company Law

Separate Legal Entity: Land Mark Case Laws

Case Name Decision of the court Key Word
Salomon Vs. There can be a transfer of property from a member to the company &vice-versa. Creditors
Salomon & A person can be a member, director, employee and creditor of the company at | compensation
Co. Ltd sametime.
Acompany has rights and duties of its own.
Acompany is notan agent of members ordirectors.
Lee Vs Lee Lee isapersonwho isa memberas well as director as well as employee and he have |  Employees
Air Farming valid contract of compensation if he gets damaged or diseased during the course of | compensation
Ltd. employment. After few days Lee met with an accident and becomes dead.
Then it was held that there was a valid contract between the company and Lee of
service as worker. Therefore contention of Mrs. Leeisrightin law.
Gramophone & | Property of the company is not the property of the shareholders, itis the property | Unauthorised
Typewriter Co. | of the company. Therefore shareholders do not have any right on the property of | use
Vs Stanley. the company during the entire life of the company.
Macaura Vs. a) Itwas held that the insurance company is not liable to Macaura due to loss of Insuranice of
Northern Insurable Interest as the owner of the timber is company and the insurance is in companies
Assurance the name of Macaura. property
Co. Ltd. b) Asthecompany isaseparate legal entity, the timber should be insured in the

name of the company.

Lifting of Corporate Veil

Meaning

A) The company has a separate legal entity from its members. This principle is called the ‘Veil of Incorporation’.
B) Board of Directors act behind the Company
C) If BOD executes fraud behind the company then question is who shall be penalised Company or Board of Director ?
D) In such case veil of the company shall be lifted and culprit shall be identified
E) This processis called as lifting of corporate veil.

Lifting of Corporate Veil: Land Mark Case Laws

Case Name Decision of the court Key Word
Dinshaw a) It was held that companies and the assessee are no separate legal Protection
Maneckji entity. These are created only for purpose of running from tax burden. of Revenue
Petit b) Asthe company has done no business &is formed just for the purpose of
converting dividend income into loan and avoid tax.
Daimler Co. Ltd Vs. | |t was held that the company was alien company & the payment of debt to it Contract
Continental Tyre & | \y5u1d amount to trading with enemy. Therefore the company is not allowed with enemy
Rubber Co. to proceed with action.
(Great Britain) Ltd.

J
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Jones Vs. The court looked into reality and ignored the transfer and ordered the | Fraudand improper
Lipman company to transferthe land to J. conduct improper resale
Guildford "Horne is in fact controlling the company. Its formation was mere Cloak or | Fraud and
Motors Sham to break the agreement with plaintiff. The court issued the injunction | improper conduct-
Company against him. And his company was restrained from soliciting the Plaintiff's | Solicitation
Vs. Horne customer. of Customers
Merchandise Held that parent and subsidiary company is one commercial unit. And | Protection of
Transport Ltd. Vs, application forthe license was rejected. public policy
British Transport
Commission
Workman of Protection of welfare

Asso. Rubber
Industry Ltd. Vs.
Asso. Rubber
Industry Ltd.

Company avoiding legal obligation or welfare legislation
Where the sole purpose of formation of a new company was to use it as a
device to reduce the amount to be paid by way of bonus to workmen, the
Corporate veil should be pierced to look at the real transaction.

legislation

F.G. Films Ltd.

The decision is considered as valid since the British Company acted as
nominee of the American company.

Acting as an agent for
prohibited actions

New Horizons Ltd.
Vs. Union of India

The experience of the promoters could be considered as the experience of
the company in the technical field of the company

Expertise and experience
of company

Punishment for improper use of “Limited” or “Private Limited":

limited liability.

If any person or persons trade or carry on business under any name or title, of which the
word “Limited” or the words “Private Limited” or any contraction or imitation thereof is or
are the last word or words, that person or each of those persons shall, unless duly
incorporated with limited liability, or unless duly incorporated as a private company with

Such offence will be|
punishable with fine of Rs. |
500 to Rs. 2000 per day |
during use of such name.

Types of company chart

- Chartered Co.
- Statutory Co.
- Registered Co.

Unlimited 2(92) |

with without
SC SC
@ Limited
v M v
with  without Combo
Gurantee  SC

Sec.2(21) Sec.2(22)

s EKATVAM
0

an Khare

Sec.2(71)
2) Private
Sec.2 (68)
3) Small
Sec.2(85)
4) OPC
Sec.2(62)

¥

1) Holding 1) Foreign 1) Sec 8 1) Dormant
Sec. 2(46) Sec.2(42) | |2)Producer | |2) Active }455
2) Subsidiary 2) Govt, 3) Banking )
Sec.2(87) Sec.2(45) | |4)Insurance | |3) Defunct PO
3) Associate 5) Electricity 4) Sick 1%;; e
Sec.2(6) 6) etc.
4) Sister 5) Liquidate  Substanc
5) Group 6) Dissolved § IBC, 20151

BASICS




Companies with Limited Liability

R Limited by Guarantee
2(21): Company Limited by Guarantee

Tﬁéading
| Section
r)eﬁnition
|

“company limited by guarantee” means a company
having the liability of its members limited by the
memorandum to such amount as the members may
respectively undertake to contribute to the assets of
the company in the event of its being wound up.

The company in which the investor does not invest
any amount at the incorporation or during the life of
the company, but they invest the amount max upte
amount agreed at the time of winding up of the
company depending on the liability of the company is
company limited by guarantee.

Meaning

- Limited by Shares
2(22): Company Limited by Shares

“company limited by shares” means a company
having the liability of its members limited by the
memorandum to the amount, if any, unpaid on the
sharesrespectively held by them.

The Company inwhich the investor invests the funds
at the incorporation or/& during the life of the
company or/& at the winding up against the
instrument indicating ownership and partincapital of |
the company is company limited by shares.

In these companies the members or owners act as

In these companies the shares are held by the

- Owners | gyarantor. shareholders.
Practical | These companies are normally the non-profit ' These companies are normally profit making |
Use making organisations. organisations.
There can be different classes of members voting | There can be different classes of members based on
Classes | ,ndnotvoting. theshares.
Capital | Company limited by guarantee do not have capital | Company limited by shares have capital clause in its
i clause clause. MOA

Companies with Limited Liability = As per membership

' Public Company 2(71)

|
| The Companies Act, 2013, defines public company as a company which-

v isnota private company
v hasaminimum paid up share capital as may be prescribed
v Sevenormore members are required to form the company.

This section provides that a company which is subsidiary of a company(not being a private company) shall be deemed to

be public company even where such subsidiary company continues tobe a private company inits

articles.

Chart for Understanding

Public Company Sec. 2(71)

Minimum 7 Members
Maximum Infinite.

Which Is Not Private Co.

Subsidiary of Public Co.

For Concept Query only ® 8530902666

Deemed Public
Company

Can Raise Funds From Public

% EWATVAM
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For Concept Query only & 8530902666

Private Companies 2(68)

' Means acompany having a minimum paid-up share capital as may be prescribed, and which by its articles, —

- (1) restricts theright to transfer its shares;

I (iii) limits the number of its members to two hundred (except in case of One Person Company):

‘ The section provides that where two or more persons hold one or more shares in a company jointly, they shall, for the |
purposes of this section, be treated as a single member. However, following shall not be included in the number of
members:

v personswho are inthe employment of the company; and
v persons who, having been formerly in the employment of the company, were members of the company while in that
employment and have continued to be members after the employment ceased.
(iiii) prohibits any invitation to the public to subscribe for any securities of the company.

Chart for Understanding

Private Company Sec. 2(68)

Number Of
Directors

BY Its AOA

1

Minimum =2
Maximum =15

Member Invitation To Public
OPC = 1 Member

Restricts The Transfer
Of Shares

Minimum{
“ Pvt. = 2 Member

Maximum = Pvt. 200 Member

Count As one I
l: Excluded

No Prospectus Can Be
Issued To Raise Money

Relative Private
Sec.2(77)  Placement
[Sec. 42]

| . 2
Small Company 2(85)
“small company” means a company, other thana public company,— -
‘ (i) paid-up share capital of which does not exceed ¥ 50 Lakh or such higheramount as may be prescribed which shall not
‘ bemore than 10 crore ; and
(i) turnover of which as per its last profit and loss account for the immediately preceding financial year does not |
‘exceed? 2 crore or such higher amount as may be prescribed which shall not be more than 100 crore : .
For the purposes of sub-clause (i) and sub-clause (ii) of clause (85) of section 2 of the Act, paid up capital and
| turnover of the small company shall not exceed ¥4 crores and ¥ 40 crores respectively |
Prowdedthat nothing in this clause shall apply to—
(A) aholding company or a subsidiary company;  (B) acompany registered under section8; or
(C) acompany or body corporate governed by any special Act;

o EKHTVFIM
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Chart for Understanding

Small company Sec. 2 (85)

v ¥
ﬁ Public
: > ' ¥ Sec.2(71)
2(85) 2(85)
v Comply Contravention
. i

PC=350L-310Cr. Range

4
MCA- Power to select limit

T=%2Cr.-3100Crz. Range

MCA- Power to select limit

Permanent —Range - Permanent ;—————Range-—1
Small v v Small v v

g0 5 T10Cr T0 R2¢ T100cr
i R Pty
; small ,» FY25-26 Big 5 ' small ;.  FY25-26 Big

PC<2Cr ¥2Cr. Permanently T<5Cr I5Cr. Permanently
| . . FY 26-27 : small . FY 26-27
' PC<5Cr e T<99Cr ¥99cr

S— e — S et

4Cr. 40 Cr.

Imp Note :- As per the latest Amendment paid up Capital is 4 Cr. and Turnover is 40 Cr.

As per Control

_ =
- Holding Company

Holding Company
2(46)
Holding and
subsidiary’companies
are relative terms. A
company is a holding
company in relation to
one or more other
companies, means a
company of which such

subsidiary
companies.
Explanation.— For
' the purposes of this
clause, the expression
“company” includes
any body corporate.

[COMMERCE KKE LIV PRATHAM |

companies are |

]
| I
Sub5|diarv (It:ampan\!r

RSy W —r | o= S
Associate Cornpanv

Subsmharv Comgany 2!87]
Section 2(87) defines “subsidiary
company” in relation to any other
| company (that is to say the holding
company), means a company in
which the holding company -

(i) controls the composition of the
Board of Directors; or

(ii) exercises or controls more than
| one-half of the total voting power
either at its own or together with
one or more of its subsidiary
companies.

Provided that such class or
classes of holding companies as
may be prescribed shall not have
|layers of subsidiaries beyond
'such numbers as may be
prescribed.

Associate Campany means a cmnpany in which other
company has a significant lnﬂuance, but which is not a
subsidiary company of the company havmg such influence
andincludes a joint venture company.

Explanation. - For the purpose of this clause

The term “significant influence™ means control of at least

' 20% of total voting power, or of business decisions under

an agreement control of or participation in business
decisions under anagreement;
the expression “joint venture” means ajointarrangement
whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have .rig,fi't;s. to the net assets of the
arrangement. ; '
“total voting power”, in relatmn to any matter, means the
total number of votes which may be cast in regard to that

matter on a poll at a meeting of a company if all the

members there of or their proxies having a right to vote on

‘thatmatter are present at the meeting and cast theirvotes;

CA CS Darshan Khare
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‘Qhapter-‘l'_ . Preliminary and Basics of Company Law

Chart for Understanding

(1) Subsidiary Company 2(87)

Majority of Voting power Hold - Control Control the Composition of Board

SIISYd

@ Subsidiary Company 2 (87) + 2 (46)

Holding Company
Ash Ltd (Holding)
v ! Sec.47 -SC&D
2) In very odd case
+ | Control the Composition Exercise / Control preference 1%
Majority of BOD (2(10)) > 50% (Half) Voting Power shares
o0 v Control 7800 v Control 50 Cr. + 1 sh
Appointment, control /800 ) ontro r. + 1 share
R.c.-zn|Jp o LI, (Total 12,800 (OPC) Vivek Pvt. Ltd. Total Equity 100 Cr.
ppointment, v 2(68)
Removal | 10% I \.E
Remuneration v 50,001 Equity
% VP e e
R il o quity  |1,00,000 shares

i Pvt. Ltd. (DPC) (Sub-subsidiary)

Sallu + Vivek = 45% + Ash (10%) = 55%

AlLtd. —» B. Ltd. = 0.1—» 19.99 % / 20% - 50% / 50 + 1—» 99.99 / 100%
Investment Associate Subsidiary WO0Ss

3) Associate Company 2(6)
¢
Holds Significant Voting Of Other Company. OR Who Are in
> 20% = Voting Power Joint Venture

@ Sister Concern Company

No Definition in Companies Act, 2013.

.

g Tata Son'’s Ltd.

(Holding Company)
i é ' 3

It Land Rover &
TCS Ltd. Sal Jaquar
—— R
Sister Concern
#x EKATVAM
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j (o ET O SR WY preliminary and Basics of Company Law

, Government Company 2(45)
means any company inwhich notless than 51% of the paid-up share capital is held by-

(1) theCentral Government, or
(ii) byany State Governmentor Governments, or
(iii) partly by the Central Governmentand partly by one or more State Governments,

And the section includes a company which is a subsidiary company of sucha Government company;

[ Explanation.- For the purposes of this clause, the “paid up share capital” shall be construed as “total voting power”,
where shares with differential voting rights have been issued.]

Chart for Understanding

2(45) Government Company

v

Min 51% PUSC
v v v |
CG 1SGor CG & one/ o
more more SG BOD control 50% + 1 VP

‘ Foreign Company 2(42! | |
‘ means any company or body corporate incorporated outside India which— |
() has a place of business in India whether by itself or through an agent, physically or through electronic mode; and |
' (ii) conducts any business activity in India in any other manner
Sec 379 From chapter foreign Company states that:
Where not less than fifty per cent of the paid—up share capital, whether equity or preference or partly equity and partly
preference, of a foreign company is held by one or more citizens of India or by one or more companies or bodies |
corporate incorporated in India, or by one or more citizens of India and one or more companies or bodies corporate
incorporated in India, whether singly or in aggregate, such company shall comply with the provisions of this Chapter and
such other provisions of this Act as maybe prescribed with regard to the business carried on by it in India as if it were a
company incorporated in India. '

Incorporation of Company
Bl (ncorporated in Foreign _Incorporated In India
Indian Companies Act, 2013 is

Place of Business Foreign Foreign India India
50% of PC
is held by India? No Yes No Yes
Status of the Company NA NA Foreign Company Deemed Indian Company
Laws Applicable? No laws No laws Chapter Foreign Company Indian Companies Act, 2013

%4 EKATVAM
CA CS Darshan Khare
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J Chapter-1,

Preliminary and Basics of Company Law

Important Definition from ICAI Module

1)

Sec2(52) - “Listed company” means

a company which has any of its securities listed on any recognised

stockexchange;

Provided that such class of companies, which have listed or intend to

list such class of securities, as may be prescribed in consultation with

the Securities and Exchange Board, shall not be considered as listed
companies.

According to rule 2A of the Companies (Specification of definitions

details) Rules, 20146, the following classes of companies shall not be

considered as listed companies, namely:-

“2A. Companies not to be considered as listed companies.— For the

purposes of the proviso to clause (52) of section 2 of the Act, the

following classes of companies shall not be considered as listed
companies, namely:-

a) Public companies which have not listed their equity shares on a

recognized stock exchange but have listed their

(i) non-convertible debt securities issued on private
placement basis in terms of SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; or

(i) non-convertible redeemable preference shares issued on
private placement basis in terms of SEBI (Issue and Listing
of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013; or

(iii) bothcategoriesof (i) and (ii) above.

b) Private companies which have listed their non-convertible debt
securities on private placement basis on a recognized stock
exchange in terms of SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

Sec 2(72) - "Public Financial Institution” means—

i) the LifeInsurance Corporation of India, established
under section 3 of the Life Insurance Corporation
Act, 1956 (31 0f 1956);

ii) (the Infrastructure Development Finance Company
Limited, referred to in clause (vi) of sub-section
(1) of section 4A of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of
1956) sorepealed under section 465 of thisAct;

iii) specified company referred to in the Unit Trust of
India (Transfer of Undertaking and Repeal) Act,
2002 (58 0f2002);

iv) institutions notified by the Central Government
under sub-section (2) of section 4A of the
Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) so repealed
under section 465 of this Act;

v) such other institution as may be notified by the
Central Government in consultation with the
Reserve Bankof India:

Provided that no institution shall be so notified

unless—

a) it has been established or constituted by or under
any Central or State Act other than this Act or the
previous company law; or

b) not less than 51 % of the paid-up share capital is
held or controlled by the Central Government or by
any State Government or Governments or partly
by the Central Government and partly by one or
more State Governments;
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Formation & Incorporation of Companies

Sec. 3 Formation of Company

Who is Promoter? 2(69)

The Companies Act, 2013 defines the term “Promoter” under section 2(69) which means a person—

(a) who has been named as such in a prospectus or is identified by the company in the annual return referred to in section
92;or

(b) who has control over the affairs of the company, directly orindirectly whetherasa shareholder, director or otherwise; or

(c) in accordance with whose advice, directions or instructions the Board of Directors of the company is accustomed to
act.

Provided that, a person who is acting merely in a professional capacity, shall not be regarded as promoter, e.g., the
solicitor, banker, accountantetc. are notregarded as promoters.

Promoter (Sec. 2(69))

|
Perlson

v v W
@ (b) o (0
; Named as promoter Control over affairs of company, In accordance with whose advice /

in prospectus U/s 25 directly/Indirectly as a instruction the BOD of company are

i or shareholder / director / other accustomed to Act.
| Annual Return U/s 92 \ ~ 4
- Decision making

I Normal Case : Promoter is a person involved in formation & Incorporation of company

; Max 1 yr.
Promoter Incorporation *
r =i
F&I mem / BOD Commencement of Business
................... | l
L - o L L. = _JI
Idea PreIncorporation / _Provisional
Preliminary 1) Set up factory
1) Legal Exp 2.) Contract of. \nlrork
2) CA/CS / CMA - Fees i) Rah‘” "'a“’";'
3) Infra )O: er overheads
etc.
4) HR v " J
etc.
— > . Auto Accept -
Not Auto Accept Start of Business
ICAl = Cannot be
Accepted by company

Difference between Pre incorporation Contracts and Provisional Contract

Basis of Pre-incorporation Contracts

Provisional Contracts

differences

Meaning Contracts which are entered into, by the persons
proposing to float a company in the name of the
prospective company before it have come into

existence.

Contracts which are entered into by acompany af
ter obtaining theCertificate of Incorporation
butbefor eligibleto commence business under
section 11 of the Companies Act.

2.2 yonly & 8530902666
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iChaPter ¥ Formation & Incorporation of Companies

Nature & Contracts are void ab initio as the company is not in | Contract shall be binding upon the company
Consequences| existence and hence cannot enter into a contract | fromthe date onwhich the company is entitled
Execution eitherin its own name or through agents. Acompanyis | to commence business

neither bound by nor can it enforce a pre
incorporation contracts nor can it ratify the same after
incorporation as being non-existent it cannot
appoint agents on its behalf.

Nature & As the company is not in existence , so company is | Contracts entered into by a company after its
Consequences| neither bound by nor can it enforce a pre- | incorporation and before it is entitled to
Execution incorporation contracts nor can it ratify the same | commence business are provisional only and

afterincorporation are not binding on the company until the

trading company completes the added
formalitiesundersection11 (1) (a) and (b)

Answer Writing Points

A Company can be formed for any legal purpose i.e. for profit making or others and of any type whether Public or Private or
One Person Company (OPC)

By minimum Number of members as per the type of the company coming together and subscribing their names in the
memorandum and fulfilling all the conditions required by the registrar.

eads S Lt _ AT AT .
~ Public | Private OPC | Public
Section No. 2(71) 2(68) 2(62) 149(1)
7 2 1 3
Minimum 1;-.. 9 H
X ‘ f \
Maximum No limit 200 1 15 [AOA can provide lower amount]
T Xer=1 10 s -0 Any person|Any person| Individual Individual

Sec 3A: Members severally liable in certain cases.
Answer Writing Points

Conditions Liability

If at any time- every person who ,

i) the number of members of a company is « is a member of the company during the time that it so carries
reduced (below statutory minimum limit) i.e on business after those 6 months
- in the case of a public Co. - below 7, and
- in the case of a private Co.- below 2, - is cognisant of the fact that it is carrying on business with less

and than 7 members or 2 members, as the case may be,

ii) the company carries on business for more than | shall be severally liable for the payment of the whole debts of the
6 months while the number of membersis so | company contracted during that time(i.e debts contracted after 6
reduced, months), and may be severally sued therefor.

» EKATVAM
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Formation & Incorporation of Companies

Sec7: lncorporatlon of Companies !
Answer ertmg Points

1) Thecompany shall be legally created, legally constituted with legal object.
2) Aspersection 3the company toincorporate and manage necessary member and BOD.
3) Promotershall ile MOA & AOA with ROC.
4) Promotershallfile INC 8 for declaration by CA/CS/CMA regarding authentication of documents.
5) Thesubscribers & BOD shall file personal details in INC 9 &sign following Affidavit/declarationin INC 10 regarding
a) Notinvolvedinany offence in formation/management of company.
b)  Notinvolved infraud ofanylawin last 5 years.
c)  Allthe documents &information provided to best of his knowledge is true & fair.
6) The above documents shall be filled with ROC in Form INC 7/ SPICe 29/ SPICe 32 for application of incorporation and
ROC shall verify status and Allot CIN & COIl within 30 days.
7) Iftheaboveinformation is false/incorrect then NCLT will pass order u/s 447 for fraud &
a) Takeovermanagementofcompany
b)  Liability of members unlimited
¢) Windingupof company
d ) Removal of Name of company from ROC
Any otherrequired order.

Chart for Understanding

Appllcatlon for Incorporation

-mm |

7 members 2 Members 1 member
3 Directors 2 Directors 1 Director, Promotes on behalf
ofcompany
2. Documents to be filed l
Maintain all
MOA & AOA Declaratmn by Declaratlon by Documents

(SCH.1Table AE&F-J) _  CACSCMA,  BOD & subscribers

BOD & subscribers. (INC9 & 10]
“ (INC -8)
-~
Filing with ROC
| Issue COI (INC-11)
I
Furnishing False or incorrect information: Fum'Sth of L_" o
Jail form 6months to 10 yrs correct information:
Amount of fraud to 3 times of fraud ROC will accept
! application Issue CIN

Order of Tribunal: Where a company has been got incorporated by furnishing false orincorrect information then NCLT -

(a) pass such orders, as it may think fit, for regulation of the management of the company including changes, if any, iniits
memorandum and articles, in public interest or in the interest of the company and its members and creditors; or

(b) direct that liability of the members shall be unlimited; or

(c) direct removal of the name of the company from the register of companies; or

(d) pass an order for the winding up of the company; or

(e) pass such other orders as it may deem fit.

#% EKATVAM
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‘ sileol Ao iz' Formation & Incorporation of Companies

| Forms of Memorandum and Articles (as per schedule I)
[ ] 3

| Sr. No. Type Of Company Memﬁum

1) Company Limited By Shares _ . '- = Table A
2) Company Limited By Shares and not having_Share céf}ﬁl Table B
3) Company Limited By Shares and having Share Epﬁ_ Table C
4) Unlimited Com_pany not having Share capital B Table D

' 5) | Unlimited Company having Share capital. - Table E
6) Articles of association of a Company limited by shares — _ Table F
7 Articles of association of a company limited by guarantee;d_having a share capital | | Table G |
8) Articles of association of a company limited by guarantee & not having share capiEaI _ Table H
9) Articles of association of an uﬁlir;igd_company and?av_ing a share capi’J N Table |
10) Articles of association of an unlimited company and not having share capital Table J

Sec 4, 13 & 16 - Name Clause

1) The person shall make application for Name in INC1or 4) Ifaccepted then name will be reserves as follows:

SPICe32toROC a) Primaryfor20days
2) The application can be accepted considering following b) Additional 20 days on payment of Rs 1000
prohibitions: c¢) Additional extra 20 days on payment of Rs 2000
a) ldentical/resembling name notallowed [Total 20+20+20= 60 days on payment of total Rs 3000]
b) Defensivename notallowed 5) The application for incorporation shall be made
¢) Undesirable name notallowed within above period of reservation. If not name can
d) Name showing any connection to CG / SG / beallotted to other company after above period.
Statutory Company/ Body corporate is not 6) Incaseof false/wrong/fraudulentinformation-
allowed. a) PenaltyuptoRs. 100000
e) Name with prohibited words as per rule 8A not b) Orderfor:
allowed. i) Changenamein3months
3) The application can be accepted/rejected. If rejected ii) Strikeofthe name fromROC
resubmit after correctionin 15 days of rejection. iii) Winding up of company

1) ForAlterationof Name:
a) TheCG (RD-delegated) shall pass orderto change name.
b) Thecompany shall pass GM-OR for change in name.

1)  Forvoluntary change in name the company ¢) Suchchange shall be made in 3 months.
shall pass GM-SR 2) ForAlterationof Trade mark:

2) The company shall apply to CG(ROC) for a) The application by aggrieved party to CG within period of 3
suchchange years of copy of trademark.

3) CG(ROC) approval not required in case of b) CG(RD) shall pass orderto change Trademark.
conversion from Ltd to Pvt Ltd. c) GM-ORshall be passed forsuch change

4) Theapplicationshall be made in INC 24 d) Changeshall be madein 3 months

5) Thenewcertificate ofincorporationshallbe | 3) Inbothof above case the new name shall be filed with CG(RD) in
allotted with newnamein INC 25. 15days of such change.

» EKATVAM
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Name Clause

1) Identical or similar name not allowed.

2) Name shall not constitute offence underany law.

3) It shall not be undesirable as per CG.

)
)

4) The name shall not show any connection with CG/SG or local authority, etc.
)

5) Name shall not contain the words prohibited by CG to be used without its approval.

Application 1 INC1

ROC will accept application & reserve name for 20 days

1 20 days

Incorporation of Company with Name reserved

I
Voluntary alteration of

Name Sec 13

Name Clause

1) GM-SR shall be passed.

2) Prior CG approval shall be obtained.

3) No CG approval to change in Pvt Ltd to
Ltd.

4) Applyinform INC24.

5) ROC will issue fresh certificate of

incorporation in new name in form INC 25.

1
sory alteration of Name

Identical or Similar Identical or Similar

to existing name.

to existing trade mark.

Rectification 1) Person aggrieved can apply to CG
1) Rectification order by CG. within 3 years.
2) Pass GM-OR for change in name. 2) The CG can order to change name.

3) Rectify name within 3 months of  3)Pass GM-OR for change in name.

order of CG.

4) Rectify name within 3 months of
order of CG.

If a companyis in default in complying with any direction given under sub-section (1), the Central Government shall allot a new name
to the company in such manner as may be prescribed and the Registrar shall enter the new name in the register of companies in
place of the old name and issue a fresh certificate of incorporation with the new name, which the company shall use thereafter:

-

a) Mainobject

b) Supplementary/Ancillary/Other [low cost profitable]
2) Foralteration of object clause company shall pass GM-SR
3) Dissentingshareholders can get there shares/capital refunded

4) The GM-SRshall be published in:
a) OneEnglish newspaper
b) OneRegional newspaper

5) Thechangeinclause of memorandumand GM-SR shall be filed with ROC in 30 days.
[All the above points are common/Similar for alteration of content of prospectus u/s 27]

1) Objectclause means a purpose forwhich company runs its business & there are 2 types of objects.

EKATVAM
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10)
11)

Formation & Incorporation of Companies

Sec 4: Registered Office Clause / Sec 12 & 13: Alteration of Registered Office

The Registered office is a physical presence of company geographically

ltdetermines domecile & nationality of company. '

Italso decides jurisdiction of court for litigation

The books &accounts shall be kept at RO & place of GMis as per RO.

All official communications/legal communications shall be posted at registered office of company.

it shall be physical office not a post box

The address of RO shall be mentioned on all invoices & officials communications & prospectus letter heads.
Registered office is a physical existence of company as per geography.

The company shall set up Registered office within 30 days of its incorporation &shall file INC 22 with ROC.
ifthereis defaultin setting up RO in 30 days the ROC can remove the name of the company.

The Registered Office address shall be mentioned:

a) Outsideevery place of business

b) Official communication

c) Otherdocuments

d) Lettersheads/Billheads

e) Bill/Notes/Hundi

f) Ete.

Sec 13: Alteration of Registered office of the company

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

If the company want to shift Registered office within same city, then it shall pass BOD-OR.

The company shall pass GM=SR in case it wants to shift registered office from one city to another i.e. inter-city. But
in same state.

In case company wants to shift its registered office from one ROC to another then company shall take approval of
both the ROC.

Such application to regional Director for shifting of registered office is to be given in Form INC 23 along with such fee
asmay be presciibed, Confirmation should be received in 30 days from such regional director.

Then company shall file copy of INC=23 with the ROC within 60 days & get approval regarding the same in 30 days.

In case registered office is shifting from one state to another then prior approval of CGis required.

Oncethe certificate of such change is issued it will be the proof that change in location of registered office has taken
place as perthe provisions of the act .

Further, if the Registrar remains the same for the whole state, there will be no need for the company to seek the
confirmation to such change from the Regional Director.

1) Chennai

" 2) CoimbatoreROC.

\ 4
Sec4 +Sec12 +Sec13
1) RO set up in 30 days
2) File with ROC in 30 days in INC 22
3) RO-Place of communication
1) RO-Deride naticnality / Domicile
5) RC- Name & liability
6) RO - Document /Communication & leter heads

—
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Formation & Incorporation of Companies

. v v
« Inter City « Inter ROC « Inter State o Inter State

Same ROC same state different ROC Same ROC
+ BOD-OR * BOD-OR * BOD-OR « BOD-OR
+ GM-SR + GM-SR * GM-SR « GM-SR

- « 2ROC -approval | | » 2 ROC -approval =

- - * CG -approval -

T -~ e 3 ¥

INC-22 INC 23 INC-22
30 davs 30 ays l 30 days
ROC 60 days lst ROC ROC
30 days
2nd ROC

1) Capitalis partof own funds in the form of equity or preference in company.
2) Thealteration of capital will require GM-OR u/s 61
3) Thecapital canbe alteredinfollowing cases
a) IncreaseinCapital
b) DecreaseinCapital
c) Conversionof Capital
d) Divisionof Capital
e) Consolidation of Capital
4) Thealteration of capital shall be authorized by AOA.
Suggestion:
Apart from above the capital can be altered in specific way like Buy back (sec.68), Bonus share (sec. 63), Sweat Equity
(Sec.54) etc.

In cases the specific resolutions of such section shall override section 61i.e. GM~OR.

Sec 4 & 13(1): Liability Clause & Alteration of Liability Clause.

1) Liability of members can be limited or unlimited.

2) Itisanamount members agreed to contribute to company either as share capital or guarantee
3) Capitalinform of shares can be contributed through out the life of company.

4) Guarantee is promise to contribute of winding up of liability is more then assets.

Imp Note for Exam - Section 65 is not applicable in the syllabus and unanimous resolution for increase in liability is
not stated or accepted by any Institutes Material so from exam point of you, liability clause cannot be altered and if it
can be only through unanimous resolution by increase in liability.

Sec 14: Alteration of Article of Association (AOA)

1) Thearticles of association are in fact the bye~-laws of the company accordihg to which directors and other officers ar <
required to perform their functions as regards the management of the company, its accounts and audit.

2) Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, vests companies with power to alter or add to its articles. The law with respect
to alteration of articlesis as follows:

EKATVAM
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Formation & Incorporation of Companies

a) Alteration by special resolution: Subject to the provisions of this Act and the conditions contained in its
memorandum, if any, acompany may, by a special resolutionalterits articles.

b) Filing of alteration with the registrar: Every alteration of the articles and a copy of the order of the Tribuna
approving the alteration, shall be filed with the Registrar, within a period of 15 days.

c) Any alteration made shall be valid: Any alteration of the articles registered as above shall, be valid as if it were
originally contained inthe articles.

d) Alteration noted in every copy: Every alteration made in articles of a company shall be noted in every copy of the
articles, asthe case may be.

1) The provisions of companiesact,2013 overrides MOA!AOA 'II

2) MOA/AOA overrides agreements &resolution and contracts along with Companies Act,2013. '

3) Any provision which is in contravention to Companies Act,2013 in MOA/AOA/Contracts/Agreements/Resolution will L '
be void &unenforceable. |

Sec 15: Alteration of MOA or AOA to be noted in every copy

) Every alterat:on made in MOA or ADA of a company shall be noted in every copy of MOAorAOA
2) If acompany makes any default in complying it, company & every officer who is in default shall be liable to a penalty of
Rs. 1000 ferevery copy of MOA or AOAissued without such alteration.

Sec 17: Coples of MOA & AOA

1) Every company shall send copies of MOA, AOA & Every agreement and resolution as per sec.117 to members on his
request.
2) In case of default, company & every officer who is in default shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 1000 for each day or Rs.
1 lakh, whicheverisless.

Doctrine of Ultra Virus &Doctrine of Constructive Notice '

Aushbary Railway & Iron Co Vs. Richie :

Ashbury Railway . 2) Riche the Mechanic
Carriage & Iron Co. ovide Finance to manufacture railway »  want to manufacture
Main Object: Creating ~ Jv — - the wagons.
Railway Wagons

3) The finance was cancelied by company
containing that it is beyond the objects of its MOA.

4. Richie sued the company claiming that as the company is itself involved in the manufacturing of railway | wagons S0
the financing for manufacturing of the same is well within its scope.

% EKATVAM
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The company shall

| members i.e. owner:

| company shall not work beyond the same. | 3" party or outsider. If the contract is beyond the limits of MOA or AOA it will be
Any act done beyond the MOA and AQOA | void and 3” party or outsider cannot claim any compensation for the same as it

Formation & Incorporation of Companies

Meamng and Conclusion
I'u'

powers of its MOA and AOA. The MOAand | with the company shall have the knowledge of the MOA and AOA of the
AOA are the limitations of the company | company. Anything which is not approved as per MOA and AOA or beyond its
which are stated and approved by the | powers will be considered as invalid in law. All the requirements of MOA and

not work beyond the | The MOAand AOAare publlc documents The outsider or the 3" party deahng

s of the company. The | AOA shall be complied by the company before entering into contract with the

will be considered as void-ab-initio. isassumed that he had knowledge of contravention through MOA or AOA. J

Doctrine of Indoor Management / Turquand Rule

Rule of doctrine of indoor management

The aforesaid doctri

ne of constructive notice does in no sense mean that outsiders are deemed to have notice of the

internal affairs of the company. For instance, if an act is authorised by the articles or memorandum, an outsider is entitled
toassume that all the detailed formalities for doing that act have been observed.

The Royal British Bank Vs. Turquand

Royal British Ban
1. The bank has
policy to issue

bond after BOD-0

k
Turquand

3. He assumed that

BOD-0R is passed

R
by company.

Exceptions to Doctrine of Indoor Management

1) Knowledge of
irregularity:-

The rule does not protect any person when the person dealing with the company has notice, of the
irregularity. The transaction must be executed in good faith. [Moris vs. Kenssen (1946) A.C.459;
Devi Ditta Mal vs. The Standard Bank of India (1972) 1.C. 568]

2) Negligency:-

The doctrine in no way, rewards those who behave negligently. [Underwood vs. Bank of Liverpool
(1924) 1.K.B. 775]

3) Forgery :

When an instrument purporting to be executed on behalf of the company is a forgery. [Ruben vs.
Great Fingal Consolidated (1966) A.C. 439: Official Liquidator vs. Commr. Of Police (1969) I
Comp. L.J. (Mad.)]

Chart for Understanding

Ashbury Railway & Iron Vs. Richie

| DOCN  :| 3rd Party shall be aware about clauses of MOA / AOA - as it is a Public Document |1| Protection |
1

DOUV If 3rd party contracts with company beyond powers of MOA / AOA then c l

such contract is void in law & 3rd Party is not protected for same b i

:
DOIM : | 3rd Party need not be aware of internal process of company so any Internal deficiency Protects
in the process of company will not damage 3rd party & contract is valid. 3rd party
- l ‘A —‘\'f‘f' "i_'\.‘ -,rﬁ:{:.—'
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Sec 8: Non Profit making organisation / Charitable Organisation

Chart for Understanding

Non-Profit Organisation
ritable Object Income Usage Restriction on Dividend

The company shall not pay dividend
however it can pay Interest on ,
Debentures, Deposit, etc.

_—-—'-'/

Application in INC-12 - MOA + AOA + Details of Company + DIN of directors Verified by CA / CS / CMA
INC 13 - MOA / AOA | INC 14-Declaration by CA{CSICMA | INC 15- Details of BOD, Subscriber

\“"\—-__
Section 8 Company W|II be either public or private

Alteration of Object clause of MOA by sec 8 company will require prior CG approval

+

v v
Company not working as per its object Provided wrong information during formation
e _

Consequences

Penalty m

1) For Company Min X 10

Winding up Amalgamate
Surplus transfer tofl with similar co.

Convert to
Ltd./ Pvt. Ltd.

lacsto? 1Cr.
2) For officer ¥ 25000 -

m Insolvency & Bankruptcy Fund
Answer Writing Points

.[ Incorporation of NPO
1) The Not for Profit Organisation [NPQO] shall have following objects:
a) Businessof Education, Research, Social welfare, Sports, Environment protection, Religious, Donations etc.
p) Thecompanyusesits profit for promoting its objects
c) TheCompany does notdistribute dividend but provides interest onloan/debenture.
Application of NPO shall contain:
a) INC12/32-Application for Incorporation
b) INC13- Memorandum/Articles of NPO
¢) INC14-Declaration of CA/CS/CMA/Advocate
d) INC15-Detailsof BOD/Subscribers.
3) TheCompany shall receive license for NPO as follows:

™
—

SR . EKATVAM
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dChaPtef ¥ Formation & Incorporation of Companies

a) INC16-LicensebyCG(ROC)
b) INC17-LicensebyROC
4) TheNPOcanbea private or public company &it need not use the words “Pvt Ltd” or “Ltd” in its name.

Conversion of NPO
1)  Forconversion of NPO/Change in object of NPO to other company requies GM-SR.

)
2) The Company shall provide explanatory statement (section 102) for such conversion to members.
3) TheCompanyshall makeapplicationtoRD(CG) inINC 18.
4) The Company shall publish the Notice of conversion in INC 19 in two newspapers, one in vernacular and other in|

English and on the website of company.
5) TheCompany shall give a notice to following persons
a) Chiefcommissionerof Income Tax
b) Income Tax Officer
c) Charity Commissioner
d) ChiefSecretaryof SG
e) Departmentof CG/SG forcharitable Concerns
6) Aftersuch conversion the approval of RD along with GM-SR shall be filed with ROC.

| Revocation, Contravention & Consequences
l 1) If company executes any of the following contravention then liability is discussed from point no. 2
| a) Companyisnotworking as perits object
b)  Wrongful orfalse information provided by Company
2) The Company shall be liable for penalty of Rs. 10 lakhs to Rs 1 Cr & Officer in default shall be liable for penalty of Rs.
25000 to Rs. 25 lakhs.
3) Thelicense of NPO shall be revoked under INC 20 & additionally company will be liable for
a) Conversionof Company
b) Surplusassetswill be transferred to other NPO having some objects
¢) Windingupof NPOunderIBC Code, 2016
d) Amalgamation of NPOwith other NPO having similar objects.

aracteris
BRI S
Hari Nagar Sugar From the date of incorporation mentioned in the certificate, the company becomes a
Mills Ltd. vs. S.S. legal person separate from the incorporators; and there comes into existence a
Jhunjhunwala binding contract between the company and its members as evidenced by the
Memorandum and Articles of Association
State Trading Corporation of A company on registration acquires a separate existence and the law recognisesitas |
India vs. Commercial Tax Officer| alegal person separate and distinct from its members '_
[Spencer & Co. Ltd. Merely because a company purchases all shares of another company it will not senc |
Madras vs. CWT Madras]. asameans of putting an end to the corporate characterof anc 1er comgzov and each
company is a separate juristic entity
[Heavy Electrical Union As has been stated above, the law recognizes such a company as a juristic person
¢ vs. State of Bihar]. separate and distinct from its members.

s EKATVAM
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Formation & Incorporation of Companies

Sec 10: Effect of MOA & AOA

1) The Memorandum and Articles, when registered, would be binding on the company and its members to the same
extent as if each one of them had individually signed the documents, so far as the covenants therein are concerned.

2) All monies payable by any member to the company under the memorandum or articles shall be a debt due from him to
the company.

Sec 10A: Commencement of business etc.

1) Every company shall after its incorporation ensure that its BOD shall file a declaration that the subscribers have
brought the amount committed in 180 days.

2) Additionally the company shall file physical verification of its registered office with ROC.

3) Theabovedeclaration by BOD shall be filed in Form INC 20Awith ROC.

4) Additionally the declaration of CA/CS/CMA/Advocate will be required with above filing

5) Theapproval of sectorial authority will be required within 180 days of incorporation (Eg SEBI, RBI)

6) Incaseof contravention of section 10A
a) Thecompanywillbeliable upto Rs 50000 and/or Removal of Name from ROC
b) The officerwhoisindefaultwill be liable for Rs.1000 per day max upto Rs 1 lakh.

Chart for Understanding

Date of Incorporation 1/6/25

180 days

v

Bl 30/11/2025
v

_Failure
\ 2 : ¥
Company Officer
Upto Z 50,000 &/or Removal of Name| | T 1000 pd max ¥ 1,00,000

Sec 11: Commencement of Business

Omitted by Companies Amendment Act, 2015.

CA CS Darshan Khare
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Conversion of One Person Company into a Public company ora Private company.

1) The OPCshallalterits MOA and AOA by passing aresolution in accordance with sub-section (3) of section 122 ofth~
Act to give effect to the conversion and to make necessary changes incidental thereto.

2) AOPC may be converted into a Private or Public Company, other than a company registered under section 8 of th »
Act, after increasing the minimum number of members and directors to 2 or 7 members and 2 or 3 directors, asthe
case may be, and maintaining the minimum paid-up capital as per the requirements of the Act for such class ¢
company and by making due compliance of section 18 of the Act for conversion

3) The company shall file an application in e=Form No.INC-6 for its conversion into Private or Public Company, other
than under section 8 of the Act, along with fees as provided in the Companies (Registration offices and fees) Rules,
2014 by attaching documents, namely: -

a) Altered MOA and AOA; b) copy of resolution;
c) the list of proposed members and its directors along with consent;
d) listof creditors; and e) the latest audited balance sheet and profitand loss account.

4) On being satisfied that the requirements stated herein have been complied with, the Registrar shall approve the form
and issue the Certificate.

Conversion of private company into One Person Company.

1) Aprivate company other than a company registered under section 8 of the Act may convert itselfinto OPC by passing
aGM-SR.

2) Before passing such resolution, the company shall obtain No objection in writing from members and creditors.

3) Theone person company shall file copy of the special resolution with the ROC within 30 days from the date of passing
suchresolutionin Form No. MGT.14.

4) The company shall file an application in Form No.INC.6 for its conversion into OPC along with fees as provided in the
Companies (Registration offices and fees) Rules, 2014, by attaching the following documents, namely:-
(i)  The directors of the company shall give a declaration by way of affidavit duly sworn in confirming that a/!

members and creditors of the company have given their consent for conversion.

(i) thelistof membersand list of creditors;
(iii) thelatest Audited Balance Sheet and the Profitand Loss Account; and
(iv) thecopyofNoObjection letter of secured creditors.

5)  Onbeingsatisfied and complied with requirements stated herein the Registrar shall issue the Certificate.

%% EKATVAM
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Sec 14 : Alteration of OA

[Ganianion 0381 RS ]
v l R

Privat Publi
EJPC rivate u |<3

W

1) GM-SR 2) MGT-14 3)INC-6

For conversion we Amend AOA / 3 [OR
MOA for following things . ORE. S Private —int Public
1) Section 2(62)& 3 2(68) 2(71)
2) Members 1 2-200 7-00
3) BOD Min 1 Min. 2 Min. 3
4) Transfer of Shares prohibited Restricted Freely
e T
member Relati e Pvt.Placement
| 5) Nomination v’ X X
6) Max limit PC<50L
T<2Cr. X X
7) Restriction on business NBFC Sec. 8 X ) 4
8) Joint Holding counting NA asl asl
9) Employee to be counted as member NA Prohibited Allowed
10) Invitation / Pospectus to public Prohibited Prohibited Allowed
' 11) Listed Prohibit Can be for Debt Instrument only freely for any security
12) Co Act Applicable Less Restriction Moderate Restriction Huge Restriction

Sec 19: Subsidiary Company shall not hold shares in Holding Company

Answer Writing Points

1) According to section 19 of the Companies Act, 2013 a company shall not hold any shares in its holding company
either by itself or through its nominees. Also, holding company shall not allot or transfer its shares to any of its
subsidiary companies and any such allotment or transfer of shares of a company to its subsidiary company shall be
void.

Subsidiary company shall not hold shares in its holding company: Exception

Chart for Understanding

As nominee or legal representative Holds shares If it was shareholder before
of deceased member. as trustee. becoming subsidiary of holding

CA CS Darshan Khare




Formation & Incorporation of Companies

Sec 20: Service of Document & Sec 21. Authentication of Documents, Proceeding

& Contracts & Section 22: Execution of Bill of Exchange

Sec 20: The ROC or 3rd person can serve document on company or vice-versa by way of physical delivery, registered cr
speed post, courier, E-Mail, Fax, orany other means of which evidence can be obtained.
Sec 21: Were the genuineness of a document, proceedings, contracts made by or on behalf of company etc. is to be
verified, we have to see whether, the Key Managerial Person or an officer who is authorised by board to do so has signew
suchdocuments.
Sec 22: Bills of exchange, Promissory notes etc. will be deemed to be executed if they are signed or accepted or
endorsed by any person who is impliedly or expressly authorised to do so. Company can authorise any person in writing
by affixing common seal on such written document to execute in general or for any special contract or deed on behalf of
the company in or outside India. If such authorised person signs any document or executes any contract or deed then the
company is liable to continue such contractor deed.

Sec. 20-22 - Documents

.

Sec 20 =
Service of =1 £
DeUmER I Every document of
Person — Company | company shall be | _ v
Address«———— RO | Authenticated by | Common Authorised
1) Post-Regd./ Speed. i v 1 Seél by 2 BOD
2) Courier e [ .
; : KMP Sec. 2(51) Persen Authorised 1CS &
3) Delivery @ office 1) CEO. MD Kithorlsad } - BOD-OR
4) El ’ bl person 1 BOD
ectronic mode Manager by BOD
5) Other modes ' 2)cFo ' v
‘ 3) WTD | By BOD-OR
| 4)CS eg: Branch |

| 5) Officer Prescribed = managers |

EKATVAM
CA CS Darshan Khare




Formation & Incorporation of Companies

-Chaptar -2

m For Cﬁncaptmuefy °ﬂlygas32656 CA CS Darshan Khare




Coverage of Chapter

Section Name of Section
o 23 Public offer and private placement e -
B o Power of §ecurities & Exchange Board to regulate issue and transfer |
of securities, etc.

. 25 D'ocument_contain{ng offer of securities for sale to be deemed prospectus S
26 Matters to be stated in prospectus
27 Variation in terms of contract or objects in prospectus ]
28 Offer of sale of shares by certain member&;f company o
29 Public offer of securities to be in dematerialised form
30 Advertisement of prospectus
31 Shelf prospectus
32 Red herring prospeajs
33 Issue of application forms for s_ecurities
34 Criminal liability for misstatements in prospectus
35 Civil Iiabi-l_ity for misstatements in prospectus X

| 36 Punishment for fraud“ulently inducing persons to invest money
| 37 Action by affected persons
38 Punishment for personation for acqi:iisition, etc., of securities - .
39 Allotment of securities by company _
40 Securities to be dealt with in Stock Exchanges
41 Global Depository Receipt o o S
42 Offer or invitation for subscription of securities on private placement |
E-Form Details t-:u"g:t R::’e
PAS-1 Advertisement G_i-ving Details Of Notice Of Special Resolution For Verifying 27(1) 7
The Terms Of Any Contract Referred To In The Prospectus Of Altering The
Objects For Which Prospectus Was Issued.

PAS-2 Information Memorandum 31(2) 10
PAS-3 _Eétu rn of Allotment 39(4) 12
PAS-4 Private Placement Offer Letter 42(7) 14
PAS-5 Record of Private placement offer to be kept by the company. - | 42(9) 14
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“ ¥ Prospectus & Allotment of Securities

Sec 24,33,38 & 41 is being deleted by ICAI from new syllabus.

Sec 23: Issue of Securities by the Company

Issue of Securities

Private Placement Stakeholders Issue

; ! Shareholders Employees
! Issue Issue
i

A

ESOS &
ESPS &
Sweat

Initial Public | Further Publi

Sec.2(70): Prospectus

"Prospectus” means
a) Anydocumentissuedasa prospectus
b) Andincludes
i) Shelf prospectus [Sec 31] &Red herring prospectus [Sec 32]
i) Anydocument, Notice, Circular, Advertisement or other inviting offers for subscription of securities from public.

Sec 25: Deemed Prospectus
i Answer Writing Points i

1) Section 25 defines deemed prospectus having following inclusions:
a) Anydocumentissued to public forissue of securities to public in next 6 months whether money is received or not
b) SEBI Vs Kunnamkulam Paper mill Ltd - Document issued for right issue which is renounced to more than 50
other personis publicissue &such document is prospectus
¢) Thedocument containing details of section 26 & offered to public is prospectus.
2) Forsub-pointa) of point 2 Public issue means:
a) Issueto person otherthan the Relative, own friend, connection and acquittance of promoters
b) Issueto public at large compared to promoters by using words Private circulation’ still counted as prospectus
[South of England Natural Gas & Petroliam Co. Ltd]
c) NashVs. Lynde-The documentto specific person does not constitute prospectus
d) Viscountsummer : The offer open to any with money and following procedures is prospectus.
3) The prospectus shall be signed by minimum 2 directors.
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Chart for Understanding

T= v
- 1. Offer Document m

v v
Properly Drafted Prospectus Any document which demands money

Prospectus Deemed Prospectus

S — e

All enactments/rules/provisions relating to ‘contents of prospectus’ & ‘liability for misstatement in
prospectus’ applicable to Prospectus shall apply to Deemed Prospectus also.

Who shall sign the deemed prospectus

by 2 directors by not less than one-half of the partners

Sec 26: Contents of Prospectus
Answer Writing Points

1) Prospectus should be in proper dated form.

2) Prospectus should signed. If it is company then it should be signed by 2 directors and if it is firm then such
prospectus should be signed by half of the partners.

3) Prospectus shall state such information and set out such reports on financial information as specified by SEBI.

4) Financial reports of last 5 years should exists in such prospectus.

5) Prospectus before issuing to public should be filled with ROC and such copy shall be signed by every directors
of the company.

6) Expert has given his written consent to the issue of prospectus, who is not involved in formation of company
and not withdrwan such consent before delivery of copy of prospectus to ROC.

7) Attach copies as required by SEBI.

8) The section is not applicable to existing shareholders or debenture holders also it is not applicable to to issue of
shares or debentures of similar nature which are already issued by company.

9) Any default in complying with the provisions, fine to company and every person who is party to the issue of
prospectus is Rs 50000 to Rs 3 lakhs.

10) Not applicable to Existing Shareholders & to issue of shares/debenture of similar nature already issued.

I| Sec 27: Variation in Terms of Contract or Objects in Prospectus
: Answer Writing Points (Similar to object Clause)

1) Thecompany shall notuse theamounts received through prospectus for dealing in securities of other company.
2) Thecompanyshall pass GM-SR for alteration of content of prospectus.
3) Refund shall be giventothe dissenting shareholders who does not supportalteration.

4) The company shall file advertisement of Alteration in two newspaper out of which one shall be English and one in
vernacular (regional) language. (PAS 1)

5) Thecompany shall filealtered copy with ROC within 30 days.

EKATVAM
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Sec 28: Offer of sale of shares by certain members of company
Answer Writing Points 2
When existing members of company issues their shares to the public, but through Company in FPO/IPQ is called as
OfferforSale. :
The public issue offer document is deemed to be prospectus for such offer for sale and all the provisions of

prospectus are applicable to such documentasitis.
The members of company shall collectively authorise company

1)
2)
3)

Toactontheirbehalf for suchissue
Collect expenses of issue from them

a)
b)

The exceptions of Offer for sale compared to Publicissue are as follows:
a)
b)
c)

d)

Money raised goes to the shareholders instead of coffers of Company
No requirement of minimum subscription

No requirement of minimum application value

Provisions of public issue in general does not apply to offer for sale.

Heading IPO/ FPO Offer for Sale

Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer is a
public offer made by a company to subscribe
for its securities by the public through a
| prospectus.

Meaning

Offer for sale is an offer of securities by existing
shareholder(s) of a company to the public for sub-
scription through an offer document (i.e. deemed pro-
spectus).

| In case of IPO/FPO, the money goes into the
coffers (i.e. hands/ accounts / funds) of the
company.

Money
Utilisation by
VI e Minimum subscription applies to IPO/FPO.
Subscription

 In case of IPO/FPO, minimum sum payable on
| application shall not be less than 25% of the
issue prices.

Minimum
application
money
payment

1,283,000
Equity Shares By
DR. Vijay Sankeshwar

Fresh Issue of
Shares 5,707,333

In case of an offer for sale, the funds go into the;
pockets of the share holders who are selling their |
holdings. |

Equity Shares By
MR. Anand Sankeshwar

Minimum subscription does not apply to offer for
sale.

In case of an offer for sale, the (entire) issue price ‘

payable for each specified security shall be brought in |
atthe time of application. '

NSR-PE
MAURITIUS
LLC

|

14,550,000
Equity Shares

1,283,000

&__—w/—_—__//

Total Shares Offered to Public 2,28,23,333

Number of Shares Demanded By Public 1,20,54,60,620
Number of Times Issue Over Subscribed: 52.82 Times

m For Concept Query only & 8530902666
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Sec 29: Public offers of Securities to be in Dematerialized form

Answer Writing Points

1) Dematerialisation is mandatory for
a) Forevery company making publicoffer  b) Prescribed companies
2) Any company not making public offer may, at Its option:
a) Convertits securities b) Issue its securities
3)No issuer shall make a public issue or rights issue of specified securities unless it has entered into an agreement witha
depository for dematerialization of specified securities already issued or proposed to be issued.

Rule 9A of PAS Rules mentions about issue of securities in dematerialised form by unlisted public companies.

1) According to Rule 9A (1), every unlisted public company (excluding a Nidhi, a Govt. company and a wholly owned
subsidiary) shall issue securities only in dematerialised form.

2) Rule 9A (2) states that every unlisted public company making any offer for issue of any securities or buyback or
bonus issue or rights offer of shares shall ensure that before making such offer, all securities has been
dematerialised inaccordance with provisions of Depositories Act, 1996.

3) AccordingtoRule 9A (3), every holder of securities of an unlisted public company:

a) who intends to transfer such securities on or after 2nd October, 2018, shall get such securities dematerialised
before the transfer; or

b) who subscribes to any securities of an unlisted public company on or after 2nd October, 2018 shall ensure that
all his existing securities are held in dematerialized form before such subscription.

4) AsperRule9A (4), every unlisted public company shall facilitate dematerialization of all its existing securities by
making necessary application to adepository as defined in section 2 (1) (e) of the Depositories Act, 1996.

5) According to Rule 9A (5), every unlisted public company shall ensure that -

a. It makes timely payment of fees to the depository and registrar

b. It maintains security deposit, at all times, of not less than two years’ feeswith the depository and registrar.

c. It complies with regulations/directions/guidelines/circulars, if any, issued by the SEBI or Depository with respect
todematerialisation of shares of unlisted public companies.

6) Rule 9A (6) states that no unlisted public company which has defaulted in sub-rule shall make offer of any
securities or buyback its securities or issue any bonus orright shares till the payments to depositories or registrartoan
issue and share transferagent are made.

7) According to Rule 9A (7), except as provided in sub-rule (8), provisions of Depositories Act, 1996, SEBI
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 and SEBI (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 shall apply mutatis mutandis to dematerialization of securities of unlisted public companies.

8) Rules 9A (8) prescribes that every unlisted public company governed by Rule 9A shall submit Form PAS-6 to the
Registrar with such fee within 60 days from the conclusion of each half year duly certified by a CS in practice orCAin
practice.

9) AsperRule 9A (8A), the company shall immediately bring to the notice of the depositories any difference observed
initsissued capital and the capital held in dematerialized form.

10) According to Rule 9A (9), the grievances, if any, of security holders of unlisted public companies under Rule 9A shall
be filed before the IEPF.

11) Rule 9A (10) states that the IEPF Authority shall initiate any action against a depository or participant or registrar to
anissue and share transfer agent after prior consultation with SEBI.
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Sec 31: Shelf Prospectus

Answer Writing Points
Shelf prospectus is offer document issued by company for two or more subsequentissues in specified period

1)

2) Ateverysuch issue the company shall also issue and updated information memorandum giving following changes for
eachissue from lastissue
a) Allthefactsaboutnew charge created
b) Financial changes &interim financial statements
c) Anysuchchange as may be prescribed

3) All the rules & regulations of prospectus and SEBI shall be applicable to Shelf prospectus and Information
memorandum.

4) The shelf prospectus & Information memorandum shall together constitute prospectus and it shall be filled with
ROC.

5) The Information memorandum shall be created in PAS 2 for every separate issue.

6) The Shelf prospectus shall be valid for maximum 1 year from itslisting.

7) Any person who has given advance amount on the basis of shelf prospectus for further issue may withdraw his
application and company shall refund him the amountwithin 15 days.

Chart for Understanding
Information Memorandum (update about each issue)

Only 1 ti A
nly me r'a :I 2. 31 4 Y

(2 200 Cr) (¥500Cr)

Shelf Information ———
+ =

Sec 32: Red-herring Prospectus

Prospectus & Allotment of Securities

Answer Writing Points

1) Red-herring prospectus are the one which does not include complete particulars of quantum or price and issued
before the actual issue of prospects.

2) Tobe filled with ROC at least 3 days prior to opening of issue.

3) It shall carry same obligation applicable for actual prospectus.

4) Once offer closed company shall file actual Prospectus with ROC & SEBI containing details of :
a) Total capital raised b) Closing price of securities  ¢) Any otherdetails notincludedin RHP

5) Any alteration or variation in between issue of red hearing prospectus and actual prospectus shall be highlighted on
the main prospectus as a substantial variation other than price & quantity.

Chart for Understanding

Expression of Offer Expression of Acceptance  Invitation to offer

B T e O it T

g ip—

RHP Bidding Issue of Application Allotment
All content of prospect process prospectus for shares of share
price & qty. roughly @

Price Band Assessment e st @ ? - Final
eg.¥100-120 of price & /A

i i

? Final
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Sec 33: Abridged Prospectus
Answer Writing Points

1) Theabridged prospectus means an offerdocument containing salient features of prospectus as per SEBI 1992
2) Thisprospectusis made & provided to save coston printing actual prospectus.
3) The prospectusshall be accompanied with application form for securities.
4) Theinvestorcandemand original prospectus &company shall provide the same.
5) This prospectus need not be issued in case of
a) Underwritingagreement
b) Toexisting shareholders ordebenture holders forissue of existing securities.
6) Incaseof contravention every officeris liable to Rs 50000 for each offence.

Sec 34: Criminal Liability for Misstatements in Prospectus , Sec 35: Civil Liability for
Misstatements in Prospectus, Sec 36: Penalty for fraudulently inducing persons to invest money

Sec 37: Action by Affected Persons

A;iswer Writing Points

1) Themisstatements in the prospectus are of two types intentional & unintentional misstatement

2) Theabove statements can be made by either directors, promoters, auditors, experts etc.

3) Insuchsituationthe above personwill be liable as follows
a) Forintentional misstatement (fraud) - criminal liability u/s 34
b) Anunintentional misstatement (misrepresentation) -civil liability u/s 35

4) Underthe misstatement the company will not be liable for any criminal or civil liability as misstatement is made by the
person and not by the company (lifting of corporate veil).

5) Criminalliability
a) Theculpritpersonwill be liable u/s 447 for fraud
b) Hewillalsobeliable to pay the damages to the investor who invested on the basis of his misstatement.
c) Thepersoncanalsobecome liable forimprisonmentas per the order of court.

6) Civil liability
a) As the person has made statement in good faith there cannot be any penalty for fraud or imprisonment as per
courtorder.

b) Butthe person canbe made liable for the damages incurred by the investor on the basis of his misstatement.
’ ¢) Heretheauthorityalso has the power to pass additional order against such a person
7)  Such person can escape from any of these liabilities if he proves
a) Hewithdrawn his consent before issue of the prospectus
b) Hisconsentis published without his knowledge and he also gave a public notice for the same.
c) Hebelieved the statement to be true or he avoided to publish such a statement when he came to know that it is
false.
8) Inducement
a) Aperson can be liable u/s 447 and also for section 34 if he induces a person to enter into agreement regarding
the securities.
b) Such an agreement can also includes agreements for the profit, subscription for underwriting or yield base
agreements.
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Chart for Understanding
Liability of Prospectus

Statements
£y ¥ v — v v
Promoter BOD |[CEO/CFO/CS| | Auditors | |Experts| [ Others
. 'z e & h———j
Si_z(@)_ _Sec (34) _ Sec.203 External Internal
v Sec.139 Sec. 138 o
N/ ~
True*& Fair False information / statement
information v
Intentional

2) Tried every thing avoid statement

¥ v
[ Know the fact it is false | ‘ 1) Believed to be true or ‘

U/s 447 asper |Damages
| Investorl sec. 447
\ )

‘Crimlnal liability -
0 U/s 34 | Civil liability U/s 35 | »

¥
v v |
Penalty | | Damages Jail t _
)

N
v
Sec 37
Action by
Affected Person
f v
By ‘ File Suit Take
Agreement | | Agreement | Agreement | other action
of acquision| | of Profit | | of credit facility as authority
of shares | | from bank directs
\ W
Void & Liable to Sec 447

Sec 39: Allotment of Securities by Company

Answer Writing Points

1)  The company shall issue offer document for any public for any public issue to be made for specific projects as and
whenrequired.

2)  Thecompany shall receive minimum subscription within 30 days of issue of offer document as follows
a) 90% ofissuesize (noof shares)
b) 5%/25% of application money per share for unlisted &listed company respectively

3) Thecompany on failure to receive above minimum subscription within 30 days it shall refund the whole amountin next

15 days.
4) Failure to refund whole amount received in next 15 days the BOD, officers etc. will be liable to pay interest @ 15%
p.a. aftersuch 15 daystill refund.
5)  If company receives minimum subscription within 30 days it shall allot the securities and file return of allotment within p

30 daysin Form PAS~-3 with the following details:
a) Alloteeand theirpersonal details
b) Noofsecuritiesallotted toeach allottee.
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i chopter -3

Chart for Understanding

Company Issue Company shall

Prospectus Within 30 days receive money
’ Company Shal | Receive minimum & | Investor shall pay at least 5% of application —‘
subscription of 90% of issue size money in cheque or legal mean but not in cash
oy ——
o~ .
If not received min subscription If no refund is made in 15 days the BOD
in 30 days refund the amount in next 15 days | ®===—————"  will be liable to pay 15% interest.

30 days . 15 days 15/7/25
I |

- Refund
2

Last | | ‘ 3
-------- Interest 15% p. a i
1) 90% shares } Contravention <
2) 5% min Amt. Penalty -

%1000 pd max. X 1 lakh

Sec 40: Securities to be dealt with in stock exchanges

Answer Writing Points

The company shall after public issue apply to recognised stock exchange (RSE) having nation wide terminals for
listing of securities.
2) Thename of such RSE shall be mentioned in prospectus of company.
3) Thecompany can enterintoan underwriting agreement with underwriter for subscription of securities.
4) Incase of underwriting company shall mention following details in prospectus
a) Agreementof underwriting
b) Name of details of underwriter
c) Amount&percentage of commission agreed.
d) Theotherdetails of agreement
5) The maximum commission that can be paid to underwriteris:
a) 2.5%fordebtinstrument
b) 5% forequityinstrument
c)  AOAcanstate lowerpercentage
6) Thecompany shall not pay commission for securitiesnot subscribed by public.
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Chart for Understanding

Sec. 40 - Listing

II

'Meaniﬁkiﬂs an underteking
to issue specified Sec. to public @ price in time
v
Prospectus
al ¥ 7 v v ¥ v
¥ Name Securities Details Price Other Commission
RSE Details &
Apply for listing v v

Equity max 5%  Debt max 2.5%

Sec 41: Global Depository Receipt

Answer Writing Points

Meaning:

1) GDRisaninstrumentrepresent Indian Securities of aCompanies which can be traded outside India.
2) GDR can be issued by Company after passing GM-SR.

3) GDRshall beissued by public offer or private place.

4) GDRcan be issued for the new share or existing security.

5) Indian Securities will be underline asset for sucha GDR.

6) Holder of GDR is a member of the Company and he can exercise all the rights of members such as dividend and voting
etc. o

Sec 42: Private Placement

Answer Writing Points

1) Private placement means issuing of securities on private basis to investor for raising funds without any public offer as
follows:

a) Maxto50investoratonetimeissue

b) Max200investorinallissueinentire financial year.

The company shall give placementdocument in Form PAS 4 to investors

The investor shall fund the company and company shall allot securities within 60 days.

If company fails to allot securities in 60 days then it shall refund money in next 15 days.

For failure toallotment in 60 days company is liable to pay interest @ 12% p.a. after 60 days till refund.
Failure to refund money within 15 days after 60 days of allotment the penalty will be

a) Amountinvolved orRs 2 Crwhicheverislower

b) Itshall be paid by promoter, director, company.

Optional point

1) Thelimitof50/200 shall notinclude employees &QIB

2) Thecompanyshall pass GM-SR for private placement

3) If companyfailsto file Form PAS-3 as return of allotment the company is liable to Rs. 1000 per day max Rs. 25 lakhs.
4) Thecompany shall maintain register of private placement in Form PAS-5.
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1. Issue offer letter to Investors
In form no PAS-4 2. Investors
1

Max as may
be prescribed

Max 50 at
one time

S

Within 60 days

If securities not allotted
In 60 days

If money not refunded
company shall pay interest
@ of 12% pa from the end

of 60 days.
~— —
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Share Capital and Debentures

Sec 43: Kinds of Share Capital

Company Can Raise Money through Various Sources
I '
Deposits Borrowing

Preference Discussed in chapter|
N—

Deposits sec 73-76 ‘

—

A share which entitles the holder Different types of percentage:
to a fixed dividend, whose For e.g. 8% debenture; 12% Debenture;
Ali equity of | | 1. Different dividend payment takes priority over etc. The percentage refers to the
the same 2. Different Voting rights i 0} Sraigery share dividents rate of interest payable on the same.
class || 3 pifferent face value & fepayment. J
normally. 4, Different Advantages or
Disadvantagss... etc l[

Based on Dividend Based on Redemption Based on Conversion Based on participation

B e o | Dedeem le Preference Shares: | Convertible Preference Shares: il Shaas:
prefere ce ose It means company will repay the | it means the preference shares MMM
annual fixed-rate dividend | amount of share capital tothe | which can bz convertedintor | means' preference shlares Wh"st‘
accrues if it cannot be paid | holders of this category of shares |  equity shares after specific % pagtltcuf:a;e gl e as;ﬁt
in any year. after the fixed period or even period at the option of the profit of the cchmpany w
eailier at the discretion preference shareholder. equity shares.
of the company. :
e | ice | irredeemable Preference Shares | Non-convertible Preference | Non-participating Preference Shares:
Shares: It means shares which shall not Shares: It means the preference shares
A preference share whose be repaid at any time during | It means the preference share which do not participate in the
annual fixed-rate dividend the life of the company. It will | which are not convertible into surplus asset or profit of the
does not accrue if it cannot be only repaid at the time of any kind of equity shares company. They only receive fix
be paid in any year. ] winding up. ~ tillits redemption. dividend and face value redemption.

-
-
-
=
»

6)
7)

Sec 44,45,60,65 & 72 is being deleted by ICAl from new syllabus.

Sec 46: Certificate of shares
Answer Writing Points 3

The share certificate is document showing title to the shares of company |
The share certificate shall be signed by at least 2 directorsor 1 director & 1 company secretary.

If share certificate is mutilated, torn etc. then new certificate can be obtained on payment of Rs 20.

If share certificate is lost or destroyed then the duplicate certificate shall be issued if

a) BODapprovesthesame&

b)  OnpaymentoiRs50

The duplicate share certificate shall bear the stamp of duplication and the word duplicate shall be indicated in front of
name of memberin register.

in case of listed company the shares are in dematerialised form so no share certificate isrequired.

The company will be liable for penalty of 5 times of face value to Higher of 10 times of Face value orRs 10 Cr.

For Concept Query only @ 8530902666
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l Chapter -4

Heading

Share Warrant

Meaning

Shows who is Owner Of Shares.

Share Warrant is Document Gives
Title of Shares to Bearer

Document of Title

Share Certificate is Document Showing Title.

Share Warrant is Document of Title

Transfer of Share Certificate Can be transfered

Shares

Share Warrant Can be transfered by
only Delivery.

with Registered Agreement

| _Share Certificate Holder have
Voting Rights in General Meeting

Voting
Right

Share Warrant Holde‘r Have No
Voting Rights.

Transferable/

Share Certificate is Transferable
Bearar

Share Warrant is Bearar

Paid up Value Share Certificate be Partly Paid

Share Warrant is Always Fully Paid

It Need Not _hequirec-i' 'aﬁy
~ Authorisation

Authorisation

Share Warrant issue Shall be
Authorised by AOA & CG.

Company Private & Public Company

Only Public Company

Voting on Shares

v
v . . v, .
Meaning & Provision Restriction
v v
v v v v v
o E
Kinds of shares Voting Rights Advance Restriction RPT
v ;_+—‘ Call on Voting The member is Related
i i Partv C t Viote on
Different si.';ares [Equity] [1) Preference | *_ﬁ___* Gty o ot Vote
can have different ! 2) Cumulative | ‘ Callin Lien on such Reiaied parties
Voting Rights 3) Dividend | Arrear Shares Resolution
- Arrear > 2 yrs.
rpp—
e.q. Equjty Shares ['Voting Power in proportion to PC |
' v v ¥
FV10 FV 20 FV 20
1 vote/ shares 2 vote/shares 3 vote
o —
Condition - Rule 4
+ v v _ v
AOA GM-OR DVR  74% (FV 20 +F.V.50) Or  Default Or ]
i anie =i v AU
Authorise Unligted  Listed Jate) 0% 1&: ‘I(?:?:I?\? Financial Div‘idend Repayment i
M Postal —_
“ | GM e DVR Statement Equity Prefrence of Loan |
i SR i FV = min 26% A8k |

— ——

Default is cured in 5 yrs Gap then can issue DVR Shaies ‘
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Answer Writing Points

4)

5)

6)
7)
8)
9)

The voting powers are always given to equity shares for voting at general meeting.

Preference shares will have voting powers in proportion to paid up capltal if These are cumulative preference shares
and dividend isin arrearsfor 2 ormore years.

The company can issue the differential equity shares (DRS) with voting power at general meeting. But such
differential voting shares(DVS) shall not exceed 74% of total share capital.

For issuing DVS there should be no default in payment of dividend, repayment of preference shares, debentures,
depositsand itsinterest

The company shall issue explanatory statement u/s 102 with the notice of general meeting following particulars

a) Totalnumberofshares b) Detailsof differential rights
c) Percentageofvoting d) Reasonforissue

e) Priceofissue f)  Pricevaluation basis

g) Detailsincase of private placement h)  Percentage oftotal capital
i)  Diluted EPS i) Pre&postissue capital

The company shall not convert existing shares into DVS and vice versa.

Allthe details of DVS holders shall be mentioned in register of members u/s 88.

The company shall not be defauited in payment of loan of PFI, SFI, Employee dues, IEPF dues.
The company should not have been penalized in last 3 years by under

a) FEMA,1999 b) SEBI, 1992 c) SCRA,1956 d) RBI (authority)
e) Special Act/Authority

Answer Wntmg Points

1)

2)

Conditions needs to be complied to issue equity share with differential rights
a) AOAauthorizationis required toissue shares with differential rights;
b) issue of sharesisauthorized by an GM-OR & Postal ballot in case of listed company
c) thevoting power in respect of shares with differential rights of the company shall not exceed 74% of total voting
power including voting power in respect of equity shares with differential rights issued atany point oftime.
d) the company has not defaulted in filing FS and annual returns for 3 financial years immediately PFY in which itis
e) the company has no submstmg default in the payment of a declared dividend to its shareholders or repayment of
its matured deposits or redemption of its preference shares or debentures that have become due for redemption
or payment of interest on such deposits or debentures or payment of dividend;
The explanatory statement to be annexed to the notice of the general meeting in pursuance of section 102 or of
a postal ballot in pursuance of section 110 also BOD shall, disclose in the Board's Report for the financial year in
which the issue of equity shares with differential rights was completed, the following particulars, namely:-
a) thetotal number of sharesto be issued with differential rights; b) the details of the differential rights ;
c) the percentage of the shares with differential rights to the total post issue paid up equity share capital including
equity shares with differential rights issued at any point of time;
d) thereasonsor justification fortheissue;
e) theprice atwhichsuch sharesare proposed to be issued either at parorat premium;
f) thebasisonwhichthe price has beenarrived at;
g) (i) incase of private placement or preferential issue—-
(a) details of total number of shares proposed to be allotted to promoters, directors and key managerial
personnel;
(b) details of total number of shares proposed to be allotted to persons other than promoters, directors and
key managerial personnel and their relationship if any with any promoter, director or key managerial
personnel;
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(ii) in case of public issue - reservation, if any, for different classes of applicants including promoters, directors or
key managerial personnel;
h) the percentage of voting right which the equity share capital with differential voting right shall carry to the total
voting right of the aggregate equity share capital; )
i) the scale or proportion in which the voting rights of such class or type of shares shall vary;
j) the change in control, if any, in the company that may occur consequent to the issue of equity shares with
differential voting rights;
k) the diluted Earning Per Share pursuant to the issue of such shares, calculated in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards;
) the pre and post issue shareholding pattern along with voting rights as per clause 35 of the listing agreement
issued by Security Exchange Board of India from time to time.
m) the particulars of promoters, directors or key managerial personnel to whom such shares are issued; (only for
Board report)
3) The company shall not convert its existing equity share capital with voting rights into equity share capital carrying
differential voting rights and vice-versa.
4) The holders of the equity shares with differential rights shall enjoy all other rights such as bonus shares, rights
shares etc., which the holders of equity shares are entitled.
5) Where a company issues equity shares with differential rights, the Register of Members maintained under section
88 shall containall the relevant particulars of the shares so issued along with details of the shareholders.

Section 48 : Variation of Shareholder’s Rights

Answer Writing Points

1) Therights of shareholders can be altered after passing following approvals
a) TheSpecial Resolution of such class of shareholders
b) TheSpecial Resolution of affected class of shareholders

2) Suchalteration shall be as per terms of issue of such shares and agreement.

3) Thealteration should be permissible by Memorandum &Articles of company.

4) The dissenting shareholders if 10% or above can appeal to NCLT against such variation within 21 days from such
resolution

5) The NCLT will give an order suo-moto and such order shall be filed with ROC within 30 days.

Chart for Understanding
Variation of Shareholders rights
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Section 49 :Uniform calls for same class of shares
Answer Writing Points

Call on class of shareholder shall be made on uniform and together basis.
If face value is same the paid-up value does notdiffer the Class.

Answer Writing Points

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7
8)

Section 50 :Call in Advance

Authorized by AOA

It is an amount not called up by company but paid by shareholder

No voting right over call inadvance

Callin advance is debt to company. It shall be repaid first before payment to equity sharesin case of surplus assets.
Call inadvance is always voluntary paid by shareholder.

Callinadvance be used and received in the best interest of company.

Theinterest on callin advance shall be paid @ 12% p.a. as per Table F.

In case of no surplus assets at winding up then unpaid amount will be called up and call in advance will be utilised to
pay liabilities.

Section 51 :Payment of Dividend in proportion to amount paid up

Answer Writing Points

Generally, dividend is paid as a proportion of nominal value of shares. However the articles of a company may provide
thatthe dividend shall be paid in proportion to the amount paid up on each share.

Section 52 :Application of Premium money received

1)
2)

3)

5)

Answer Writing Points

The company can issue shares at premium and it is decision of Board of Directorto do so or not.
The Article shall not require provision of securities premium.

The premium can be received in cash orkind.

The Securities Premium can be utilised for following purposes:,

a) Toissue fully paid bonus shares _

b) Commission or Discounton issue of securities towrite off.

¢) Premium paymenton buy backofshares u/s 68 '

d) Premiumonredemptionof shares

e) Writing off preliminary/pre-incorporation expenses ,

The Central Government can specify class of companies who can use securities premium only for following purposes
a) Toissue fully paid bonus shares

b) Writing off commission or discount of shares

¢) Premiumonbuybackofsharesu/s68

EKATVAM
CA CS Darshan Khare




dChapter &Y Share Capital and Debentures

Chart for Understanding

Securities Premium

Ustsedfor

— | E e ; !
- Writing off || Writing off Commission ~ Premium on Redemption | Buy Back of
Pre-incorporation Exp. | & Discount on shares | of preference / Debenture | shares U/s 68
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ToSCA/c-Cr. ToP&LA/c-Cr. To P&LA/c - Cr. SPA/c-Dr. SP A/c-Dr
‘ To bank A/c - Cr. To EBB A/g
~N

1) Nolawtoissue shares above parasthey are saleble at premium. It's question for BOD to decide (HilderVs. Dexter (1902)]

2) NoProvisionin AOA required

3) Amountreceived as premium to be transferred to securities premium Account

4) Provisionsare applicable irrespective of the fact that securities have been issued for cash/ other than cash.

5) If SP A/c used for any other purpose then mentioned in section same shall be treated as normal share capital & provision of act
will be applicable.

Section 53 : Prohibition on issue of shares at discount

Chart for Understanding

Discount on Shares is Prohibited

Penalty for Issue

@ [
-

Lower
+ Refund of amount Raised

+ Interest @ 12% PA

Exception |
N ~
Sec 54 : Sweat Equity Shares | Sec 53 (2A) : Shares issued under Debt Restructuring Scheme
_ Eq - 5 issund under fich tructuring Scheme

Discount Allowed
Section 54 : Issue of Sweat Equity Share

Answer Writing Points

1) Sweat equity shares means the shares offered by company to employees & directors of company, Holding,
~ Subsidiary, Associate at discounted price againstcash or other than cash consideration.
2)  Thecompanyshall pass GM-SR for issuing Sweat equity shares and such resolution will be valid for 1 year.
3) Thecompany shall maintain Sweat equity shares register under Form SH-=3 containing details of:
a)  Numberandname of employees
b)  Sharesallotted tothem
¢)  Priceatwhichsharesissued
4) Thecompany shall complywith all regulations of SEBI if lifted for Sweat equity shares.
Optional
5)  Theshares shall be of same class and type of existing equity share holders
6) Thecompany canissue Sweat equity sharesupto
a)  Maxhigherof 15% of capital orRs5Crin1year
b)  Max25% of capital in entire life for normal company

EKATVAM
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c)  ForStartupcompany max50% of capital for first 10 years 1
7) TheSweatequity sharesshall be issued as per valuation by registered valuer
8) ForNoncash considerationagainst Sweat equity shares shall be treated as follows

a)  Depreciable asset shall be brought to balance sheet

b)  Otherthing shall be expended to profitand loss
9) TheBODreport u/s 134 shall mention report about Sweat equity shares.
10) The Sweatequity shares shall be locked infor 3 years from date of issue.

As per the Rule 8 of the Companies (Share and Debentures) Rules, 2014

1) SRvalid for Sweat equity shares which shall be valid only for 12 months to make the allotment (Rule 8(3))
2) Sweatequitysharesissued to director oremployees shall be locked in for 3 years (Rule 8(5))
3) Sweatequity shares price determined by register valuer using fare pricing policies (Rule 8(6))
4) Valuation of IPR or Know how for which sweat equity shares are issued shall be done by registered valuer (Rule 8(7))

Chart for Understanding

| 1 —— :
‘ Shares of ‘ Number, Price, ’ SEBI Reg apply |

same class Employees in case of listed company

% issue of Sweat equity Shares
v

v
h Issue throughout
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eg:PC100 |Max15%ofPC| |Z5Cr/ Manyh!ssue &
h = like this
Cr.
J ’ over years B ¥ 3
: shall not Normal Company ~ Startups upto 10 yrs.
b e exceed M v

Max 25% of PC Max 50 % of PC

eg:100Cr. PC eg:100Cr. PC |
‘Max 25Cr.% Max 25 Cr.%

Section 55: Issue & Redemption of Preference Shares

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

Answer Writing Points

The company shall not issue irredeemable preference shares.

The company can issue following redeemable preference shares

a)Normal company - 20 years redeemable shares

b)infrastructure Company - 30 years redeemable shares

The AOA requires authorisation of issue of preference shares.

Only fully paid preference shares can be redeemed by company

Company shall create CRR on redemption of preference shares out of reserves

The premium on redemption shall be paid out of securities premium A/c

As at the time of redemption if shares cannot be redeemed the company shall take back old shares and issue
new shares on basis of

EKATVAM
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a) Preference Class meeting special resolution
b)Approval of NCLT on application
8) On redemption or issue of preference shares company shall file Form SH-7 with ROC in 30 days.

Chart for Understanding
Irredeemable preference shares are not allowed to be issued

Normally preference shares Exceptlonal casesl redemption
shall be redeemable 1

Such Preference Shares are issued for Infrastructure Company shall redeem 10% shares
Project as specified under schedule VI every year from 21" year.
Redemption ofshares
- +

Redemption out Creation of CRR Redemption
of free reserves or upto nominal Premium out of free
fresh issue of shares  value of redemption. reserve or share premium

Unredeemed preference shares
]
- 4 I3

Replace old shares with new ] I Shareholders shall agree for replacement\ | Order of tribunal to redeem shares

Section 56: Transfer and Transmission of Securities

Answer Writing Points
Transfer of Securities
1) The parties to transfer of shares shall file Form SH-4 within 60 days of such transfer to company with following
details

a) Stamp duty payment
b) Details of both parties
c) Deed/Instrument of transfer
d) Certificate to securities
2) The deed/instrument of transfer can be excused but certificate of securities is mandatory.
3) If Government transfers bonds of Government company, then no registration or stamp duty is required.
4)  For partly paid shares file Form SH-5 for transfer along with Form SH-4.
5) The Transferee shall place no objection to such transfer of partly paid shares in 2 weeks of such transfer.
Transmission of Shares
1)  In case of Transmission of shares by Death, Unsoundness etc. or by operation of Law the
transferee/Nominee/legal heir shall file Form SH-4 with the company with following details
a) Personal details of Holder and Nominee
b)  Will of transmission, etc.
c) Certificate of Securities
2) The instrument/Will can be excused by Certificate of Securities is mandatory.
3) The Nominee/Legal heir can transfer securities without registration themselves as member and it will be valid
transfer.
4)  For transmission of partly paid shares the Nominee/Legal heir shall also file Form SH=5 with Form SH-4.
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Heading Transfer

Transfer of shares refers to the transfer of title to
shares, voluntaril, by one party to another.

Meaning

Transmission of shares means the transfer of title to shares
by the operation of law.

Affected by Deliberate act of parties.

Insolvency, death, inheritance or lunacy of the member

Initiated by Transferor and transferee

Legal heir or receiver

(e e1:ls sl Adequate consideration must be there.

No consideration is paid.

Valid transfer deed need to be executed for transfer
of shares.

Transfer
Deed

No transfer deed is required for transmission of shares.

Liabilities of transferor cease on the completion of
transfer.

Liability

Original liability of shares continues to exist.

Stamp duty Payable on the market value of shares.

No need to pay

=l g ia= 0|28 The Board of Directors can refuse

to refuse

The Board of Directors cannot refuse

10 Shares held by Mr. X are transferred to Mr.Y by
way of voluntary sale by Mr. X.

Example

15 shares held by Mr. A are transmitted to Mr. B being legal
heirof A, onthedeathof A.

Section 57: Punishment for personation of shareholder

Ifany person;
pursuance of this Act; and

or attempts to receive any money due to any such owner.
Penalty- he shall be punishable with-
1year< Jail <3years AND Rs. 1,00,000 <Fine <Rs. 5,00,000.

1) deceitfully personates the owner of any security or interest in a company or of any share warrant or coupon issued in

2) thereby obtains or attempts to obtain any such security or interest or any such share warrant or coupon, or receives

Section 58 : Refusal of registration and appeal against refusal

Answer Writing Points

For Private Company

1)
2)
transfer.
3)
to NCLT.
4)
For Public Company
1)
such transfer.
2)
transfer.
3)
4)
NCLT.
Common Points for Private and Public

If company refuse to register transfer of shares following procedure shall be adopted.
If private company refuse to register transfer of shares it shall communicate the same in 30 days of filling for

If transferor/transferee not satisfied with rejection they can appeal within 30 days of communication made above
If there is no communication of rejection the parties can file appeal within 60 days of filling of transfer to NCLT.

If public company refuse to register transfer of shares it shall communicate rejection within 30 days of filling of

If public company refuse to register transfer of shares it shall communicate rejection within 30 days filing of such
If parties to transfer are not satisfied, they can appeal within 60 days to NCLT from communication of rejection.

If there is no communication of rejection parties to transfer can appeal within 90 days of filing of transfer to

5) NCLT can order Suo-Moto to transfer securities within 10 days of order.
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6)

2)

3)

4)

Share Capital and Debentures

In case of contravention the person in default is liable to
a) Jail from 1 year to 3 years
b) Penalty of Rs. 1 lakh to Rs. 5 lakhs

Refusal to transfer - 58

v
Lﬂest'rictibn'_nﬂTﬁfl\Sfef J Very rare cases of Refusal
\4
Application of transfer Application for transfer
© Refusal Accept PSP
Ap‘pefl *.30 days 60 daysy Appeal

Answer Wntmg Pomts

In case of following default the aggrieved party can appeal to NCLT for correction of Reglster of members

a) Unnecessary entering name in ROM. b) Omission of name from ROM

c¢) Unnecessary delay in entering name in ROM.

On basis of appeal NCLT can pass following orders.

a) Dismiss the appeal b) Transfer to be registered i 10 days.
c¢) Correction of ROM

The appeal can be made as follows

a) Indian person to NCLT b) Foreign person to court as per CG
NCLT can order to set aside the transfer and rectify the records if its in contravention of
a) SEBI, 1992 b) Companies Act,2013

c) SCRA, 1956 d) Any other law in force

Chart for Understanding

IfWithout Sufficient Cause

Name is omitted
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Unnecessary delay
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Section 61: Power of a limited company to alter its Share Capital

Already covered in Sec.4 & 13- MOA of Chapter 2

Section 62: Further Issue of Share Capital

Answer Writing Points

1)  The company can make following further issues
a) Right Issue by passing GM-SR b) Employee Stock Option by passing GM-SR
c) Further Public offer by passing GM-SR
2)  The Offer document of such issue shall be filed with ROC at least 3 days before opening of issue.
3)  The company shall keep offer open for minimum 15 days and for max 30 days.

4)  The existing shareholders can renounce right issue but same cannot be renounced in stock option or Further
Public Offer. (Renouncement allowed by AOA)

5) In case of unsubscribed securities Board shall have power to dispose them. _
CG/SG Debt Restructuring *
1)  CGin public interest can order conversion of following into equity shares.

a) Debentures issued to CG/SG b) Loan given by CG/SG

2)  Above conversion can also be ordered even if terms of issue does not allow any conversion
3) The member/aggrieved party can apply to NCLT in 60 days of order.
4) The CG can order such conversion after looking at situation of company.

Employees Option Scheme :
1) Employee means I
a) Permanent Employee in India or Outside b) Directors and Managing Directors '

¢) Employee and Directors of Subsidiary |
2) Employee not includes |

a) Promoters and Promoters Group b) Directors holding > 10% of capital |
3)  There shall be minimum 1 year gap in Granting and vesting option.
4)  ESOS/ESOP lock in for 3 years from sale/pledge.

Chart for Understanding

Further Issue of Share Capital

To Existing shareholders To Existing Empl To any other person
/ Right issue g M)ilss F;rlgc mg_:{yies GM-SR + Conditions
GM-SR + Conditions il i + Price deciding.
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Section 63: Issue of Bonus Shares

Answer Writmg Pomts

1) The company shaII pass fo!lowmg approval for bonus issue
a) AOA shall approve bonus b) The company shall pass GM-OR
c) The company shall pass BM—-OR
2) The company can declare bonus shares out of
a) Capital Redemption Reserve (Sec.69) b) Securities Premium (Sec.52)
c) General Reserve
3) The following condition shall be complete for bonus issue
a) Shares shall be fully paid up b) No dues should be pending towards employee
¢) There shall be no default in repayment of deposit or interest
4) The bonus in lieu of dividend is not allowed
5) The bonus cannot be declared out of revaluation reserve or non—-cash profit.
6) The company shall file Form SH-7 with ROC in 30 days for alteration of capital.

Chart for Understanding
Issue of Bonus Shares
Authorised by AOA Authorised by BOD-OR Authorised by GM-OR
— I

Sources of Bonus Issue
|
* NoDefauln Repament
. i . ! : - —
Shares to be Fully paid-Up Provident Fund Deposit

—— =
—~—

Bonus in Lieu of dividend is not allowed

Section 64: Notice to Registrar for Alteration of Share Capital
Answer Writing Points

Company shall give notice to ROC for alteration of share capital in case of Sec 48, 49, 54, 55, 61, 62, 63, 66, 68

& in other cases of alteration,
2) Manner of giving notice-
a) the notice shall be in Form No. SH7.
b) it shall be filed within 30 days of such alteration.
¢) it shall be filed with the ROC.
d) It shall be accompanied by the altered memorandum.
3) Where any company fails to comply with the provisions of sub-section (1), such company and every officer who
is in default shall be liable to a penalty of Rs.500 for each day during which such default continues, subject to a
maximum of Rs. 5 lakhs in case of a company and Rs. 1 lakh in case of an officer who is in default.
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Section 66: Reduction of Share Capital
Chart for Understanding

Reduction of Share Capital
Approval of Tribunal General Meeting Special Resolution No default in Deposit

— N

Nature of Reduction
|

=
Notice of Reduction to

| | | |
Central Government  Registrar of Companies  Security Exchange board of India  Creditors of Company
h—_ __J

o
Make Objection in 3 months

Answer Writing Points

The Reduction of share capital can be done in following ways
a) Reduce unpaid capital
b) Reduce excess capital
c) Reduce lost/unrepresented capital
2) For reduction of capital the company shall pass GM-SR .
3) The NCLT Approval is required after giving notice to following person
a) CG
b) ROC
c) SEBI
d) CREDITORS

4) If above person have objection they shall place it within 3 months. If no objection raised the reduction is deemed
to be approved

5) If Creditor does not approve reduction they shall be repaid in full before such reduction of share capital.
6) The NCLT can order to publish notice in news paper.

7) The filling of reduction shall be made with ROC within 30 days in Form SH-T

8) In case of default by company or officer will be liable u/s 447.

9) After Reduction of capital the words “As Reduced” shall be used with the name of company.

-
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6)
7)

A company Limited by shares (whether, private or public); or Limited by guarantee Shall not buy its own shares

Unless the consequent reduction of share capital is effected under the provisions of this act.

Exceptions to this is Unlimited companies & Redemption of Preference Shares

The provisions are applicable to a public company only.

A public co. shall not, whether directly or indirectly, give to any person a- Loan, Guarantee, Security or Any other

financial assistance. For purchase of - Its own shares; or Shares in its Holding Company.

Exceptions to Above:

a) Lending by banking companies.

b) Lending by the company for subscription by Trustees for the benefit of the employees; subject to —SR +
Prescribed requirements.

c) Lending by the company to its own employees for beneficial holding; subject to —not to director’s/key
managerial persons + loan amount not exceeding their salary/wages for a period of 6 months.

This section shall not apply to redemption of Preference Shares ‘(vide case 1 given below in Case Laws section)

Penalty for non-compliance:

a) Penalty for Company-Rs.1,00,000 < Fine < Rs.25,00,000

b) Penalty for every officer in default: Jail < 3 Years And Rs.1,00,000 < Fine < Rs.25,00,000

Chart for Understanding

Non Applicability of 67
v

v v |
- In which other Borrowing of Not defaulted 67(1)
only Share 2XPC 50 Cr of Borrowing

Answer Writing Points

1) The company shall not buy-back its own shares by itself or any of its agents except u/s 68.
2)  The company shall pass following resolution for buy-back
a) Upto 10% - BOD-OR b) Above 10% - Upto 25% - GM-SR
3)  The buy-back shall be authorised by AOA.
4)  The Debt-Equity ratio after Buy-back shall be <2:1
5)  The listed company shall comply with SEBI rules.
6)  The company shall file return of buy-back with ROC in Form SH 11
7)  The buy-back shall be made out of
a) Existing shareholders b) From open market c) ESOS/ESOP/SES to employees.
Optional points
8)  The buy-back time limits are as following
a) The buy-back shall be completed in 1 year of resolution

Section 68: Buy Back of shares / Power of company to purchase its own shares
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b) Gap between 2 buy-backs shallbe minimum 1 year
c) The shares bought back shall not be issued till 6 months
9)  Thesharesboughtback shall be destroyed physically and certified by CA/CS/CMA in 7 days.
10) Theregister of buy-back shall be maintained in Form SH-10
11) The BOD shall create solvency statement in Form SH-9
12) TheCompany shall give explanatory statement of buy-back with details with notice of General meeting u/s 102.

Chart for Understanding

Buy Back
1

BOD-OR GM-SR _

——

Conditions for Buy Back
] I
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2:1 after buy back comply with SEBI

—_———
Sources of Buy Back
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Section 69: Transfer to CRR Account
Answer Writing Points

1) Requirement and disclosure of transfer to CRR
a) When a company purchases its own shares
b) Out of free reserves; or
c) Out of securities premium account
d) A sum equal to nominal value of such shares shall be transferred to CRR A/C
e) Transfer Amt. = Nominal value of shares
f) Disclosure: The details of such transfer shall be disclosed in the balance Sheet.

2) Utilisation of CRR account- The CRR account shall be used only for issue of fully paid bonus shares to existing
shareholders.

Section 70: Prohibition for Buy-Back in certain cases

Answer Writing Points

1) The company shall not buy back its shares directly or indirectly if it defaulted:
a) Repayment of deposit u/s 76
b) Redemption of debenture & preference shares sec.71 & 55
¢) Payment of declared dividend sec.127
d) Repayment of loan or interest
e) Filling of annual return sec.92
f)  Filling financial statement sec.129 &137
g) Anyother 3rd person
2) Buy back can be made after 3 years from curing of such defects.
3) Acompany shall not buyback its shares if it has not complied with the provisions of sec.

Buy - Back - Concept

67 - Prohibition of Buy - Back

If company wants it can buy back shares max upto 25% if it follows Sec 68

Sec. | Exception : Even if company follow process of Buy-Back U/s 68 still
70 | no Buy-Back allowed on contravention of following section

y

1) Default in Deposits & Interest payment (Sec. 73/76)

2) Default in Debentures & Preference shares payment (Sec. 71/55)
3) Default in Dividend declaration & payment (Sec. 123/127)

4) Default in loan & Interest payment
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Section 71: Debentures
Answer Writing Points

1)

2)

Conditions for issue of debentures:

a) Issue of convertible debentures : GM-SR b) Issue of non-convertible debenture: BM—OR
c) No voting rights on debentures d) Company shall create DRR
e) Company shall appoint debenture trustee f) Redemption as per terms & condition of issue.

g) NCLT can put restriction on incurfing any further liability by issue of debenture.

Company shall create DRR account which shall only be used for redemption of debentures.

As per the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the company shall create a DRR for the

purpose of redemption of debentures, in accordance with the conditions given below:

a) The DRR shall be created out of the profits of the company available for payment of dividend;

b) The company shall create Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) in accordance with the following
conditions:

i.  NoDRR is required for debentures issued by All India Financial Institutions (AIFls) regulated by
Reserve Bank of India and Banking Companies for both public as well as privately placed debentures.
For other Financial Institutions (FIs) within the meaning of clause (72) of Section 2 of the Companies
Act 2013, DRR will be as applicable to NBFCs registered with RBI.

ii. For NBFCs registered with RBI under Section 45-1A of the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997 for Housing
Finance Companies registered with the National Housing Bank, no DRR is required

iii. No DRR is required in the case of privately placed debentures.

iv. For other companies including manufacturing and infrastructure companies there is no adequacy of

~ DRR

v. Forunlisted companies issuing debentures on private placement basis, the DRR will be 10% of the
value of debentures.

c) Everycompany required to create DRR shall on or before 30th day of April in each year, as the case may be, a
sum which shall be not less than 15%, of the amount of its debentures, maturing during the year ending on 31*
day of March of the next year, in any one or more of the following methods, namely:

i.  indeposits with any scheduled bank, free from any charge or lien;

ii.  inunencumbered securities of the Central Government or any State Government;

iii.  in unencumbered securities mentioned in sub-clauses (a) to (d) and (e) of Section 20 of the Indian
Trust Act, 1882;

iv.  inunencumbered bonds issued by any other company which is notified under sub-clause (f) of
Section 20 of the Indian Trust Act, 1882;

v.  the amount invested or deposited as above shall not be used for any purpose other than for
redemption of debentures maturing during the year referred above.

vi.  Provided that the amount remaining invested or deposited, as the case may be, shall not at any time
fall below 15% of the amount of the debentures maturing during the year ending on the 31st day of
March of that year.

d) Incase of partly convertible debentures, Debenture Redemption Reserve shall be created in respect of
non- convertible portion of debenture issue in accordance with this sub-rule.

e) The amount credited to the Debenture Redemption Reserve shall not be utilised by the company except for
the purpose of redemption of debentures.
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¥ Share Capital and Debentures

Charts for Understanding
Issue of Debentures
Issue of Debentures without Issue of Debentures
Convertible option with Convertible option

BOD-OR GM-SR _

Conditions of Issue ofdebentures

l 1 ]

Issue of debentures Company shall appoint Redemption shall
with voting rights debenture trustee for be made as per
is prohibited. issue of prospectus. terms & conditions
of issue.

— —
Restriction on further liability by Order to redeem the debentures after
tribunal depending on financial default by company in payment of

position of company & interest or redeem debenture on
recommendation of trustee. application by debenture holder.
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ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSIT BY COMPANIES

Sec. Name of Section
73 Prohibition on Acceptance of Deposits from Public o ]
74 Repayment of Deposits, etc:‘-\ccepted Before Commencement of this Act ]
7 | Baﬂiageﬁ—ﬁef-FFaud— [Deleted_by ICAI] |
| 76 Acceptance of Deposits from Public by Certain Companies
76A Punishment for Contraventiorgsaon 73 or Section ]

E-Filing Forms

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014

Relevant | Rule
E-Form Detail
s section No
DPT-1 Form and particulars of advertisement or circular 73 4
DPT-2 Appointment of trustee for depositors 76(1) Vi
DPT-3 Return of deposit to be filed with ROC 73 16
O Statement regarding existing deposit on commencement i *
of Companies Act, 2013.

Section 75 is being deleted by ICAIl from new syllabus.

CERTAIN IMPORTANT TERMS EXPLAINED

A) DEPOSIT

Definition: According to section 2 (31) of the Act, the term ‘deposit” includes any receipt of money by way of deposit or

loan or in any other form, by a company, but does not include such categories of amount as may be prescribed in

consultation with the Reserve bank of india.

B) DEPOSITOR

Definition: As per Rule 2 (1) (d), the term ‘Depositor’ means:

i) any member of the company who has made a deposit with the company in accordance with the provisions of sub-
section (2) of section 73 of the Act, or

i) any personwho has made a deposit with a publiccompany inaccordance with the provisions of section 76 of the Act.

C) ELIGIBLE COMPANY

Definition: As per Rule 2 (1) (e) the term “eligible company” means a public company as referred to in section 76 (1),
having anetworth of not less thanZ 100 crore ora turnover of not less than ¥ 500 crore and which has obtained the prior
consent in general meeting by means of a special resolution and also filed the said resolution with the Registrar of
Companies before making any invitation to the public for acceptance of deposits:

However, an eligible company, which is accepting deposits within the limits specified under section 180(1) (c), may
accept deposits by means of an ordinary resolution.

| Apubliccompany is “eligible’ toaccept deposits from the public atlarge only if it meets the above- mentioned criteria.
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Amounts not consider as Deposit (Rule 2(1)(c)) :

Deposits - 73 - 76A
Dep:lnsit 2(31)

‘ Acceptance of Deposit by Companies

¢ {

| 17 does not Include |

| 1) Deposit | Itshall be time iveid
‘ 2) Loan | bound. Repayment Amourit prescrine
i 3) Any other form | in Specific period. by RBI
Secured/unsecured
v v v v v
Amount Received | | Amount received Loan taken Loan from  Inter Corporate Loans Amount Rect.aived
from CG/SG/LA | From foreign Gov./ | = fromBanks/ | PFl2(72) on commercial
‘ Banks subject Fl as per RBI ¢ w papers /
Can be grant | to FEMA, 1999 ‘ - Lic, UTl, PRk Instrument
Donation ‘ Normal Loan IFCI, etc.  Company —o-= Company
¢ | eg. Bill Discounting
| Sec.
e.g. Gov. Company ‘ |
o @
Amt. Received | | From BOD / Security Deposit Non Interest Amount for ordinary Business
i th
on !55}1:9 of | Relative of BOD from employees f-\moun eld 1 Ance s Sk ot maart ierice
Securities | 1t v in transfer i
2) Advance for sale of immovable
‘ Declare that Non Interest some person :
1 property- Real Estate pre-booking
IPO, FPO | | loan from other Bearing $ X i
1 ! . : 3) Security deposit for performance
¥ v | | Company is not Gratuity /
Equity Debentures  Bonds | | forwarded Bonus/ PF of Contract- Rental/ lease
preference | L 4) Advance for long term project
CREENG 5) Advance for Gurantee/warranty

6) Advance as per Authority
7) Subscription of Publication /
Books Magazine

Unsecured Loan Amount Subscription| | Amount Received  ~ Amount Received Amount Received by
by promoter Received Received by | | by collective by start up company = 1) Venture Capital Fund
by NIDHI Funds. Investment > 25 lakh by note/ 2) Real Estate Investment .o |
Loan Company | members Scheme shares repayable Trust (REITS) Estate
NM Infosys Sec.406 Deposit Mutual Fund with 10 years
‘[, Monthly .
Members Deposit Subscription _Investment
Amountin & winnerwill || Public MF
\company monthly get all amount
& needy member |
can take it as Loan|
! _ —~ ® EKATVAM
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-Chapter"s Acceptance of Deposit by Companies ;

Combine Chart for Sec 73, 76 and 76A

Sec. 73

Sec. 76

Name Acceptance of Deposit Acceptance of Deposit
from members from public

Exception 1) Banking 2) NBFC 1) Banking 2) NBFC

Companies 3) Notified by CG 3) Notified by CG

Resolution GM-OR GM-SR

RBI - Approval Required Required

Other Documents

Circular to members
a) Financial Position b) Credit Rating
c) Depositor & Amount

Prospectus to Public
a) All content of Sec 26 b) Credit Rating
c) Amount & Rate

Filing with ROC Required Required
DRRA 20% of Amount 20% of Amount
Security change Make charge on Asset Make charge on
| on Asset of company asset of company
' Deposit Insurance Required Required
Companies Any Company Public Company |
Eligible : ¢ 3 |
NW T Others
> %DO Cr. >500Cr. J
Eligible Not Eligible
%o 2
! 4
P— _*__ —— 1 = to +' _+
Repay | Loweroﬂm—v Z10Cr. Jail T 25 Lakhs
Deposit + ; v ' upto 7 yrs. toT2Cr.
¥ v Q )
i _Ipte_rg.f.t T}E 2 x Amount L‘" = 44_}’ e I

Answer Writing Points

Section 73: Prohibition on acceptance of deposits from public

1) Company shall notacceptdeposits from public.

2) Deposits frombank, NBFC and other company notified by CG are allowed.

‘ a) GM-SR
b)CG in consultation with RBI may set rules for accepting deposits, company shall comply with rules as prescribed

3) lIssue Circulartoits members inviting deposits

4) Filing of circular with ROC from the date of issue of circular to the member in Form DPT 1

5) Created Deposit Redemption Reserve Account. A sum not less than 20% (deposit maturing in current year + in
next FY) shall be deposited in DRRA at a scheduled bank.

EBATVAM
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‘\- -

6) Createdepositinsurance for contingency

7) Certifythatcompany has not made any defaultin repayment of any deposits or interest.

8) Provide security on amount of Deposits and/orinterest due.

9) When company accepts deposits, it shall repay such deposits with interest as per the terms & conditions of the
agreement of acceptance.

Section 76: Acceptance of Deposits from Public
Answer Writing Points

1) Eligible Company- A public company having networth2 Rs.100 Cr., OR Turnover 2 RS.500Cr.;

2) GM-SR

3) Filed with ROC before making suchinvitation

4) Ifacceptingdepositsu/s180 (1) (c) thenGM-OR

5) CG inconsultationwith RBI may setrules foraccepting deposits, company shall complywith rules as prescribed

6) Thecompanyshall, everyyear, obtainratingwith respect toits deposits froma recognised credit rating agency.

7) Within 30 days of accepting secured deposits, createacharge onitsassets

8) Theamountof charge shall not be less than the amount of deposits accepted

9) Appointment of trustee for depositors in Form DPT 2 The provision of Sec. 73 to 75 shall apply to the acceptance of
deposits from publicu/s 76

Section76A: Punishment for Contravention of Section 73 or Section 76.

Answer Writing Points

Where company act in contravention of section 73 or 76 or fails to repay deposits or interestthen:

a) the company shall, in addition to the payment of the amount of deposit or part thereof and the interest due, be
punishable with fine which shall not be less than 1 crore rupees or twice the amount of deposit accepted by the
company, whichever is lower rupees but which may extend to ten crore rupees; and Filed with ROC before making
suchinvitation

b) every officer of the company who is in default shall be punishable with imprisonment which may extend to 7 years and

with fine which shall not be less than 25 lakh rupees but which may extend to 2 crore rupees, |
c) ifofficerdoneitwillfully liable u/s 447

The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

Rule 3 - Terms and Conditions of Acceptance of Deposits by Companies:

Conditions for Acceptance of Deposits

As per the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014.

Rule 3
v_ ! v - -
Accept or Max Joint ‘Max Deposit that| | Max Acceptance / Renewal General Conditions
Renew Deposit Holders of 1 || can be Accepted of deposit Allowed 1) Interest & Brokerage
only of 6 mths-36mths Deposit can | | =35% of = (43cr) | as per RBI
} be 3 * (PC+FR+SP) . v v 2) Every,year File
_ : rom members  From others |
Exception : Less than {APPW no Gov. Max10% of  Max 25% of . T v
6 mths allowed Co. Also) (PCHER$SP)  (PCHER+SP) From members From others
1) For meeting shot term < 6 mths. Max 10% of ~ Max 25% of
Funds requirements (PC+FR+SP) (PC+FR+SP)

2) Max 1/10 of (PC+FR+SP) x 10%
3) Min 3 Mths. Pay Back Period.
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Total Deposit that can be. 35% (PC+FR +SP)
e o aona ot 1100430 +10)
=35% of 140 Cr=49 Cr3
v | *
from members : From others
max 10% (PC+FR+SP) =14 Cr Max 25% (PC+FR+SP) =35Cr%
N ~ U
According to term 35% 49 Cr.
| ¥
Long term

6 mths — 36 mths
min 25% (PC+FR+SP)
max 35% (PC+FR+SP)

Rule 4 - Form and Particulars of Advertisements or Circulars

Conditions / Form of Advertisement & Circular - Rule 4

v
Issue Circular Upload‘copy of It slfall be
in DPT-1 to members circular on issued in the
. + website of company authority &
Publish in News paper Name of BOD
_ (English & Regional) !
_ ¥ Signed by majority
Attach Auditors Certificate No default of BOD
| in Repayment of deposit in last 5 yrs.
; ey _/
Circular wEI be valid till
v_ v
6 mths after upto AGM of
F.Y. in which F.Y. in which
it is issued it is issued
See

.
Whichever is Later

Rule 6 - Creation of Security:

1) Forthe purposes of providing security, every company referred to in sub-section (2) of section 73 and every eligible
company inviting secured deposits shall provide for security by way of a charge on its assets as referred to in
Schedule Il of the Act excluding intangible assets of the company for the due repayment of the amount of deposit and
interest thereon for an amount which shall not be less than the amount remaining unsecured by the deposit
insurance:

Provided that in the case of deposits which are secured by the charge on the assets referred to in Schedule 1l of the
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f' Acceptance of Deposit by Companies

Act excluding intangible assets, the amount of such deposits and the interest payable thereon shall not exceed the
market value of such assets as assessed by aregistered valuer.

Explanation. | - For the purposes of this sub-rule it is clarified that the company shall ensure that the total value of
the security either by way of deposit insurance or by way of charge or by both on company’s assets shall not be less
than the amount of deposits accepted and the interest payable thereon.

Explanation. - For the purposes of proviso to sub-clause (ix) of clause (c) of sub-rule (1) of rule 2 and this sub—
rule, it is hereby clarified that pending notification of sub-section (1) of section 247 of the Act and finalisation of
qualifications and experience of valuers, valuation of stocks, shares, debentures, securities etc. shall be conducted
by an independent merchant banker who is registered with the Securities and Exchange Board of India or an
independent chartered accountant n practice having aminimum experience of 10 years.

2) Thesecurity (notbeing in the nature of a pledge) for deposits as specified in sub-rule (1) shall be created in favour of
a trustee for the depositorson:
a) specific movable property of the company, or
b)specificimmovable property of the company wherever situated, or any interest therein.

Rule 7 - Appointment of Trustee for Depositors & Rule 8 - Duties of Trustees:

Depositors Trustee [Rule (7+8)]

Appointment Powers & Duties

v ¥
1) Appoint trustee to Protect Depositions & } 1) Ensure Assets under charge act sufficient to meet
Interest amt due.
2) Take his written consent before circular. (DPT1) 2) Ensure Circular shall not contain information
3) Execute Deposit Trust Deed in form DPT-2 inconsistant with terms of deposits
4) He shall not be : 3) Ensure company does not breach agreement &
a) BOD, KMP, Officer, Employee of Group there are consequences if company breaches
campanies (or related person) 4) Call meeting f Deposit holders whenever necessary.
b) Indebited to Group Companies 5) Supervise creation of deposit security & insurance.
¢) Having Pecuniary Interest with company. 6) Enforce Security in case of non repayment of
d) Entered in Guarantee Agreement deposit.
| 5) Removal only by BM~UR 7) Protect interest of depositor & solve complaints.

Rule 9 - Meeting of Depositors:
The trustee for depositors shall calla meeting of all the depositors on-
a) requisition in writing signed by at least one-tenth of the depositors invalue for the time being outstanding;
b) the happening of any event, which constitutes a default or which, in the opinion of the trustee for depositors,
affectsthe interest of the depositors.

Rule 10 - Form of Application for Deposits:

1) Onand from the commencement of these rules, no company shall accept, or renew any deposit, whether secured or
unsecured, unless an application, in such form as specified by the company, is submitted by the intending depositor
forthe acceptance of such deposit.

2) Theform of application referred to in sub-rule (1) shall contain a declaration by the intending depositor to the effect
that the deposit is not being made out of any money borrowed by him from any other person.

Rule 11 - Power to Nominate:
Every depositor may, at any time, nominate any person to whom his deposits shall vest in the event of his death and the
provisions of section 72 shall, as faras may be, apply to the nomination made underthisrule.
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‘Chapter-s ' Acceptance of Deposit by Companies

Rule 12 - Furnishing of Deposit Receipts to Depositors:

1) Everycompany shall, on the acceptance or renewal of a deposit, furnish to the depositor or his agent a receipt for the
amount received by the company, within a period of twenty one days from the date of receipt of money or realisation
of cheque or date of renewal.

2) The receipt referred to in sub-rule (1) shall be signed by an officer of the company duly authorised by the Board in
this behalf and shall state the date of deposit, the name and address of the depositor, the amount received by the
company as deposit, the rate of interest payable thereon and the date on which the deposit is repayable.

Rule 13 - Maintenance of Liquid Assets and Creation of Deposit Repayment Reserve Account:

Every company referred to in sub-section (2) of section 73 and every eligible company shall on or before the 30th day of
April of each year deposit the sum as specified in clause (c) of the said sub section with any scheduled bank and the
amount so deposited shall not be utilised for any purpose other than for the repayment of deposits:

Provided that the amount remaining deposited shall not at any time fall below twenty per cent. of the amount of deposits
maturing during the financial year.

Rule 14 - Registers of Deposits:

1) Every company accepting deposits shall maintain at its registered office one or more separate registers for deposits
accepted or renewed, in which there shall be entered separately in the case of each depositor the following
particulars, namely:—

a) name, address and PAN of the depositor/s; b) particulars of guardian, in case of a minor;

c) particulars of the nominee; d) deposit receipt number;

e) date &amountof eachdeposit;  f) duration of the depositand the date on which each deposit is repayable;
g) rate of interest or such deposits to be payable to the depositor;  h) due date for payment of interest;

i) mandate and instructions for payment of interest and for non-deduction of tax at source, ifany;

j) date or dates on which the payment of interest shall be made; k) Omitted

1) particulars of security or charge created for repayment of deposits; m)any other relevant particulars;

2) The entries specified in sub-rule (1) shall be made within seven days from the date of issuance of the receipt duly
authenticated by a director or secretary of the company or by any other officer authorised by the Board for this
purpose.

3) Theregister referred to in sub-rule (1) shall be preserved in good order for a period of not less than eight years from
the financial yearinwhich the latest entry is made in the register.

Rule 15 - General Provisions Regarding Premature Repayment of Deposits:

Where a company makes a repayment of deposits, on the request of the depositor, after the expiry of a period of six

months from the date of such deposit but before the expiry of the period for which such deposit was accepted, the rate

of interest payable on such deposit shall be reduced by one per cent. from the rate which the company would have paid

had the deposit been accepted for the period for which such deposit had actually run and the company shall not pay

interest atany rate higherthan the rate soreduced:

Provided that nothing contained in this rule shall apply to the repayment of any deposit before the expiry of the period

forwhich such depositwas accepted by the company, if such repayment is made solely for the purpose of—

a) complying with the provisions of rule 3; or

b) providing war risk or other related benefits to the personnel of the naval, military or air forces or to their families, on
an application made by the associations or societies formed by such personnel, during the period of emergency
declared under article 352 of the Constitution:

Provided further that where a company referred to in under sub-section (2) of section 73 orany eligible company permits

adepositor to renew his deposit, before the expiry of the period for which such depositwas accepted by the company,

for availing of a higher rate of interest, the company shall pay interest to such depositor at the higher rate if such

deposit is renewed in accordance with the other provisions of these rules and for a period longer than the unexpired

period of the deposit.

Explanation: For the purposes of this rule, where the period for which the deposit had run contains any part of a year,

then, if such part is less than six months, it shall be excluded and if such part is six months or more, it shall be reckoned
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asoneyear.

Rule 16 - Return of Deposits to be Filed With the Registrar:

Every company to which these rules apply, shall on or before the 30th day of June, of every year, file with the Registrar,
a return in Form DPT-3 along with the fee as provided in Companies Registration Offices and Fees) Rules, 2014 and
furnish the information contained therein as on the 31st day of March of that year duly audited by the auditor of the
company.

Explanation.- It is hereby clarified that Form DPT-3 shall be used for filing return of deposit or particulars of transaction
not considered as deposit or both by every company other than Government company.

Rule 16A - Disclosures in the financial statement:

1) Every company, other than a private company, shall disclose in its financial statement, by way of notes, about the
money received from the director.

2) Every private company shall disclose in its financial statement, by way of notes, about the money received from the
directors, orrelatives of directors.

3) Everycompany other than Government company shall file a onetime return of outstanding receipt of money or loan
by a company but not considered as deposits, in terms of clause (c) of sub-rule 1 of rule 2 from the 01st April, 2014
to 31st March 2019 as specified in Form DPT-3 within 90 days from 31st March, 2019 along with fee as provided in
the Companies (Registration Offices and Fees) Rules, 2014

Rule 17 - Penal Rate of Interest:
Every company shall pay a penal rate of interest of 18%. per annum for the overdue period in case of deposits, whether
secured or unsecured, matured and claimed but remaining unpaid.

Rule 18 - Power of Central Government to Decide Certain Questions:

If any question arises as to the applicability of these rules to a particular company, such question shall be decided by the
Central Government in consultation with the Reserve Bank of India.

Rule 19 - Applicability of Sections 73 and 74 to Eligible Companies:

Pursuant to provisions of sub—section (2) of section 76 of the Act, the provisions of sections 73 and 74 shall, mutatis
mutandis, apply to acceptance of deposits from public by eligible companies.

Explanation.- Forthe purposes of this rule, it is hereby clarified that in case of a company which had accepted or invited
public deposits under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made under that Act (hereinafter
known as “Earlier Deposits”) and has been repaying such deposits and interest thereon in accordance with such
provisions, the provisions of clause (b) of sub-section (1) of section 74 of the Act shall be deemed to have been
complied with if the company complies with requirements under the Act and these rules and continues to repay such
deposits and interest due thereon on due dates for the remaining period of such deposit in accordance with the terms
and conditions and period of such Earlier Deposits and in compliance with the requirements under the Act and these
rules;

Provided further that the fresh deposits by every eligible company shall have to be in accordance with the provisions of
ChapterV of the Actand theserules;

Rule 20 - Statement Regarding Deposits Existing as on the Date of Commencement of the Act:
Forthe purposes of clause (a) of sub-section (1) of section 74, the statement shall be in Form DPT-4.

Contravention of Sec 73 & 76 Contravention of Rules

A v
Sec 76A Rule 21

Penalty 5000 + 500 per day

Rule 21 - Punishment for Contravention:

v
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REGISTRATION OF CHARGES

E-Filing Forms Coverage of Chapter
Companies (Registration of Ch s) Rules, 2014 T
panies (Reg arges) c. Name of Section

Rul
. ' e
E-Form Details ‘m No 77 | Dutyto Register Charges, etc.
CHG-1&! Registration of creation or 71,18, 78 Application for Registration of Charge
| CHG-9 | modification of the charge. 79 3 79 Section 77 to Apply in Certain Matters
| HG- - Date of Notice of Ch
CHG-2 & ) o 80 ce of Charge
Certificate of tration. i :
| CHG-3 SIERELRENR 2l § 81 | RegisterofChergesto-bekeptbyRegistrar Deleted by ICAI]
CHG-4 & Satisfactionof charge 8283 8 82 Company to Report Satisfaction of Charge
CHG-5 ’ 2 Power of Registrar to Make Entries of Satisfaction and
cH Intimation of appointment of a4 Release in Absence of Intimation from Company
s receiver or manager A 84 Intimation of Appointment of Receiver or Manager
CHG~7 | Company’s register of charge. 85 10 85 | CempanysRegisterof-Charges [Deleted by ICAI]
CHG-8 | Condonation of delay and rectification 87 12 86 | Punishment for Contravention
of register of charge. 87 Rectification by Central Government in Register of Charges

Definition and types of charges

Definition :
Section 2(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 defines “charge” as an interest or lien created on the property or assets
of a company or any of its undertakings or both as security and includes a mortgage.

Distinction between fixed charge and floating charge:

Floating charge

1) It is a legal charge.

It is an equitable charge.

2) It is a charge on specific, ascertained and
existing asset.

It is a charge on present and future assets.
No specific assets.

3) Company cannot deal with the assets except with
the consent of the charge holder.

Company is free to use or deal with the assets
the way it likes until the charge becomes fixed.

4) Registration of fixed charge on movable
assets is not compulsory.

Registration of all floating charge on all
kinds of assets is compulsory by law.

5) Fixed charge has always priority over floating charge.

It is ambulatory and shifting in character.

6) Fixed Charge holder is a Secured Creditor.

Floating Charge holder is Unsecured Creditor

also

7) Once fixed charge is always a fixed charge till winding up

Floating charge crystallizes When the company goes
into liquidation or When the company ceases to carry
on business

Sec 77: Application for Registration of Charge

Answer Writing Points

fromcreation of charge.

1) Thecompany shall register the charge within 30 days withROC inForm CHG-1. '
2) If company fails to do so it can get a further grace period of 30 days on payment of additional fees i.e. total 60 days
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3) If company also fails toregister the charge in 60 days of creation thenitcan get further 60 days to register charge on
payment of Ad-valorem fees.
4) Ontheapplication made by company the ROC shall issue Certificate of Charge in Form CHG-2&CHG-3.
5) If company fails to register charge then the security deemed to be invalid and company is liable u/s 86 for
contravention.
6) Forregistration of the charge for foreign property the authentication shall be givenby:
a)  Companythrough Common Seal
b)  Director &CSthrough signatures
c)  Thepersonauthorized &connected tosuchcharge
7) ForRegistration of charge for property situatedin India the authentication shall be given by
a)  Companythrough Common seals .
b)  Director &CSthrough signatures

Sec 78: Application for Registration of Charge

Answer Writing Points

1) Ifcompany fails to register charge within 30 days the holder/creditor will have right to register the charge.
2) Theholdershallfile the charge or register the charge with ROC in Form CHG-9.
3)  ROC shall confirm such charge with company inwriting and it shall issue Certificate of charge in FormCHG-2 & CHG-

3 (modification).

Charts for Understanding

Registration of Charge

Registration by Company - B Registration by Holder
If not in 30 days

|

30 days No time is
(max 60+60 Days) prescribed
Notice o
l l, company
ROC will issue Company can place
certificate of charge. objection on charge

Sec 79: Sec 77 to apply in certain matters

Answer Writing Points

ncludes variation inany of the terms and conditions of the agreement including change in rate of interest which may be by
mutual agreement or by operation of law. Variation in extent or operation of any charge is also a kind of modification.
Even if the rights of a charge holderare assigned to a third party, itwill be regarded as a modification.

1) Thechangesincharge means either change interms of loan or change in the asset underthe charge.

2) Suchachange should be registered again with the ROC by following the processof section77.

3) ROCwillregister suchachange and it will issue new certificate of charge in Form CHG-2 to company and Form CHG-

3toholders.

EV-_FIT_\_(_FIM

CA CS Darshan Khare — CESmumUmTD




(UCELW Registration of Charges

Sec 80: Date of Notice of Charge & Deemed Notice of Registration

Answer Writing Points

1) Where any charge on property is registered u/s 77 a person shall be deemed to have notice of such registration who
isacquiring such property, assets, undertaking or part thereof

2) Every person who propose to deal with company shall verify if assests of company has any charge by going through
records of charges maintained under ROC.

3) In case enters into transaction without making any enquiry and suffers loss, he cannot claim such loss from the
company.

Sec 81: Register of Charges to be kept by Registrar

Answer Writing Points

1) The Registerof charge shall be maintained atevery ROC for all charges of all companies in its territory.
2) TheRegisterwill also be available on website of MCA.Gov.in
3) Thedetailsof register canalso beinspected on paymentof prescribed fees.

Sec 82: Company to Report Satisfaction of Charges

||

Answer Writing Points

1) Thecompany shall record satisfaction of charge and file same with ROC within 30 days in Form CHG-4.

2) Ifcompany fails to file the satisfaction within 30 days it can file the same in 300 days from satisfaction (30+270 days)
on payment of additional fees.

3) Ontheapplication by company ROC shall intimate to the holder/creditor and ask about satisfaction of charge.

4) Theholder/creditor shall submit theirresponsein 14 days.

5) Onthe basis of response of holder, ROC can record satisfaction and issue Form CHG-5 as Certificate.

Sec 83: Power of The ROC to make entries of satisfaction and
‘ release in absence of intimation from company

Answer Writing Points

1) Ifincase Company does not file satisfaction u/s 82, the ROC can record same on the basis of
a) ApplicationbyHolder
b) Application by 3rd party (2nd Charge Holder) i
c) Suo-MotobyROC ;

2) TheROC onthebasis of evidence shall record satisfaction as follows: |
a) Ifdebtisrepaidinfull |
b) Assetunderchargeisreleased |
c) Assetundercharge ceased tobe asset of company.

‘ 3) Onrecordingsatisfaction ROC shall intimate to company and holder within 30 days.

4) Thecompany &Holder shall reply within 14 days
i 5) Onthe basis of evidence &reply, ROC may issue Certificate of Satisfaction under Form CHG-5

EKATVAM
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" Registration of Charges

Chart for Understanding for Sec. 82 & 83 |!
Company satisfied the charge on asset.

Intimation by : o 2 News from other |;
Company (Sec 82) IICIALIEGEC Source to ROC (Sec 83) '

30 days ) 1
CHG-4 ROC shall record the satisfaction of charge
if it have valid ground or reason for: {
m 1) Satisfaction of charge. 2) Release of asset from charge. !
3) Property charged is ceased to be property of company. |',
14 days I
] G . 1E
Intimte to charge Intimation by company to affected parties I
holder. Charge holder | | l '
can take ??{f?amuon Company will receive  Charge holder will receive |
eIt SaUsHachon. intimation within 30 days intimation within 30 days |

Sec 84: Appointment of Receiver or Manager

Answer Writing Points

1) The company shall on non-satisfaction or non-repayment of loan intimate creditor.
2) Thecreditorshall appoint receiver for sale of charged assets
3) Thedetailsof receiver shall be filed with ROC in Form CHG-6 in 30 days of appointment.

4) Thereceivershall be liable for sale of assets and payment of debt.
5) Ifthe receiver ceases to hold office the intimation of vacation shall be sent to ROCin Form CHG-6. |

Sec 85: Company’s Register of Charges

Answer Writing Points

1) The company shall maintain the register of charge for its all charges Fixed/Floating in Form CHG-7.
2) The company shall maintain such register at registered office of company.
3) Theregisterisavailable forinspection:

a) Freeofcosttoexistingmembers, creditors

b) Onpaymentoffeesto3rd party

» EKATVAM
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Registration of Charges

Sec 86: Punishment for Contravention

Answer Writing Points

penalty for contravention of any provision of chapter VI (this chapter) -
For Company -X¥500000
Forevery officerin default -¥ 50000

required to be registered in accordance with the provisions of section 77, he shall be liable for action undersection 447.

if any person wilfully furnishes any false or incorrect information or knowingly suppresses any material information,

Sec 87: Rectification by CG in Register of Charges

Answer Writing Points

omissiontoregisterit.

2) TheCGhave powertocondone delay for registration on payment of fees/penalty as per CG.

3) The CG also have power to correct register of charge in call of mistake, false information etc. for ROC as well
company.

1) The company can apply to CG in Form CHG-8 for delayed registration of charge or satisfaction in case of earlier

as

EKATVAM
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¥ Management & Administration of Companies

Sec 93 is being deleted by ICAI from new syllabus. :
Section 88: Register of Members
Chart for Understanding

Registers for different types ofcompanies i

[
Companies which are listed Companies which are not
on stock exchange listed on stock exchange

The registers are maintained Company needs to maintain all
by Depos&gry in electronic form. registers in physu:ﬂa_ljorm.
—_——
Types of registers to be maintained |
|
Register of Members Register of Debenture Register of Security -l
(ROM) Holders(RODH) Holders(ROSH) |

g :
- 1000 per day in case of continuing offense

Answer Writing Points

1) The company shall maintain the register of members in Form MGT-1 at registered office

2) The company shall also maintain register of debenture holders and other securities holder in Form MGT-2 at
registered office.

3) Theregistershall contain personal details of securities holders such as Name, address, E-mail, PAN, etc.
4) Thecompanyshallalso maintainforeign registerat foreign place in Form MGT-3, if authorised by AOA.
5)  Such Form MGT-3shall be filed to ROCin 30 daysof creation and changes shall be filed in 15 days. |
6) Anychangein ROM/RODH shall be recordedin 15 days. I
7) Ifcompanywantsto change place of Register it shall pass GM=SR.
8) Incaseofdefault, penalty will be from Rs. 3 lacs for Company. & Rs.50,000 for officer in default.
9) Thename of minor member will be entered in ROM under Form MGT=1 only if:

a) Sharesallotted are fully paid (orallotmentis void)

b) Thenameof guardianisalso entered with name of minor.

10) In case of joint holding the name of all members shall be entered in ROM. However the joint holders shall decide
priority inwhich such name shall be entered.

et

Section 89: Declaration in respect of beneficial interest in any share

Answer Writing Points

1) In case of company where shareholder are only registered owner and benefit is given to someone else then make
following declaration

a) ROshallfile Form MGT-4 With the company in 30 days about transferof benefit

b) Beneficial Owner BO shall file Form MGT-5with the company in 30 days about obtaining benefits.
2) Company shall record all RO and BO details and maintainregister.
3) Companyshall filewith ROC the registers of RO and BO in Form MGT-6 within 30 days of filling or change.
4) Incaseofcontravention

. EKF_IT\{F‘M |
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-Chaptar - 7 Management & Administration of Companies
a) RO/BOfornotmakingdeclarationis
b) liableto Rs. 50000+ Rs. 200 per day maxup toRs. 5 lakhs
c) CompanyisliabletoRs. 1000 perday maxuptoRs. 5lakhs
d) OfficerindefaultisliabletoRs. 1000 perday maxuptoRs. 2 lakhs.

Section 90: Investigation of beneficial ownership of shares In certain cases

Answer Writing Points

1) Every individual who alone or together with one or more persons holds beneficial interest for not less than 25% of
significant influence shall give a declaration to company about his interest.

2) Everycompanyshall maintain the register of above individuals containing their details and holdings.

3) Everycompanyshall file a return of significant beneficial owner and changes there in Form MGT-6 with ROC.

4) Aboveregisters and returns shall be available for inspection to the members on payment of prescribed fees.

5) Companyshall give notice to any person who they believe:
a) havesignificantinfluence
b) have knowledge of beneficial owner
c) who had significant beneficial ownership during last 3years.

6) The company shall give above information to the person who demands it within 30 days and if company fails to do so
then person can make an applicationto the Tribunal.

7) TheTribunal after investigation shall passa orderwithin 60 days.

8) Ifany person fails to make a declaration as required under sub-sec (1), he shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 50000,
with a further penalty of Rs. 1000per day, maximum of Rs.2 lakh

9) If a company, required to maintain register under sub-section (2) and file information under sub-section (4) or
required to take necessary steps under sub—section (4A), fails to do so or denies inspection as provided therein
a) Company shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 1 lakh, with a further penalty of Rs.500 per day, maximum of Rs. 5

lakhs and '
b) Everyofficerof the companywhois in default shall be liable to a penalty of Rs. 25000, with a further penalty of Rs.
200 for each day, maximum of Rs. 1 lakh.

Section 91: Power to close register of members or debenture holders or other security holders

Answer Writing Points

1) Thecompanyshall closeregisterto declare benefits to members as follows:

a) Max30daysatonetimeand

b) Max45daysinayear.
2) Thecompany shall give a notice of closure minimum 7 days before as follows:

a) ToSEBI

b) ToROC

c) Tomembersin2newspapers (Englishand vernacular language)
3) The private company is exempted from public notice ifit gives individual notice 7 days before.
4) Incaseof contravention of provision, company is liable to lower of:

a) Rs. 5000 perday forevery extraday of closure

d) Rs.1lakh

x EKATVAM
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Management & Administration of Companies

Chart for understanding

+ 15 days +  |[Max.20days
[1/4/25] [31/12/25] [ 31/3/26 ]
1 I

[ T T
| S ‘ GM - Notice Bonus

Div-dose

v
Max 20days| | ar 0 days Max 30 days - Individual

v
Acttial :.;0 days Actual*35 days Actual - 5days |

v
| Not Actual - 25 days - Max 45 days/ year
Allowed | Allowed

v
Max 20 days overs

_ROC & SEBI_

Closure of books

r
Only one time closure shall Total closure days in year together of all

not exceed 30 days. closures shall not exceed 45 days.
ot 7

Penaltyforevery day during which the register i kept losedn contravention f
Forcompanyandeveryoficerindefault-

‘DRs.5,000 per day of default; or © 5Rs.1,00,000 Whicheverislower

» EKATVAM
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i =4 Management & Administration of Companies
Section 92: Annual Return |
Chart for Understanding

Sec.92 - Annual Return |

[
v RN A f |
 Content _ sign & E-forms of |

y /

2

The filing for overall
P“-l'fﬂﬂ“iﬂSff Company | Sec. 137 : Annual Accounts
[
| Sec. 92 : Annual Return ‘ r: y -
; . Actual Date of AGM‘ (Due Date of AGM
OR )
Actual Date of AGM | = [Due Date of AGM e‘f'j’/ s e 55
e.g.5/9/25 30/9/25 N -
L e J 5 _' arlier ) 5/9/25 e.g.
(_Earlier D) 5/9/25 AAl30 days
ARlGO days ROC - 5/10/25

ROC - 4/11/25 e.g.

Annual Return - Signing - Filing
Public co. private Co. orcca.
v A
v v v
_IListed Co. Big Co. Other Co.
Not
PC>10Cr. T>50Cr Normal Small not public
J Internal Director
¢ @0
CS - employee

Privates
e ‘)\
Extirnal Director + CS
employee

Internal
Certification CS-pr

cs Emplovﬁe

Return
~
Abridged Emfct short form}

Board Report
¥
-

Accounts of Co.

e
—~
Contravention & Consequences
To company and its officers To company secretary

Director
L
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Answer Writing Points

1)  Every Company shall except OPC and Small company file annual return within 60 days of earlier of:
a) Actualdateof AGM b) DuedateofAGM
2) Thecompanycanavail extension of 270 days on failure to file in 60 days on payment of additional fees.
3) Suchannual return shall be filed in following forms
a) ForOPCandSmall Company - Form MGT-7A
b) Fornormal company and listed company - Form MGT-7
c) Certificate by CSin Form MGT-8 for
i. Listed Company
ii. Company having paid up capital >10Cr
iii. Company havingturnover>50Cr
d) Extractofannual returnin Form MGT-9in Boardreport u/s 134
4) Theannual return shall be signed by
a) ForOPC-eitherCS or Director
b) Forothercompanies - Directorand CSincompany orin practice.
5) Annual Returnshall be maintained for 8 years.
6) Incaseof contravention consequencesare
a) CompanyisliabletoRs.10000+Rs.100 perday up toRs. 2 lakhs
b) Officerindefaultisliable to Rs. 10000+ Rs.100 perday up to Rs.50000
c) ForCSuptoRs.2lakhs.

Answer Writing Points

Section 94: Place of keeping & Inspection of Registers, Returns etc.

1)  Everycompany shall maintain its books of accounts and register at Registered office.

2)  If companywant to maintain books of accounts at any other place in India it shall comply following requirements:
a) Morethan10% shareholders shall be at such place.
b) Company shall pass GM-SR for such maintenance
c) Keepthebooks &accountsupdated and safe.

3)  Such books of accounts shall be maintained for 8 years from end of financial year

4) Thebookshall be available for inspection on working during business hours for minimum 2 hours.

5) The members and securities holders can inspect books or accounts free of cost and for copies requires Rs. 10 per
pagein7days.

6) Third party caninspect books at Rs.50 per inspection and copies at Rs. 10 per page in 7 days.

7)  CGecanorderinspection of books at any time free of cost and take copies of the same in 7 days.

8) Incase of contravention Company and Officer in default s liable to Rs. 1000 per day to maximumRs 1 lakh.

Em_:ﬂ_'VFlM
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Chart for Understanding

Sec 94 : Place of keeping books & Register
v

v . == e :
The company shall maintain all its books & ' If company have > 10% shareholders @ other city then
Registers @ RO of company for inspection 1 books can be kept @ such city / place by passing

L e e 1)

PE——

Hll

Copies & Extracts & Inspection
v
R i D i oy i s e AL
Stockholders || Others ‘ CG :
members, Debenture, Security | 3rd Person ‘ can inspect
— Inspect } without Eees — Inspect At Cost & take copies
— Extract . > Extract ; of any time
— Copies —> At Cost | — Copies without cost
L —— g T ‘L v-- - == ———
Penalty - X 1000 pd max ¥ 1 Lakh |

Section 95 : Registers etc. to be evidence

Answer Writing Points

The registers, their indexes and copies of annual returns maintained under sections 88 and 94 shall be prima facie
evidence of any matter directed or authorised to be inserted therein.

Section 96: Annual General Meeting
Chart for Understanding

Annual General meeting

In case of first AGM In case of subsequent AGM

It shall be held within 1) Within 6 months from end of FY.
9 months from the end 2) Within 15 months from last AGM.
of first financial year 3) Atleast 1 AGM in 1 calendar year.
N -

Other Provisions of AGM

y

ime Piace

AGM shall be held AGM shall be held AGM shall be held at
within business hours. on business days. RO or city of RO

Answer Writing Points

1) Everycompanyexcept OPC shall hold Annual General Meeting as following:
a) FirstAGM within9months from end of the first financial year
b) SubsequentAGM atearliest of:
i. 1AGM ineverycalendaryear
ii. Gapbetween2AGM canbe max 15 months
iii. AGM within 6 months fromthe end of financial year

i el
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2) TheAGM shall be conducted with the following requirements:
a) AGM shall be held at Registered office or its City or Town where Registered office is situated
b) AGM shall be held onadayotherthan National Holiday
c) AGMshall be heldinbusinesshoursi.e., 9.00amt06.00 pm

3) Ifincase of AGM to be conducted other than the City of Registered office then all members shall give consent for it
electronically. (For Unlisted Company only)

4)  Incaseof specific reason ROC can grant extension of AGM for 3 months except for first AGM.

Section 97: Power of Tribunal to call AGM
Section 98: Power of Tribunal to call meeting of members, etc

Section 99: Punishment for default in complying with provisions of Sec. 96 to 98

Answer Writing Points

1) Ifthereisdefault in conducting AGM oritisimpractical to hold EGM, application to NCLT shall be made

2)  NCLT have power to conduct the AGM or EGM or direct any person to conduct the same.

3) ltisadutyof such person to obey the directions of NCLT and conduct the meetings.

4) Themeetingshall be held at such time, place and date as directed by NCLT.

5) Incase of contravention of Sec. 96, 97 &98, penalty up to Rs. 1,00,000 plus 5000 per day for the defaulting period.

Chart for Understanding

Conduct of Annual General meeting
Conduct of AGM by Company Conduct of AGM by Tribunal

1) Within 6 months from end of FY. Tribunal may order AGM in
2) Within 15 months from last AGM. following circumstances.
3) Atleast 1 AGM in 1 calendar year. |

- | |
In case of company being at default to conduct AGM In case it is impractical for company to hold AGM

1)  The company shall conduct extraordinary General meeting if 10% of paid up capital or 10% voting power holders
make requisition at Registered office in writing form.

2) Aftersuchrequisitionthe BOD shall conduct EGM within 45 days and proceed to give noticein 21 days.

3) IfBODfailstoconduct meeting in 45 days then the requisitionists shall conduct such EGM within 3 months.

4) In case of meeting is conducted by requisitionists then the company will refund entire amount of expenses to them
and recoverthem from BOD in default.

5) The notice of meeting shall be accompanied by explanatory statement u/s 102 for special business to be transacted
and not forany ordinary business.

6) Ifrequisitionists conducts EGM the company shall provide all necessary help such as ROM, posting facilities etc.

% EKATVAM
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Management & Administration of Companies

Chart for Understanding

Calling of Extraordinary General Meeting

Min 10% of paid up capital holders
shall apply for conducting EGM.
S—

Min 10% voting power holders
shall apply for conducting EGM.
==

——

Application must be supported by requisition

The requisition shall set out
the matters for the consideration
for which the meeting is to be called.
S

)

‘Within 45 days
of application -

BOD shall call EGM with minimum
notice of 21 days

e

IF BOD fails to call GM in
45 days the members may call

Members to call EGM

Company shall refund the
expenses incurred to those

same in 3 months from the
date of application.

_ Within 45 days
“of application

member who called the GM in
case of failure by BOD.

Section 101: Notice of Meeting Section 115: Resolutions requiring Special Notice

1)

2)

3)

5)

Answer ertmg Pomts :

Every company shall for every General meeting
give a notice of 21 clear days before such
meeting.

Such notice can be physical or electronic
through post, mail, fax etc.

If notice is shorter than 21 days than 95% of
member can ratify such notice to conduct
meeting.

In case of omission of notice consequences are
as follows:

a)  Accidental omission - GM is valid

b)  Intentional omission - GM is void

The notice of 21 days is excluding 1 day of
posting, 2 days/48 hrs of transit and 1 day of
meeting.

Answer Writing Points

3)

4)

Every company shall send special notice for following
business:

a) Appointment of Director (Sec.160)

b) Appointment of Auditor (Sec.139)

c) Removal of Director (Sec.169)

d) Removal of Auditor (Sec.140)

The special notice shall be given by requisitionist to
company's registered office at least 14 days before
General meeting.

Requisitionist means person who holds 1% of voting
power or Rs. 5 lakhs capital whichever is lower

Such notice shall be forwarded by directors to

members at least 7 days before as follows:

a) Individual Notice or

b) Publish in newspaper one regional and one in
English.

c) Notice shall be posted on website of company
before time limit.

EKATVAM
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Chart for Understanding
DET ISR ELO N ——— W __.

e 6 —
v
v v Amalgamation /
AGM EGM ' + winding up
96 100 7 days
ot S TS
T : v Variable
173 -175
m Requisitionist — BOD —> Member
101 115 s —
All other business except for 14 days
Sec. 115 requires one
21 clear days 160 139 1063 ]
.. Director Auditor Removal Removal
Decision Making oB OB Director  Auditor
21d+1P+2T+1M v . 8 e
. =25 days Appointment ~-
4 Mandatary
21 days Recommended
7/3 8/9 r———A—ﬁ -
; l f SN = 14 clear days
Posting T 9/9 29,*9 1M
AGM/EGM
. i 7 days 7 days
—
2/6  3/6 i - R — BOD BOD mem
: : : l 7d+1P + 2T + 1M
Postin, 4/6 24/6 AGM!EGM e
8 7 L ! 6 7d 11d.
Short Notice
' f = 7 days
20/3 21/9 22/9 —"— |30/9/25
95% of SH R>BOD Posting T 23/9 29/9 AlGl\h:{
£an vahdite Same Intentional  Accidental BOD - mem EGM
v
v v Invalidat 7 days
AGM EGM g valid 1/6/25] 86 96 10/6 —— [18/6/25] 25
) entire GM GM : !
95% of VP 1) may in number . T EGM
holders  2) 95% value R--EOR. Postine . 1 e 17/s e
BOD - mem

Section 102: Statement to be annexed to notice

1) Explanatory statements are annexed to notice of General meeting contain details about business to be
transacted at meeting for informed decision making.

2)  Explanatory statements are given for special business to be conducted.

3)  Explanatory statements shall contain all the details of the business which can affect decision making of

members.

4)  The 2% or more interest of following persons at other company shall also be disclosed.
a) Promoters b) Manager
c) Director d) Key managerial person

5)  In case of failure to disclose the person shall be liable for
a) Refund of profit
b) Compensation to company
c¢) Rs.50000 to 5*Profit.

EKATVAM
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Chart for Understanding

""7 Management & Administration of Companies

A4
v L4
Sec 96 AGM EGM Sec. 100
A/ _ v
| Regular mostly every year | On special occassion
— i
—
v
\J N
Reguiar / Ordinary Business - Special Business
 DADA - their are 4 OB Remaining
1) Dividend (Declare) 2) Accounts (Accept) ——» Business
3) Director (Appoint) 4) Auditor (Appoint) v
Details of such business Explanatory
to be declared & given under explanation <4—— Statement is must

| Section 103: Quorum for Meetings
Answer Writing Points

1 ) Quorum means minimum no. of members required to hold a meeting
2) Thequorum of publiccompany for conduct of GM -
a) upto 1000 members quorumwill be 5
b) above 1000 upto 5000 member quorum will be 15
c) above 5000 quorumwill be 30
AOA can state higher quorum for above public Company.
3) In case of Private Company, minimum 2 members personally present or amount prescribed by Article whichever is
higher.
4) The quorumshall be present within half an hour of conduct of meeting.
5) If quorumis not presented, the meeting willadjourned as -
a) AOA b) Same time, same place, same day, next week
6) Thecompany shall send the notice of adjourn meeting as -
a) Atleast 3days beforemeeting  b) Publish in Regional & English language newspaper
If quorumis not presented in adjourn meeting also, then present members will be considered as quorum.

Chart for Understanding
Quorum of General Meeting

In case ofpublic company In case of private company
1) 5members personally present - if members <100C 2 members personally present. If articles provide

2) 15members personally present - if 1000 < members <5000 for larger quorum than that given in the above
3) 30members personally present - if members > 5000 table, such larger quorumshall be the quarum.

—~—
In case ofabsence Quorum

" Minimum 3 days notice shall be

}I:e meetir_ig shall be adj;ﬁr_ned |
to same time, same place, same : ; .
S - iven for adjourned meetingto
day next week or to day, time, 9 b .
£ % ers of com :
place as decided by BOD. - i g i '
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Section 104: Chairman of Meetings

Answer Writing Points

1) The AOA can state who can be chairman and its provision
2) If AOA is silent members present in meeting can elect chairman
3) Chairman shall be elected by show of hands and in case of poll chairman is demanded the show of hands,
chairman shall conduct poll for appointment.
4)  The chairman will have following powers:
a) Maintain decorum of meeting
b)  Decide agenda and sequence of business
c)  He can decide type of voting’s as by hands/poll
d)  He will have a casting vote additional to original vote to decide in case of equality of votes
e)  He will decide the content of minutes and sign the same in 30 days.

Section 105: Proxies

Answer Writing Points

1) Proxy is a representative appointed by member on his behalf to attend the meeting.
2) Share capital company have this right inbuilt and guarantee company shall specify in AOA.
3) Following are the powers and duties of proxy:

a) Powers:

i. Attend General meeting ii. Right to represent member
iii. Demand poll iv. Vote on poll
b) Duties

i.  Not to be counted in quorum
ii. Represents max 50 members or 10% of total share capital
iii. Cannot participate in discussion
iv. Cannot vote on show of hands
4) A latest proxy filled in Form MGT-11 before 48 hours of meeting will be valid.
5) Proxy can be inspected from 24 hours before meeting for which 3 days notice shall be given.
6) In case of contravention following are consequences:
a) Default in section 105 - Rs.5000
b) Proxy advertisement at companies expenses is made officer is liable to Rs.50000.
7) If member is appointed as proxy, then the member can perform his rights for his holding but restriction of proxy
applies for proxy holding.

%% EXATVAM
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| ‘Chapter =7 Management

] Chart for Understanding

105 - Proxies
r 3 =

k = ;

v v
Restriction
1) Attend Meeting 1) Create vote by show of hands
2) Vote on poll 2) Cannot speak in meeting discussion
3) Act on behalf of member 3) cannot be counted in quorom (except other mem)
4) Demand poll WS 4) 1 proxy - max. 50 member & max SC 10%
L J

"
File - Proxy Form in

MGT11 - 48 hrs. before the meeting

Inspect = Last 24 Hrs. = 3 days Notice

Timiline for Understandin

25/9/25 ; g
1 | i ~
! ] ] >
28/9/25 30/9/25
¥ 9am b 9am
P1) MGT-11 ®
max time Inspection allowed

from 23/3/25-9 am

Notice must be given

Imp. Notes : 1) Proxy must be 48 Hr. before
by 27/3/25

2) The latest proxy to meeting is valid
in case of multiple nomination.

Section 106: Restriction on voting rights

Answer Writing Points

1)  Novotingrights are allowed to members in case, calls on shares are unpaid or the company has exercised any right

of lien.
2)  When, on poll taken ata meeting of a company, an entitiement to vote more than one vote is there with -
a) Any person; or b) His proxy; or ¢) Any other person entitled to vote for him

3) Thenitisnotnecessary touseall votes or cast in the same way by such person

Section 107: Voting by show of hands

Answer Writing Points

1) Aresolution at any meeting shall be decided by show of hands except a poll is demanded u/s 109 and voting is

carried out electronically.
2) Resolution by show of hands is recorded in the minutes books then these will be conclusive evidence of the fact

that such resolution has been passed.
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Section 108: Voting through Electronic Means

Answer Writing Points

1) In case of listed company or companies where members are below 1000 vote through mail or website from
home are at general meeting.

2)  Notice of E-voting shall be given at least 21 days prior before General meeting in 2 newspapers and on the
website of the company stating:
a) Logicid and password
b) Startand end date
c) Process to vote
d) Name and contact with designation of person solving complain
3)  BOD will appoint CA/CS/CMA to calculate votes who shall not be an employee
4)  Scrutinizer shall after e-voting shall
a) Calculate e-votes in 2 witnesses
b) Maintain record and register of favour and against
c) Declare resolution in 3 days of voting
5)  No of shares held shall be relevant i.e., no of shares will be equal to no. of votes.

Section 109: Demand for Poll

Answer Writing Points

1) When member vote in General meeting by casting their vote in writing is demand for poll.
2) Itisthe secondary method and voting is done in General meeting
3) The polling paper shall be as an evidence as the poll is more accurate in accounting
4)  The voting can be demanded by lower of:
a) Chairman himself
b) Members having 1/10th of voting power of Rs. 500000 of paid-up capital
5)  The votes will be calculated by chairman
6) Scrutinizer shall provide:
a) Polling paper in Form MGT-12
b) Open poll box in 2 witnesses
c) Calculate votes
d) Consulting with chairman
e) Declaration of resolution
f)  Report on poll - Form MGT-13
7)  Number of shares shall be relevant i.e., number of shares held is equal to number of votes.

EKAT VAM
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Chart for Understanding

v

Who can demand poll ?
5
v

l?i;qre capi_tail'company I

Chairman can S memne v 2B | I -l 10% of voting power
demand |10% of VP Holder| 5,00,000 PC Holder| holder can demand
el e [=2EGTVE Holdel) [5/00, 00RICH0

poll

Higher devrnand Poll

_—

s
forthwith \ 4 ’
As per Normal |
v v
Election Chairman Adjournment of meeting FRacRL A
L A
~
v
Polling paper Report

Answer Writing Points

Section 110: Postal Ballot

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

When member vote through post from home is known as postal ballot.

Postal ballot is the replacement for electronic voting which is less accurate then electronics.
Postal date plays as evidence of any resolution passed through.

Postal ballot can only be exercised by business notified by CG.

Notice of postal ballot shall be given in 2 newspapers and on the website of the company stating. ‘
a) Business to consider for passing resolution

b) Start and end date

c) Voting to be done in 30 days

d) Date of reporting

e) Name, contact and designation of person solving complain

BOD shall appoint any person to calculate votes which is not as employee.
Scrutinizer shall after voting:

Collect all postal ballots and keep it safe

Calculate votes and declare resolution in 7 days.

Maintain register of favour and against

Submit report of same

Number of shares held is relevant i.e., no. of shares held = no of votes.
f) Buy-back of securities (sec.68)

g) Appointment of small shareholder director (sec.151)

EKATVAM




Management & Administration of Companies

icnapt'er-r

Master Table for Sec. 107 to 110

Section Sec. 107 Sec. 109 Sec. 108 Sec. 110

Name Voting by Voting by Poll Voting by Voting by
Show of Hands Electronic Postal Ballot
Meaning When members vote in | When members votein | When members vote
: s : t
GM just by raising GM by casting their | through mail or through ”‘i:f:gumsmgsetr?r:?n e
hands vote website from home gh P
or at GM S
Voting in
GM / from Home IN GM IN GM from Home from Home
Primary / It's primary method It is secondary It is in replacement It is in replacement
Secondary of Voting method of voting to post to electronic voting
Number of Irrelevant Relevant Relevant Relevant
Shares held 1 member = 1 vote No.of _ Noof No.of _ Noof No.of _ Noof
relevance? shares votes shares votes shares votes
Accuracy of Less Accurate More Accurate than More Accurate than Less Accurate
Voting than Poll show of Hands postal ballot than electronic
Evidence of Recording in Polling paper Electronic data Postal dates
Resolution minutes of meeting & Boxes of voting of voting

i compani
Tolisas gon Business as notified

Applicabilit To All Companies To All Companies or Companies
= i 4 members > 1000 by CG

Requirement Chairman will 1) Chairman himself Notice of E-Voting shall | Notice of Postal Ballot

. . a 2 - . P &
decide in meeting 2) 1/10th of VP be given at least 21 shall be givenin 2 N
B ¥ o day before GM in 2 NP | on website of company

UZ:?}Z:;}!; HESLEC & on website stating stating :
Yt a) Login ID, Password | a) Business to consider
Lower b) Date of start-end b) Date of start-end
can demand poll c) Process to vote c) Voting in 30 days
d) Cut of date d) Date of Resposting
e) Name, Contact, e) Name, Contact,
designation of designation of
person solving person solving
complaint complaints
Appointment Chairman will calculate | Chairman will appoint BOD will appoint CA, BOD shall appoint any
of Scrutiniser votes so no need of to calculate pol CS,‘ CMA to evaluate per‘son to evaluate
Pare voting (Not on employee)| voting (Not on employee)
Function of NA Scrutiniser should Scrutiniser shall after | Scrutiniser shall after
Scrutiniser provide e-voting Voting.
a) polling paper a) Calculate E-Votes | a) Collect all postal
(MGT-12) in 2 witness ballot & keep safe
b) Open poll boxin2 | b) maintain records & |b) Calculate votes &
witness Register of favour & Declare resolution
c) Calculate Votes Against in 7 days.
d) Consult Chairman | c) Declare Resolutions | ¢) Maintain Register of
e) Declare Resolution in 3 days of Voting favour & Against
f) Report on poll d) Submit Report of
(MGT-13) Same.
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Section 111: Circulation of Members Resolution

Answer Writing Points

1) Resolution by circulation means circulating an intended resolution amongst the members to be considered for
GM.

2) When a requisition in writing is made by-

a) Incase of a company having share capital- Members = 1/10th of paid-up equity; or

b) In case of a company having no share Capital-Members 2 1/10th of total voting power
3) Company shall give a notice to members on the basis of requisition made.

4) A company shall not be bound under this section to give notice or circulate statement as under subsection (1)
unless following conditions are satisfied -
a) the requisition is signed by the requisitionists.
b) Such requisition is deposited at the registered office of the company.
c) Asum reasonably sufficient to meet the company's expenses must be deposited by requisitionists.

5) Such requisition shall be made by registered office at least 6 weeks prior to GM. However shorter period can be
accepted by GM.

6) If only information is need to be given then requisition shall be made 2 weeks before the meeting.

7) The CG may also direct that the cost incurred by the company by virtue of this section shall be paid to the
company by the requisitionists, notwithstanding that they are not parties to the application.

| Section 112 & 113: Representation of President and Governors /
Corporations in meetings of members or creditors.

Chart for Understanding
: I

If President or the Governor of the state is member If a corporate is member or creditor.

President or Governor can appoint representative Corporations can appoint representatives |
to act as member or behalf of them. to attend the GM or creditors meeting.

o — ‘
|

Representative will have every right as member or creditor as if they were original member or creditor.

Section 112: Representation of President and Governors in meetings
Answer Writing Points

1) If President of India or the Governor of any state is a member of a company. He has authorise
person as his representative at any GM or class meeting of the Company.
2) Representative will have all rights of members/creditors.

Sec. 113: Representation of Corporations at meeting of company and of creditors

Answer Writing Points

| 1) Abody corporate being member may appoint a representative if the body corporate should be a member of the
company within the meaning of the Act and such representative is authorised by the BOD or other governing
body.
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2) Abody corporate being creditor of Company may appoint a representative if the body corporate is a creditor of
the company within the meaning of the Act and such representative is authorised by the BOD or other governing
body.

3) Representative will have all rights of members/creditors.

Difference points between Sec. 105 & Sec. 112/113

1) Here representative is not considered as 1) Here representative is considered as member & have
member so he do not have right of member. all rights of member.
2) Can’tvote on show of hands 2) Canvote on show of hands ‘
3) Cannotdiscussortalkinmeeting . 3) He can participate indiscussion. '
4) Represent max President/Governor
50 mem. max 10% VP 4) Represent
Lower Corporate
5) File form MGT 11 48 Hr. before GM 5) No Form required only written nomination
6) heis not counted in Quorum 6) He is counted in quorom as he is as goods as member

Section 114: Ordinary and Special Resolutions

Answer Writing Points

1) Ordinary Resolution means votes in favour shall be more than votes against the resolution of present & voting
members.

2) Ordinary Resolution may be passed by show of hands oron Poll or electronically.

3) The votes should be counted whether these are cast by members voting in person or by proxy (where allowed) or by
postal ballot.

4) Castingvote of chairmanisapplicablein case of ordinary resolution, will be counted.

5) Special resolution means votes infavour shall be at least 3times of votes against resolution.

6) Theintensionto propose the special resolution has beenduly specified inthe natice.

7) Castingvote of chairman s not applicable in case of Special resolution, will not count.

Section 115 is covered with Section 101 on page no. 7.8

Chart for Understanding

Types of Resolution at GM

Ordinary Resolution Special Resolution

“Votes casted in favour of resolution  Votes Casted in favour of resolution Al the votes of present & voting

Unanimous Resolution

shall be more than votes casted shall be at least 3 times of votes members shall be casted
against resolution of present casted against resolution of present in favour of resolution without
& voting members. | & voting members. any vote against it. |

EKAT VAM
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Section 116: Resolutions passed at adjourned meeting
Answer Writing Points

A resolution shall be treated as passed on the date on which it was actually passed and not on any earlier date, which
is passed at an adjourned meeting of-

1) A General Meeting; or

2) Any class meeting; or

3) Any BOD meeting.

Combine Chart for Sec. 117 and 121
. Filings with ROC
R _
Sec. 117 Filing of resolution Sec. 121 Filing of Meeting

; v + v
Sec. 114 ‘ Agreement| Sec. 102
Copy of Explanatory Banks \ v
Resolution Statement Report of Confirmation
. < J each AGM of meeting
MGT 14 | 30 days Date / Area / time held property
v)

| N
MGT 15 +30 days

v
. v v ¥
~ Officer Company Company  Officer
11akh - 5 Lakh 5 lakh - 25 lakh 1 lakh - 5 Lakh 325,000 - T 1 lakh
Section 117: Report on Annual General Meeting
Answer Writing Points

1) Every company shall after conducting General meeting shall file following things in Form MGT-14 with ROC in 30
days.
a) Resolution passed at General Meeting
b) All agreements executed
c) All explanatory statements u/s 102
d) Amended copy of AOA
2) In case of failure following consequences are there:
a) Forofficer in default - Rs.10000 + Rs.100 per day max up to Rs.50000
b) For Companies - Rs.10000 + Rs.100 per day max upto Rs. 2 lakhs

Section 118: Minutes of proceedings of general meeting, meeting of board directors and other

meeting and resolutions passed by postal ballot.

Answer Writing Points

1) Every company shall maintain summery of meeting as minutes of following:
a) General Meeting
b) Board Meeting
¢) Resolution by postal ballot. (shall be complied in 30 days)

EKATVAM
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2)

4)

The minutes shall contain fair and correct summery of meeting and also
a) Appointment of Officers

b) Name of members, directors present

c) Favour and against voting

d) All the information as per chairman

The minutes shall not contain the information:

a) Defamatory of any person

b) Irrelevant, immaterial information

c) Information detrimental to interest of company.

Minutes are evidence that

a) Meeting is duly held and called

b)  All resolution are validly conducted

c) Postal ballot is conducted

d) Officers are properly appointed

Minutes of meeting shall be made as per secretarial standards

In case of contravention of provision

a) Company is liable for Rs.25000

b) Officer in default for Rs.5000

Any tampering with minutes then person is liable to jail up to 2 years and penalty of Rs.25000 to Rs. 1 lakh.

Section 119: Inspection of Minutes books of General Meeting

Answer Writing Points

Every company shall maintain copy of minutes of General meeting open for inspection for minimum 2
business hours on business day at Registered office.

The cost of inspection is as follows

a) Member can inspect free of cost

b) Member can take soft copies of minutes of last 3 years free of cost.

c) Member can demand any hard copy at Rs.10 per page

d) 3" party inspection and soft copies at Rs.50 per inspection

e) 3" party copies of minutes Rs.10 per page

Company shall co-operate with inspection and provide all copies in 7 days.

In case of failure by company tribunal can order inspection and copies to be given forthwith
Contravention - Company - Rs.25000 and Officer in default - Rs.5000
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Chart for Understanding

. Minutes & Resolution '

The minutes ofthe meeting and the resolution shall

be kept at the registered office of the company.
]

Inspection at Inspection by
Registered office demanding copies

Min 2 hours inspection Company shall furnish the
shall be allowed on copy of the minutes within
working days at RO of the 7 days of demand made for D
company. inspection.

S B &
In case of default to provide for inspection
. ] B T T —— =i 1

'Penalty ' Order of Inspection by tribunal |

Penalty shall be there if any inspection under subsection (1) is-

(i) Refused; or Tribunal may order
(i) Not furnished within specified time For Company-Rs.25,000 immediate inspection

For every officer in default- Rs.5,000 for each refusal or default

in case of default by company

Section 120: Maintenance and inspection of documents in e-form

Answer Writing Points

1) Any document, record, register, minutes, etc, required to be kept by a company or allowed to be inspected or copies
to be given to any person by a company under this Act may be kept or inspected or copies given, as the case may be, in
electronic form.

2) Rule 27 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 states that every listed company or a
company having at least 1000 shareholders, debenture-holders and other security holders, may maintain its
records, as required to be maintained under the Act or rules made thereunder, in electronic form.

3) Rule 28 sets out that the Managing Director, Company Secretary or any other director or officer of the company as the
Board may decide shall be responsible for the maintenance and security of electronic records.

4) Rule 29 states that the records maintained in electronic form shall be made available forinspection by the company in
electronic form. Copies of the records maintained in e~form, should be provided on payment of not exceeding X
10/page.

5) Rule 30 states that If any default is made in compliance with any of the provisions of this rule, the company and every
officers or such other person who is in default shall be punishable with fine which may extend to ¥ 5000 and where the
contravention is a continuing one, with a further fine which may extend to % 500 for every day after the first during
which such contravention continues.
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Section 121: Report on Annual General Meeting by Listed Companies

Answer Writing Points

1)

Every listed company after conducting a General meeting shall file Form MGT-15 with ROC in 30 days containing
following particulars.

a) Date, time, place of GM

b) Whether meeting properly held or not

c) Quorum of meeting

d) List of members

e) No of Business/Resolution

f) Etc.

In case of default following consequences are there

a) For company - Rs 1 lakh + Rs.500 per day max upto Rs. 5 lakhs

b)  For officer in default - Rs. 25000 + Rs. 500 per day max upto Rs. 1 lakh.

Section 122: Applicability of Chapter VI to OPC

2)

1

Answer Writing Points
Section 92, 94, 95, 118, 119 & 120 are applicable to OPC.
Where there is only one director on the BOD of an OPC, any business which is required to be transacted at the
meeting of the BOD, it shall be sufficient if -
a) The resolution is entered in the Minutes book; and

b) The Minutes-book is signed & dated by such director.
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DECLARATION AND PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

Coverage of Chapter

_s;c_tion ﬁame of Section

123 Declaration of dividend
124 Unpaid Dividend Account

125 Investor Education and Protection Fund

126 Right to df;fidend, rights shares and bonus shares to be held in abeyarae pending registrati;ﬁn_of transfer of shares.

127 Punishment for failure to distribute dividends in 30 days.

Meaning and Definition of Dividend

| Section 2(35) of the Companies Act, 2013, while defining the term dividend simply states that “dividend” includes any
interimdividend.

Types of Dividend & basis concepts

Concept

Types of Dividend

S FT——
245 % |
— | Preference Shares

Equity Shares

Difference in Meaning

No

Final Dividend Interim Dividend Cumulative

'Proposed by: BOD-OR| The Dividend will be proposed &
fFinaIized by: GM-0R| finalized by BOD them self through
[(In above situation if| BM-OR.

!BOD proposes max rate| The rate of the dividend shall be
25% then GM shalllsubjecttosec123(3)

@rﬁy ‘Final or Interim dividend for Current
FY or Last audited FY or from reserves.

| finalized the Rate < 25%) 1) the dividend can be in arrears for any number of
| The dividend declared at AGM is | The dividend declared between 2| ~__Years. And itshall bepaid for all vears on declaration.
| final dividend. AGM isinterim dividend. 2) If the arrears are for any of the following the

; ing ri i tained.

| The Dividend declared out of last | The dividend declared out of oL ”QT ll bﬁ;; :'FY
audited FY profit or reserve is | currentyear’s profit that is on going .a.).F.or.corj Jiad ; GF;’

| final dividend. | yearisinterimdividend. 'b) Forany 3FYsin last 6 FYs.

123(1)-(2): Declaration of Dividend
Answer Writing Points

1) The dividend shall be declared out of following:
a) Current year profit/Audited FY Profit
b) Amount provided by CG/SG
c) Outof Free Reserve

2) The company can declare 2 types of dividends
a) Final Dividend - by GM—-OR
b) Interim Dividend - by BM-OR

s EKATVAM
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Declaration & Payment of Dividend

Current Year Profit _
1) The company can declare dividend out of current or last audited FY Profit only after deduction of:

a) Intereston Debt
b) Depreciation on Assets (Schedule 1)
c) Taxes
7)  After above deduction the company shall deduct lower of following for years of losses which are not set off:
a) Depreciation of such year
b) Loss of such year
3) The company shall after above deduction shall transfer amount to reserves by passing BM-OR
4) After all, above deduction company can declare dividend.
Dividend out of Reserves (Accumulated Profits)
1) If company declare dividend from P&L credit balance it shall be done by passing GM-OR
2)  If company declare dividend out of general reserve it shall pass GM-OR and comply following condition:
a) Rate of dividend shall be lower than Avg rate of last 3 years.
b) Maximum withdrawal from reserve can be 1/10th of paid up capital and free reserve.
¢) After withdrawal minimum 15% of paid up capital shall be maintained in reserves
d) Set off current year loss from withdrawal and declare dividend.

Chart for Understanding

Net Profit of CFY or LFY Money Prowded by CG/ SG ##0ut of Reserves

m— T
| Fn}l%iL | | Cornpany can dIrectiy
pay dividend by passing ‘

| Less: Interest
| Depreciation (sch Il) Taxes | | just a GM-OR for the ‘

PAT :|  same.
Less: Previous year's loss or depreciation | | ‘

Whichever is lower**. : ; Ak |
' ever s o= | |. As the amount is itself |

1 fit aft SR A e ok _
;r:pre:h:iroflrev'uus el | provided by CG or SG

| Less: Transfer to reserve as Per BOD-OR | there is no restriction !

|

|

| forthe same. ‘

Amt. dlstrlbutable as di\ndend

** Meaning of deduction of previous year ’s loss or depreciation.

Dividend out of Accumulated profit

| Assumptlon
i ‘General Reserve - CFY / PFY = Loss / Inadequate |
1) Rate < Avg Rate of Last 3 yrs. ( Avg. of yr. declared}
| 2) Reserve - withdraw - for dividend |
[ W1 < 1/10th (PC + FR)
| 3) FR-W2 > 15% PC, After withdrawal free reserve
i shall contain balance of 15% of PC !
4) W2 =FR - 15% PC and ‘
! {Wl or WZ} lower CY Loss = Dlwdend can he pald
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If the Profit for year 25-26 is Rs. 5 lacs and the company wants to declare the dividend then thede

duct the following amount
from thelast column first.

FY PAT + Depreciation Depreciation PAT Lower of (Loss / Depre)
20-21 90,000 (30,000) 60,000 | NA (as there s no loss)
21-22 30,000 (40,000) (10,000) (10,000)

2-23 (20,000) (30,000) (50,000) (30,000)
23-24 40,000 (60,000) (20,000) (20,000)
24-25 (15,000) (25,000) (40,000) (25,000)

SoRs. 5lakhs - (10,000 + 30,0000+ 20,000+ 25000) = Rs. 4.15 lakhs.

BOD can transfer the amount to reserve from above amount of Rs. 4.15 lakhs by passing BM-OR. Assuming such amount is
oftransferis Rs. 2.15 lakhs, then the distributable profit will be Rs. 2 lakhs for purpose of payment of dividend.

## The Concept of declaration of Dividend out of Reserve is quite hard to understand with all cumulative conditions. So for the purpose
the example is as follows.

(2) (3) (4) () (6) (7) (8)AvgRate (9) (100  (11) (12)

FR W=(PC W=FR Lower Current (5) ofLast3yrs (8) Lowerof Actual Actual declaration
+FR) /10 -15% of PC of W' or W’ yr. Loss Less (6) (assume) X (1) (7)&(9) Div lower of (10)(11)

100 | 60 16 45 16 4 12 15% 15 12 10 10
100 | 40 14 25 14 3 11 8% 8 8 12 12
100 | 20 12 5 5 1 4 13% 13 4 8 8
60 | 80 14 71 14 7 7 25% 15 7 6 | 6
120 | 70 19 52 19 5 14 8% 9.6 9.6 12 12
123.45(98.76| 22.22 80.24 22.22 6.7 | 15.52 12% 1481 1481 | 15 15
Sec.123(3) - Interim Dividend
Answer Writing Points

1)  Dividend includesinterim dividend.
2)  Itmeansdeclaration of dividend before General meeting or between 2 AGM is interim dividend.
3) Thedividend shall be declared out of

a) Profit &losscreditbalance

b) Profitof currentyear
c) Profittill last quarter
4)  Ifthereisloss inprevious quarter the interim dividend shall be lower then averagerate of last3 years of dividend.

127: Dividend shall be paid in 30 days

Answer Writing Points

1) The company shall pay dividend within 30 days of its declaration.

2) Pay dividend in 30 days means give right to shareholder to claim dividend by coupon or warrant or deposit to
account of shareholder.

3) If company fails to pay dividend in 30 days, then following consequences will be there.
a) Company is liable to pay interest @18% p.a. to shareholders

%4 EKATVAM
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b) Officer is liable to Rs. 1000 per day and/or jail up to 2 years
4) In following cases company need not pay dividend in 30 days

a) Where dividend cannot be paid by operation of law.
b) Shareholder requires payment in specific manner & it cannot be followed by company and communicated to

shareholder in 30 days.
¢) No clarity to whom dividend shall be paid or dispute between right to receive the dividend

d) Company set off the dividend against dues from shareholders.
e) Where delay is not due to fault of company.

124: Unpaid Dividend Account :

Answer Writing Points

1) If company declare dividend, it shall be paid in 30 days u/s 127.
2) The company shall transfer the unclaimed dividend to unpaid/unclaimed A/c in next 7 days after 30 days.
3)  After such transfer the company shall declare following details on its website within 90 days

a) Name of shareholder b) Address and personal details

¢) Amount of dividend due d) Number of shares held
4) The dividend will remain in unpaid A/c up to 7 years and afterwards will be transferred to IEPF.
5) In addition to dividend such shares belonging to such dividend can also be transferred to IEPF.
6) The shareholder will have right to claim dividend and shares out of IEPF on presenting evidence.
7) In case of delay in any of the above transfer the company is liable to pay interest @12% p.a.
8) Contravention with following consequences:

a) Company is liable to Rs. 1 lakh + Rs. 500 per day max up to Rs. 10 lakhs

b) Officer in default is liable to Rs. 25000 + Rs. 100 per day max up to Rs. 2 lakhs.

Chart for Understanding

Exception: Dividend cannot be paid due to: T
1) Operation of law.
2) The directions of the shareholder cannot be complied with and the same is

30 Days communicated to him.

3) Dispute for title todividend.
—, | 4) Dividendis setoffagainstany otherdue.
5)Situation which is not under control of company.

Publish on the Website:

a) Names of the shareholder who's dividend is unpaid.
b) Theiraddress. (incaseof changeinaddressthen last known address.)

If not then
in Next 7 days

¢) The amount of unpaid dividend.
—— | The company needs to pay the interest @ of 1 2% for delayed transfer in
unpaid dividend account. _

l 7 Years

The company shall transfer those shares to IEPF on which the dividend has not
been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years ormore
But the shareholder can reclaim such shares on giving specific proof.
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-c_:hapter-'s_ Declaration & Payment of Dividend !
Interest Under Dividend

——— v R
Section Common | 124 - 127
Rate Saving Deposit / Current Deposit _: 12% 18%
Concept It is interest given When company delay in transfer of amountto . The Interest paid when
on all accounts by a) Separate Bank - 5 days dividend paid after 30 days
bank b) Unpaid Div A/c - 37 days without any reason
l c) IEPF A/t:f 7 years |
| Separate A/C Goes.; e o rr:nber
Goes to f v while claiming |
i Divided
Where il Unpaf A/c |
this
interest 1 _:
ek Penal Interest Penal Interest
Normal ¥ v
IFPF - Govt. Members

125: Investor Education & Protection Fund [IEPF]

Answer Writing Points

1) The CG shall establish fund to be called the Investor Education & Protection Fund.
2) There shall be credited to the fund

a) Amount given by CG by way of grants

b) Donations to fund by CG, SG, Companies or any institutions for purpose of the fund.

c) Amount in unpaid dividend account u/s 124

d) Amount in general revenue account u/s 205A of Companies Act,1956

e) Amount lying in IEPF u/s 205C of Companies Act,1956

f)  Interest or other income received out of investment made from fund.

g) Amount received u/s 38(4)

h)  Application money received for allotment of any securities & due for refund.

i)  Matured deposits with companies

j)  Matured debentures with companies

k) Interest accrued on amounts referred in clauses (h) to (j)

I)  Sale proceeds of fractional shares from bonus shares & merger

m) Redemption amount of preference shares remaining unpaid

n) Such other amount as may be prescribed

1 EK_FFII'_\_J'F'M
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Chart for Understanding

Deposit to IEPF

v v v v
~ Amounts & Amounts
1) CG- Grants 1) Amount in old & 1) Surrendered Securites 1) Interest / other Income
2) Donations by CG/SG New Separate A/c 2) Matured Deposit 2) Investment Income
- Gov. Companies 2) Amount of old IEPF 3) Matured Debentures 3) Interest on All of
3) Amount in Alc of Co. Act, 1956 4) Unpaid Preference Shares given points
General Revenue A/c 3) Amount in old 5) Unpaid equity shares 4) Sale proceed of
4) Grant, Fees, Charges unpaid A/c 6) Unpaid Application money fractional shares
received by IEPF Authority 7) Other unpaid securities 5) Shares / ceased in
5)Income of IEPF Authority 8) Shares on which dividend fraud securities
. not claimed ik
e
+
v v v
- _ = __::_ - Other purpose
or Education as per Law
—--..v.-r'-'__
v v v v
| Constiation| et e
1) 1 Chairman .
5) 7 other members CG can make Rules for: 1) Authority will 1) Annual report
1) Admin of Funds Administer fund by Authority
3. ) CEO ; 2) Appointment of Chairman 2) Records & Audit by CAG 2) Audit report
3) Appointment of member 3) CAG will decide by CAG
9 persons 4) Appointment of CEO Rules of Audit 3) Put both reports
5) Holding meetings 4) Audit report to CG on demand of Parliament

126: Dividend or Bonus on shares in abeyance.

Answer Writing Points

1) A Company cannot have lien on shares unless provided in the Articles of Association. Therefore, provision to this
effect should be inthe articles.

2) The company has first and paramount lien on every share (which has not been fully paid up for all monies (whether
presently payable or not) called or payable ata fixed time inrespect of that share and on all shares which are not fully
paid up standing registered in the name of a single person, for all moneys presently payable by him or his estate to
the company.

3) However, companies are free to frame their own Articles of Association and need not follow the Table F. The key
pointis that lien is permissible only on partly paid shares and only if provided inthe Articles of the company.

4) The Board of Directors may, however, atany time declare any share to be wholly or in part exempt from the said lien.

5) Further, the Company’s lienis extended toall dividends payable on such shares if provided forinthe Articlesorifthe
company adopts Table F.
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Coverage of Chapter

E-Forms Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Sec. Name of Section PR g R ———
: Detalls He’evant Rule
128 | Books of account, etc., to be kept by company E-Form section | No
129 | Financial statement Statement containing silent
' : — — AOC-1 | features of subsidiaries / 129 5
130 | Re-opening of accounts on Court’s or Tribunal’s orders associates / JV
131 | Voluntary revision of financial statements or Board’s report Form of disclosure of the
== — —— - — particulars of contract or
132 | Constitution of National Financial Reporting Authority AOC-2 |arrangement entered into by| 134 8
e company with related
133 | Central Government to prescribe accounting standards parties /s 188
134 | Financial statement, Board's report, etc. Statement containing silent |
> B - 1 | Aoc-3 features of balance sheet 1 10
135 | Corporate Social Responsibility and profit and loss account 36
136 | Right of member to copies of audited financial statement P - 3
! Form of filing gnaﬂmal
137 | Copy of financial statement to be filed with Registrar ) statement and other : "
i g | | AOC-4 documents with ROC 137 12
138 | Internal audit L |

i)

Section 2(12) "Book and paper” and “book or paper” include books of account, deeds, vouchers, writings, documents,
minutes and registers maintained on paper or in electronic form.

Section 2(13)“books of account” includes records maintained in respect of—

all sums of money received and expended by a company and matters in relation to which the receipts and
expenditure take place;

all sales and purchases of goods and services by the company;
the assetsand liabilities of the company; and

the items of cost as may be prescribed under section 148 in the case of a company which belongs to any class of
companies specified under that section.

128: Maintenance of Books by Company

Answer Writing Points

1)
2)
3)
5)

Every Company shall maintain Books of accounts, Otherbooksand papers, Financial statements.
Shall be maintained at RO in true and fair manner.

Shall be maintained at both head & branch office & Shall be maintained on accrual basis.
Formaintaining atany other place comply following. ;
a) PassBOD-OR b) Filingwith ROCin 7 days

According to sections 128 and 206 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following persons have the right to carry out
the inspection of the books of accounts of the company:

a) Directors of the Company [Section 128(3)]

b) Registrar of Companies [Section 206]

c) CGorIt’s Officer (Section 206).

d) Such officers of SFIO [Section 212].

The following companies shall maintain the books of account as per their respective period:

a) Company in existence for 8 years or more: maintain the books for 8 FY’s.

b) Company in existence for less than 8 years: maintain the books forall years of existence.

In case of contravention, the officerin default will be as follows:

. EKF‘TYF‘M
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a) MD, WTDin charge of finance/ BOD (if qualified person or CFO is not appointed).
b) CFO/Qualified person appointed. (In case if the CFO/Qualified Person is appointed for maintenance of books.)
9)  Theofficerindefaultin above case will be liable to the Fine of Rs. 50,000 - Rs. 5,00,000.

Sec.129: Financial Statement (FS)

% Financial Statement
Financial statementinrelationtoacompany, includes—
i) abalancesheetasattheend of the financial year;
i) a profit and loss account, or in the case of a company carrying on any activity not for profit, an income and
expenditure account for the financial year;
iii) cashflowstatementforthefinancial year;
iv) astatementof changesinequity, ifapplicable; and
v) anyexplanatory note annexed to, orforming partof, any document referred to in sub—clause (i) tosub—clause (iv):

Answer Writing Points

1) Thefinancial Statements includes
a) Balance Sheet b) Profit & Loss Account
c) Cash Flow Statement d) Changes in equity Statement
e) Explanatory Statement
2) The OPC & Small & Dormant Company need not maintain Cash Flow Statement.
3) The books of account should be maintained as follows:
a) True & Fair b) Shall comply with Accounting Standards
¢) Shall comply with Schedule I
4) The following companies shall maintain FS as per their respective Laws-
a) Insurance Company b) Banking Companies
¢) Electricity Companies d) Any other company which are not prescribed.
5) The holding &subsidiary companies shall maintain standalone as well as consolidated financial statements in AOC-1
6) Incase of deviationfrom Accounting standards company shall mention reason &effect of deviation
7) Incase of contraventionthe officerin defaultwill be liable for Jail upto 1 year & fine 0f¥50,000 to ¥ 5 lakh.

Sec.129A: Periodical financial results

Answer Writing Points

The Central Government may, require such class or classes of unlisted companies, as may be prescribed,—

a) to prepare the financial results of the company on such periodical basisandinsuchformas rriay be prescribed;

b) to obtain approval of the Board of Directors and complete audit or limited review of such periodical financial resultsin
such manner as may be prescribed; and

c) file a copy with the Registrar within a period of 30 days of completion of the relevant period with such fees as may be
prescribed.




Accounts of Companies

130: Reopening of accounts on court’s or Tribunal’s orders

Answer Writing Points
=

Provision : [Sec. 130 of Companies Act, 2013]
1) The Company canopen its books of accounts only if application passed by following persons is ordered by tribunal
a) Central Government b) Income Tax Authority
¢) SEBI d) State authority or NCLT etc.
2) Thereopening of books can be done of last 8 financial year.
3) Thereopening of books shall take place due to-
a) Fraud b) Mismanagement
c) Misstatement d) Books of A/Cbeingundesirable
4) Onceorderispassed orapproved reopeningis compulsory compulsion.

131: Voluntary revision of financial statements or Board’s report.

Answer Writing Points

1) The Board of directorsin a company can revise the financial statements uptolast 3 financial years.
2) Theapplicationshall be made by the company to NCLT for such revision of books.
3) Therevisionshall take place dueto

a) Correction of Accounts

b) If Sec 129 or 194 is not complied

4) Therevision of books of accounts is a voluntary process.

Chart for Understanding

130 - Reopening 131 - Revision

Reason Fraudulent A/C Authority Accounts are not in line
is opinion True & fair with Sec. 129/134
Order by By Court / NCLT By NCLT
Time Last 8 yrs. Alc Last 3 yrs. Accounts
period Can be Reopened Can be Revised
e — — J

Consolidated Can be Reopened / Revised

132: National Financial Reporting Authority (NFRA)

Answer Writing Points

1) TheCG by notification in the OZ constitute NFRA.
2) Composition of NFRA Constitutes:

a) One Chairman  b) Maximum 15 members
3) The Composition shall Comply-

a) Declarationof Independence.

, EHHTVF!M y Wy - =, : =
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b) Notbeassociated withany audit orlegal consultant firm upto the tenure of 2years.

4) Functions/Duties of NFRA
a) Recommendation to CG on formation of AS. b) Recommendation onadoption of above standards.

¢) Supervision &implementation of AS. d) Review quality of service of CA.
e) Increase the quality of service of CA. f) Perform supplementary task.
5) Powers of NFRA i
a) Investigation Sue moto oron reference made by CG.
b)The NFRAwill have following powers of civil court.
i) Summoning & examination onoath
ii) Discovery &Production of books
iii) Inspection of books, registers &documents
iv) Appointcommission for examination of witness
6) Consequences & Penalties
a) Individual CA:from1lacs to 5 times of audit fees
b) FirmZ5lakhsto10times
¢) Inaddition to above the NFRA can debar any individual or the firm from being th
10years.

g

e member of ICAl from 6 months to

Chart for Understanding

CG by notification in the official gazette of India will constitute the NFRA

Composition of NFRA.
1) One Chairman (expert in Accounts, finance and Law.)

2) Max 15 members; combination of whole time and part time members.

Conditions for Composition

1) The member of NFRA shall give the declaration of the independence.

2) The member of NFRA shall not be associated with any audit firm or legal consultant firm during his / her

tenure as member & even upto to 2 years from vacation of the office.

Powe e ]

1) Investigation suemotu or on reference made by CG.
Z)THBNFRAM“ havefoligmrgﬁowarsef&éciwl court.

| examination on oath.

—

Co n nd Penalti N
Incaseif the professional misconduct is proved against the person t

(1) Penalty from Rs. 1lacs to 5 times of audit fees forindividual CA. ok
(ii) Penalty of Rs. 5lacs to 10 times of audit fees for firm of CA.
(iii) In addition toabove the NFRA can debar any individual or the

hen NFRA have power to make follow ngorders—

firm from being the member of ICAl from 6 months to 10 years.

133: Central Government to prescribe accounting standards (AS)
Answer Writing Points

1) The CG may consult with NFRA for recommendation of AS.
2) On consultationwith NFRA, CG have declared that AS made by ICAl will be considered as AS forall India.
3) If CG thinks fit, they can recommend AS being applicable or can recommend standards by any other authority.
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1)
2)
3)
4)

5)

6)

8)

134: Financial statement, Board’s report, etc.

Applicability

The BOD shall approve financial statements or consolidated Financial Statemen
a) Chairman orby 2directors& b) ByCEO, CFQ, CS

Incase of OPCit should be signed by 1 Director.

Aftersigning financial statement it should be submitted to auditor.

The board report shall be attached to FS & incase of OPC such a report containing explanation & comments of
auditor should be attached to FS.

The BOD shall also compose the director responsibility statement (DRS) which shall contain following
particulars-

a) Preparationofannual accounts as perapplicable AS & reasons for non-compliance.

b) The selection of accounting policies which shall be prudential giving true & fair view.

c) Thedirectorhastaken care to maintain properaccounting records &to safeguard them.
d) Theaccountsare prepared on going concern basis.

e) Internal financial controls given by listed entities.

f)  Compliance of applicable laws &regulation & system devised for same.

The Board Report should be signed by

a) Chairman of the company or

b) By 2 directors out of which 1 shallbe MD

The signed copies of financial statements including Ca’s shall be circulated or published with notes to accounts,
auditorsreport, board report.

The company in default will be liable toZ 3 lacs & officer upto 50,000

tsbefore the same are signed by-

2)

3)

1)

2)

3)

135: Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Answer Writing Points

CSRisapplicability to following companies :

a) Networth>500cr.or  b) Turnover>1000cr. or

c) Netprofit>5cr.

The above companies need to form a CSR committee & make CSR policies asfollows.

a) Public companies with independent directors - 3directors committee of CSR out of them 1 shall be Independent
director.

b) Othercompanies-2BOD’s CSR Committee.
¢) Where CSRexpenses are less than 50 lakhs then no need of CSRcommittee.
The above committee shall create CSR policy for local areas individually or combined with other companies.

CSRExpenses:

Every company towhom CSR is applicable as above shall make following expenses CSR.
a) Min 2% of average net profit of last 3 years FinancialYear, and
b) The expenses for policy made by CSR committee or BOD

If company fails to make CSR expenses as above then it shall transfer such amount to funds given in Sch VIl within
30days.

In case company makes CSR expenses in excess then it can take set off of CSR expenses in next years CSR
expenses.
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Optional Points -

1)
2)
3)

4)

Once CSRis applicable it will apply for such FY &next3FY’s

The CSR Policy & CSR expenses shall be disclosed in Board Report u/s 134

In case of contervention of Sec 135 Following are consequences

a) Company is liable to penalty of lower of CSRamountor3 1 Cr. twice

b) Office is liable to lower of CSR Amountor3 2 lakhs 1/10

Company making CSRshall apply to department under CSR-1 for CSR registration number.

Chart for Understanding

NW> 500 Cr.
or

-—* Pub/Pvt—>| PTurnover > 1000 Cr.

or

NP >5Cr.

Last 3 yrs. No Avg NP
Avg NP is there 3 yrs.
v v

2% CSR expenses No CSR expenses

136: Right of member to copies of audited financial statement.

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

Every company shall before 21 days of General Meeting shall send to its members &also keep at registered office
following documents :

a) Financial Statements including consolidated

b) Auditors report

¢) Every document required for general meeting

Such documents can be inspected & circulated to shareholders debenture holders, debenture trustee & person
who can attend General Meeting.

In case of short circulation or short inspection less than 21 days 95% of members canratify the same

Following companies shall circulate above documents in electronic form-

a) listed companyor

b) Pubic Company having networthof 1¢r., or

¢) Public Company having turnover of 10 cr.

The holding companies of subsidiary shall also maintain consolidated or updated books of subsidiary for
inspection in formno. AOC 3

The normal company shall also maintain salient features of FS in Form AOC 3 & Forward compliance of Accounting
standard in statement AOC 3A

In case of contravention company is liable upto 25000 & officer upto 5000.

B
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Chart for Understanding

136 - Right of members to get Audited Financial Statements

v
’ Normal Company
Keep Audited FS @ RO of Company at least v
21 days before AGM for inspection ¥ v ¥
Listed Pub Co.  Turnover

|PublicCo. NW>1Cr >10Cr
€ J

T

 Circulate FS in Electronic / physical form at least |
Exception 21 days before AGM amongst members

FS available for inspection or circulated ' e '
for shorter period than 21 days then 95%

| of voting power Holders shall pass resolution

137: Filing of Financial Statement with ROC.

Answer Writing Points

‘ 1)  Everycompany except OPC shall file annual accounts/Financial Statements within 30 days of earlier of
a) Actual date of AGM
b) Due date of AGM as per Sec 96

2)  If Financial Statements are not accepted at AGM or AGM is not held before 30 Sept i.e. due date the company
shall file the provisional Accounts within 30 days of such a date of AGM or due date respectively.

3) Incaseofdelayinfiling oraccepting the FS the company shall Account file reasons for non-acceptance.
4)  Incaesof OPCthe FSshall befiled in 180 days of end of Financial Year.
5) TheFSshallbefiled infollowing e-forms-
a) Normal Company-FormAQOC 4
b) NBFC company - Form AOC 4 NBFC
c) Consolidated Normal Co- Form AOC 4 CFS
d) Consolidated NBFC- AOC 4 CFS NBFC
e) Specified Companies- Form AOC 4 X BRL
i) Listed company &Subsidiary
ii) CompanywithPC>5cr.
iii) CompanywithTO>100Cr.
iv) Specified companies by rules
6) TheFSfilingincludesfiling of
a) Balance sheet b) Profit &loss
c¢) Notesto A/cs d) Auditreport
e) Other statements as prescribed
7) Incaseof contravention consequence are as follow-
a) Company liabletoZ10,000+% 100 p.d mare uptoX 2lakh
b) officer liableto% 10,000+ 100 p.d. mare upto 350,000
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Chart for Understanding
®

1)

2)

" Accounts of Companies

If AGM is held on 10 Oct 2026 i.e.

If AGM is held on 15 Sept 2026 i.e.
before Due date (30 Sept 2026) ' ¢

before Due date (30 Sept 2026)

1) Finalise A/c
2) Conduct Audit
3) Conduct BM

.

| [FY.] 15 | J

| | | =
- 31/3/26 - Roughly 27 Sept 2026

Tata Steel =———— Chorus

v v
Get Audited & file as per e ; PR
2 . Audited with holding | Not Audited with holding !
normal provision with FS of holding
Due-Date | due date

1 . :
+ I\Llon Audited - Notg

Audited - Final filing

Rule 12 - XBR Filing with ROC Final A/c

Every company shall file the financial statements with Registrar together with Form AOC-4 and the consolidated

financial statements, if any, with form AOC-4 CFS. ]

CG have notified following companies shall file their accounts with ROC inXBRLform.

a) Listed Companies &their subsidiaries; or

b) Every company having paid up capital >Rs. 5 cr; or

¢) Every Company having Turnover >Rs. 100cr.

“provided that the companies in banking, insurance, power sector, non banking financial companies and
housing finance companies need not file financial statements underthisrule.”

The fees or additional fees referred to in sub—section (1) of section 137 and in the second proviso to the said sub-
section and in sub-section (2) of the said section shall be as specified in the Companies (Registration Offices and

Fees) Rules, 2014.
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1) Listed 3) PCgSCr, 4)T3100Cr;
el T>100C
2) Subsidy

138: Internal audit ]

1) Following companies shall conduct internal audit by appointing internal auditor-
a) Public Company

i) listed on RSE
) i) Paid up capital >¥50cr.

iii) Turnover >¥200Cr

iv) Loan/borrowing-bank /PFI>Z100cr.
b) Private Company

i) Turnover>%200cr.

| Normal

i) Loan/borrowing - bank/PFI>Z 100 cr.
2) The company shall appoint CA/CMA as internal auditor
3) The company shall pass BOD for appointment

4) The employee of company can also become internal auditor

Internal Auditor |
Public Company Private Company

v v v _ v v v
|Listed| |[PC>50Cr| | Turnover Deposit Turnover Loan Borrow

> 200Cr. >25Cr. >200Cr. PFl > 100 Cr.

— J
——
As per Latest Audited FY
shall appoint CA / CS / CMA
as intecnal Auditor
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Coverage of Chapter E-Forms Companies (Audit & Auditors Rules)
The following content is covered till now from different Rules, 2014

chapters of Companies A
| p p ct, 2013. EiForia Pt Relevant 'R"II]B-
Section Name of Section section | No
139 | Declaration of dividend ADT=1 | Notice of appointment of 139 | 4
e 7 auditor by co
140 Removal, resignation of auditor and giving of : .y Oy
special notice ADT-2 | Application for removal of
S e . T auditor before expiry of his
141 Eligibility, qualifications and disqualifications
of auditors term. 140 7
142 Remuneration of auditors ADT-3 | Notice of Resignation by
S — A ————— Auditor 140 8
143 E&Wﬂg;srggd duties of auditors & auditing ADT-4 | Report to the central
. Government 143 13
144 Auditor not to render certain services —
145 Auditor to sign audit reports, etc.
146 Auditors to attend general meeting
147 Punishment for contravention
148 Central Government to specify cost audit of )
certain companies

139(1)-(4): Appointment of auditors.

Answer Writing Points

1) Every company shall appoint regular auditor at 1* AGM.
2) The auditor as appointed above shall hold the office till the conclusion of 6" AGM.

3) The procedure for the selection of the auditors will be as stated in rules. (Rule 3 &4 of Companies (Audit & Auditors)
Rules, 2014 discussed at starting of chapter).

4) The specified companies shall appoint following auditor for following specified terms.
a) Individual auditor can be appointed for maximum one term of 5 years.
b) The firm of auditors can be appointed for maximum 2 terms of 5 years. i.e. atmaxfor 10 years.

5) The specified companies in the above case means: (Rule 5)

a) Listed Company;

b) Unlisted Public company having Paid Up Capital >Rs. 10 Cr.

¢) Private company having Paid Up Capital >Rs. 50Cr,

d) Any company other than above having Public Borrowings from Financial Institution, Banks or Public Deposit > Rs. 50
Cr
6) Incase of above companies the cooling period for the respective auditors is as follows:

a) Individual auditor will have the cooling period of 5 years after completion of his term.

b) Auditorin case of firm will have the cooling period of 5 years after completion of its term.

7) The Central Government may, by rules, prescribe the manner in which the companies shall rotate their auditors in
pursuance of sub-section (2).
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Audit and Auditors

| 139(5): Appointment of the Regular Auditor in case of Government Controlled Company (GCC)

1) In case of government controlled company the regular auditor will be appointed by CAG.
2) Such regular auditor shall be appointed by GCC within the period of 180 days from the start of FY for which the auditoris

appointed.
3) Such regular auditor appointed by CAG shall hold the office till conclusion of next AGM i.e. till conclusion of AGM for

such FY forwhich he was appointed as auditor.

Chart for Understanding
Types of Companies

Public Company Private Company [ One Person Company
, [
I

Listed Paidup  Borrowings from Others = g
Capital PFl/ Loans / Paidup  Borrowings from | Others
>Rs. 10Cr Depo;été 2 Rs. Capital PF1/ Loans /
: >Rs. 50Cr Deposits 2Rs. 50 Cr
N R = -

Category B Companies ‘j Category B
Category A Companies Companies

Appointment of Auditor

Government
Controlled Companies

Category A Companies Category B
Companies

Appointment of

Appointment of
Individual as Auditor

Firm as Auditor

Appoint auditor
for any number

Appointment at Appointment at of years without
1"AGM 1"AGM any restriction 180 Days
Shall be Shall be unless company
Reappointed at Reappointed at becomes Npfoictnantor Aiditor
! all 4 AGMs ! all 9 AGMs category A wﬁzin such 180 days by
Retirement at Retirement at Company. CAG i.e. till
6" AGM 11" AGM 30 Sept 2025
Cooling Period Cooling Period
of min 5 years of min 5 years 5
v v
Eligible for Eligible for
Reappointment Reappointment
from 11" AGM from 16" AGM

139(6) & (7): Appointment of First Auditor of company.

Answer Writing Points

139(6): Appointment of first auditor in case of normal company.

1) BOD shall appoint 1stauditorin 30 days of incorporation of the company.
2) If BODfails then 1st auditor shall be appointed in the EGM within 90 days
3) The 1stauditor shall hold officetill conclusion of 1st AGM.

- o . — = - — EKFlTVF'M
CA CS Darshan Khare — SE=mumum




I Certer -1 T ——

139(7): Appointment of 1*auditor in case of government company.

1) 1stauditor shall be appointed by CAG within 60 days from date of registration of company.
2) If CAG fails then BOD shall appoint 1st auditor within next 30 days.

3) If BOD also fails then 1st auditor shall be appointed in the EGM within next 60days

4) The 1stauditor appointed as above shall hold office till conclusion of 1st AGM.

Chart for Understanding
Appointment of 1* Auditor
(3] Sec. 139(7)

In case of Normal Company other

In case of Government Company
than Government Company.

& Government controlled company '

Incorporation of Company.
Max 60 days

Max Appointment by CAG
Appointment by BOD 90 days m in next 30 days max
In case of failure Appointment at BOD
If case of failure in next 60 days max

Appointment at EGM
Sec. 139(8): Casual Vacancy Auditor (CvA)

Answer Writing Points
CAG shall appoint CVA within 30 days of casual vacancy.

Incorporation of Company.

Appointment at EGM

1)

2) If CAG fails tofill CVthen BOD shall it innext 30 days

3) Incase resignation it shall beapproved by GM within 3 months of appointment made by BM

4) If GM does not approve such appointment by BM then shall put theirown new CVA

5) Forotherreasons of vacancy appointment made by BM is sufficient |
6) The tenure of such CVAs will be uptoconclusion of next AGM |

Chart for Understanding

Casual Vacancy Auditor 139(8)

Casual Vacancy in case of
Normal company other than GCC.

Casual Vacancy in Case of Gov
Controlled Company (GCC)

Appointment by BM by OR Appointment by CAG

If Not Made J' 30 Days

s ’ e
‘ﬂ’ Gy A e e

Approve it by GM-OR Appointment is
- within 3 months . already confirmed.
of BM-OR. (GM Approval not Required)
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Audit and Auditors

Sec. 139(9)-(11): Reappointment & Automatic Reappointment of Auditors

Answer Writing Points

Auditor have tenure till next AGM can be reappointed. But cannot be reappointed if:

a) Heisdisqualified b)Gave notice of his unwillingnessto get reappointed  c)GM-SRis passed
2) Retiringauditorwill be appointed automatically if:
a) Noauditorappointed b) Retiring auditor is not being reappointed as auditor The meeting

3) The audit committee constituted under sec.177 shall recommend regarding appointment given above and
companies shall consider the same.

139(10): Automatic Reappointment of Auditbr

The retiring auditor will be automatically reappointedif: a) No auditoris appointedinhis place at such meeting; &
b) Retiring auditor is not being reappointed as auditor at such AGM.

139(11): Recommendation of Audit committee.

The audit committee is required to be constituted by such big companies as stated in sec 177. In such situation while
appointing auditor or casual vacancy auditor the company shall consider recommendation made by such audit committee.

Sec. 140 Removal, resignation of auditor and giving of special notice.

Answer erting Points

1) Removal of auditor bycompany

a)Take prior CG approval b) Right of representation to Auditor.
c) Representation shall be circulated or read outin GM. d) Opportunity of being heard to auditor.
e)Pass GM-SR for removal.

2) Removal of auditor by NCLT:
a) The application shall be made to CLT by CG or person concerned or CLT can suo motu make removal.
b) If the application is made by CGand the CLT s, satisfied the removal will be done in 15 days.
3) Incaseof resignation by auditor:
a)In normal company statement of resignation shall be filled in 30 daysin FORM ADT-3with company &ROC
b)In case of Govt., company statement to be filled in 30 days with company, ROC &CAG.

4. Failure will be liable to penalty of Rs. 50,000 or anamount equal to the remuneration of the auditor, whichever is less.
and in case of continuing failure, with further penalty of five hundred rupees for each day after the first during which
such failure continues, maximum upto Rs.2 lakh

Chart for Understanding
Section 140

Removal of Auditor Resignation by Auditor
By Company m " Incaseof Normal Incase of Government
s, . Company

‘ ; Controlled Company

1) Take prior CG approval || 1) The application shall |

2) Right of representation ‘ be made to NCLT by CG !
to Auditor. ‘ or person concerned |

3) Representation | ~ or NCLT can suomotu

‘ shall be curct.uated L ke rermienal: i 3

ok pEad oltin (I, 2) If application is made ' S FE )

4) Opportunity of (| : In Case of failure to file statement of resignation:
being heard to auditor. ‘ by CG and NCLT s ' Eine_Lower of,

| 5) Pass GM-SR for removal. || satisfied, removal willbe 3% 50,000 or b) Amount of remuneration and '
 donein15days. ¢) in case of mnﬂnulng failure ¥ 500 per day maximum upto ¥ 2 Lakh.

#» EKAT VAM

CA CS Darshan Khare




‘ma b/ Audit and Auditors

Sec. 141: Eligibility, qualifications and disqualifications of auditors.

Answer Writing Points

1) Only CAis qualified to be appointed as auditor. &for a firm majority shall be CA
2) Signing powers are givenonlyto CA’S.
3) Following personnot eligible to be appointed as auditor:
a) Abody corporate b) Anofficer oremployee
¢) Personwhois partnerorisinemployment in office
d) Apersonwhoor his relative :
(i) is holding any security of or interest in the company or its subsidiary, or of its holding or associate
company or a subsidiary of such holding company.
Provided that the relative may hold security or interest in the company of face value such sum as may be
prescribed; (face value upto 1 lakh)
(i) isindebted to the company, or its subsidiary, or its holding or associate company or a subsidiary of such
holding company, in excess of such amount as may be prescribed; (i.e. Rs. 5 lakhs) or
(iii) has given a guarantee or provided any security in connection with the indebtedness of any third person
to the company, or its subsidiary, or its holding or associate company or a subsidiary of such holding
company, for suchamount as may be prescribed; (i.e. Rs. 1lakh)
e) Personhaving business relationship f) Person whose relative is KMP or Director in such company
g) Aperson having fullemployment elsewhere h)A person convicted by court due to fraud
i) Personwho providedservices u/s 144.

Chart for Understanding
@

v v v v v
cS - _Lawver Architect

Advocate RERA

. i

Majority Minority
CA - COP India Others

-

Sec. 141

v
v

(1) | (2)
CA J Sign
_Firm CA
coP
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) Audit and Auditors

142: Remuneration of auditors.

Answer Writing Points

1) Auditorappointed in GM then GM decides remuneration

2) Ifappointed by BOD then BOD shall decide remuneration of auditor.
3) Ifauditordone anyexpenses for audit same shall be refunded to him
4) Remuneration notinclude any remuneration paid for any otherservices.

Chart for Understanding

Remuneration to Auditor by Appointing Authority

 Appoint | ——» *

Remuneration —» By GM By BOD By CAG |
In addition refund of original expenses J

Sec.143 (12) : Reporting for fraud
Chart for Understanding

Sec. 143 (12) Reporting for fraud

Auditor During Investigation observe a fraud in company

| v

v
Amount >3 1Cr.

v
Auditor given Notice
v
Audit Committee / BOD
+ 45 days 45 days

Reply to Auditor with Comments
. ADT 4 15 days

_V.——J
Secretary MCA * Disclosure in Board Report U/s 134

Answer Writing Points

1) Auditorduring investigation observea fraud inacompany;
a) Ifamountis more than1 crore;
i) Auditor shall report the matterto Audit committee/ BOD.
ii) Immediately but not later than 2 days of his knowledge of fraud
i) Audit committee/ BOD shall reply to auditor with comments within 45 days.
iv)and same shall be filed in ADT—4 within 15 days to secretary of MCA.
v) Auditor fails to get reply or observations from Board or Audit Committee within 45 days,
vi) Auditor shall forward his report to the CG along with a note containing details of his report that was earlier
forwarded to the Board or the Audit Committee for which he has not received any reply or observations;
vii) The report shall be sent to Secretary, (MCA) in a sealed cover by Registered Post with Acknowledgement Due
orby Speed Post followed by an e-mail in confirmation of the same;
viii) The report shall be on letter-head of auditor with postal address, e-mail address & contact telephone number
or mobile number and be signed by the auditor with his seal and shall indicate his Membership Number; and
ix) The report shall be in the form of a statement as specified in Form ADT-4
b)Ifamountis less than 1 crore;
i) Auditorshall give a notice of same to Audit committee/ BOD.
i) Audit committee/ BOD shall reply to auditor with comments within 45 days.
i) The disclosure of the same shall be given in Board report u/s 134.
 EKATVAM
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/' Audit and Auditors

2) If any auditor, cost accountant or company secretary in practice do not comply with the provisions of Sec 143(12),

he shall: |
a) Incaseof a listed company, be liable toa penalty of Z 5Lakh; and |

b) In case of any other company, beliabletoa penalty of ¥ 1 Lakh.

Sec. 144: Auditor not to render certain services.

Answer Writing Points

Auditornotto rendercertainservices whichincludes

a) accounting and book keeping services;
¢) design and implementation ofany financial information system;
f) investment banking services;

fservices as may be prescribed

b) internal audit;
d) actuarial services; ‘

e) investment advisory services; g) rendering of outsourced financial services;

h) managementservices; and 1) anyother kind o

144: Explanation. |

For the purposes of this sub—section, the term “directly orindirectly” shall include rendering of services by the auditor,— ‘
or beir -_;iﬁdual, the | (B)In case of auditor being a firm (including LLP incorporated underthe LLP ‘

(A)In case auditor being an in
term directly or indirectly shall include | Act) the term directly orindirectly shallinclude rendering of services: |

rendering of services | a) either by itselfor b) through any of its partners or |
a) either by himselfor || ¢) throughitsparentor d) through its subsidiary or
b) through hisrelative [see para2.77]or | e) through its associate entity or

f) through any other entity in which the firm has significant influence or

¢) through any other person connected
orassociated with himself

| g) through any otherentity inwhich the firm has control or

d) through any other er\tlty., i ns ]l h) through any other entity whose name ortrade mark or brand is used by the firm
in which such individual has
significantinfluence or

¢) through any other entity, whatsoever,
inwhich such individual has control or

i) through any other entity in which any partner of the firm has significant

influence
|| j) throughany other entity inwhich any partner of the firm has control

k) through any other entity whose name or trade mark or brand is used by any of

f) through any other entity whose name : % " b rioted that Th ; _ i
; ; n

or trade markor brand isused by such | ttS palners maEf re ote at t e‘expressmn:?., associate etw ity ,

' associated person’, ‘connected person: are used in the Explanation to

individual.
section 144 butare not defined inthe Act.

Sec. 145: Auditor to sign audit reports, etc.

Answer Writing Points

1)  Auditorshall signreport
2) Auditorshallsign & certify document in relation tocompany

3) Auditorshall discussany qualification, matters &commentson
4)  Auditorshall make suchreport &document for inspection by members.

FSinGM

Sec.146: Auditors to attend general meeting.

Answer Writing Points

1) Allthe notices of GM shall also be sent to auditor of company.
2) Auditorshallattend any GM by himself or through his representative.
3) Auditorshall haverightto be heard in such GM in any matter which concerns him as auditor.

#x EKATVAM
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Audit and Auditors

Sec.147: Punishment for contravention.

Answer Writing Points

1) Ifanyprovision of section 139~ 146 is contravened the consequenceswill be as follows.
a. The company will be punishable for the fine of Rs.25000 to Rs.5 lakhs; and
b. Every officerin default will be liable for fine which shall not be less then Rs. 10000 to Rs. 1 lakh
2) If auditor of company contravenes any provision of sec 139, 143, 144, 145 then the auditor is liable for following
consequences.
a) Incaseof unintentional default- he shall be punishablewith:-
i) Minimumfine:-Rs. 25000
ii) Maximum fine:-lowerof the following~  a)Rs5lakhs or b) 4x Remuneration of the auditor.
b) In case default made with an intention to deceive the company or its shareholders or creditors or tax authorities
he shall be punishable with—
i) Jailuptolyear; and i) Fine: a) Minimumfine:-Rs.50,000 b) Maximum fine:- Lower of the following
Rs.25lakhor;  8xRemuneration of the auditor

Chart for Understanding

Contravention & Audit

oo oW or

T25Kto351L &/or Unintentional Intentional
Jail <1 yr. 710K - i ' l
1 lakh % 25,000 v R
to 5 lakh / jail<1yr. T 50,000 to lower of

4 x Remuneration 25 lakh to 8 x Remuneration

% J b = 7
Refund of Remuneration

& payment of damages

Sec.148: Central Government to specify audit of items of cost in respect of certain companies.

Answer Writing Points

1) CG shall decide & specify companies to which cost audit shall be applicable (normally involved in production of
specified goods or services )
2) CGshallalsostate mannerinwhich the cost audit shall be conducted.
3) Costauditshall be conducted by Cost Accountant.
4) BODshall appoint & decide the remuneration of the cost auditor.
5) Auditoru/s 139 shall not conduct cost audit &it shall be complied with cost accounting standards.
6) Costauditreporttobe givento BOD.
7) Ifthesectioniscontravened the consequencesare as follows.
The company and every officer in default shall carry the same liability as specified in sec 147 (1) as follows.
a) The companywill be punishable for the fine of Rs. 25000 to Rs 5 lakhs; and
b) Everyofficerindefaultwill be liable for fine which shall not be less then Rs. 10000 to Rs. 1 Lakh
The costauditor in defaultwill be liable to penalty u/s 147 (2) to (4) as follows:
a) FineofRs. 25000to Rs 5 lakhs or 4 x Remuneration of the auditor. in case of unintentional default.
b) Incaseofintentional default auditor will be punishable with:
i) Jailupto1year; and ii) Fine: a) Minimum fine:- Rs.50,000 b) Maximum fine:- Lower ofthe following
Rs.25lakhor;  8xRemuneration of the auditor
“x EKATVAM
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FOREIGN COMPANY

Overall Section List Under the Chapter

Sec. Details

379. | Application of Act to Foreign Companies

380. | Documents, etc., to be Delivered to Registrar by Foreign Companies

381. | Accounts of Foreign Company

382. | Display of Name, etc., of Foreign Company

383. | Service on Foreign Company

384. | Debentures, Annual Return, Registration of Charges, Books of Account and Their | nspection

385. | Fee for Registration of Documents

386. | Interpretation

387. | Dating of Prospectus and Particulars to be Contained Therein

388. | Provisions as to Expert’s Consent and Allotment

389. | Registration of Prospectus

390. | Offer of Indian Depository Receipts

391. | Application of Sections 34 to 36 and Chapter XX

392. | Punishment for Contravention

393. | Company'’s Failure to Comply With Provisions of This Chapter Not to Affect Validity of Contracts,
etc.

393A.| Exemptions under this Chapter

E-Forms Companies (Registration of Foreign Companies) Rules, 2014

E-Form Details Relevant section | Rule No
FE-=1 Information to be filed by company with ROC 380 3
FC-2 Return for alteration of information or documents filed with ROC 380 3
FC-3 Filing of annual accounts with list of all Place of Business in India 381 6
FC-4 Annual Return of Foreign Company 384 7
FC-5 Nomination by IDR holder 390 13
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Foreign Company

Sec 379: Application of Act to Foreign Companies

Answer Writing Points

Unless an exemption is explicitly granted via Order and such Order is placed before both Houses of Parliament,

Sec 380 to 386 (both included) & Sec 392 and 393 shall apply to Foreign Companies. If minimum 50% of PUC of above
mentioned Foreign Company is held by following then provisions of Companies Act, 2013 shall apply to such Company:

a) One or more citizen or citizens of India; or/&

b) Oneormorecompaniesin India; or/&

¢) One or more bodies corporate in India.

Sec 380: Document delivered to Register by foreign Companies

Answer Writing Points

1) Any Foreign company whose principal place of business is in India shall file Form FC-1 within 30 days along with
following details
a) Constitutional and other details
I. Constitutional documents ii. MOA/AQA
iii.COl iv.Byelaws v. Otherinformation
b) Regarding office/ Place of Business
i. Fulladdressof Registered office/ Head office in foreign
ii. Principle Place of businessinIndia
iii. Old Place of business - open/closed
¢) Document regarding personal
i. ListofBODandCS
ii. Name and address of person responsible inIndia
iii. Declaration by BOD/Officer qualification to form company in India
2) All such documents shall be filled with apex ROC of Delhi and it required with Registered office ROC.

Sec 381: Accounts of Foreign Company

Answer Writing Points

1) Every Foreign company having a place of business in India shall maintain the following Alc's
a) Balance sheet, P&L of every POB separately.
b) Balance sheet, P&L consolidate of all POBin India.
c) Consolidated FS of Head office of such a foreign company.
2) In addition to above following documents should be maintained as prescribed by CG:
a) Related parties transaction register
b) Repatriationregister
¢) Register of fund transfer
3) The audit of all above documents shall be conducted by CAin practice
4) All the above documents shall be filled with ROC within 6 months of close of Financial Year.

» EKATVAM
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Sec 382: Display of Name, etc., of Foreign Company

Answer Writing Points

1) Every foreign company shall conspicuously exhibit following 3 things at the places mentioned in point 2

a) Name of company
b) Country of incorporation
c) Liability of its member
2) The above things shall be disclosed at following places:
a) Every offer document
b) Every official document (letter heads, biils)
c) Outside of every POB

Sec 383: Service on Foreign Company
Answer Writing Points

Any process, notice, or other document required to be served on a foreign company shall be deemed to be sufficiently
served,

1) ifaddressed toany personwhose name and address have been delivered to the ROC u/s 380; and

2) leftat, orsentby postto, the address which has been so delivered to the Registrar or by electronic mode.

384 : Debentures, annual return, registration of charges, books

of account and their inspection

Answer Writing Points

The following sections shall apply mutatis mutandis to Foreign company unless provided otherwise:

1) Section 71 related to Debentures

2) Section92relatingtoannual returns &sec 135 of CSR

3) Section 128 relating to Books of Accounts to the extent of requiring it to keep at its principal POB in India, the books
of account referred to in that section, with respect to monies received and spent, sales and purchases made, and
assetsand liabilities, in the course of orinrelation to its business in India.

4) Sec135related to Corporate Social Responsibility subject to such exceptions, modifications, adaptations.

5) Chapter VI (Sec 77 to 87) to charges on properties which are created or acquired by any foreign
company.

6) ChapterXIV (Sec 206 to 240) relating toinspection, inquiry &investigation.

7) Companies (Registration of Foreign Companies) Rules, 2014
File Annual Return in FC-4 along with such fee as prescribed with ROC £ 60 days from the last day of FY.

Sec 385: Free for Registration of Document

Answer Writing Points

Fees as may be prescribed shall be paid to the Registrar for registering any document.

EKATVAM
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Sec 386: Interpretation
Answer Writing Points

According to section 386 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the purposes of Chapter XXII of the Companies Act,2013
(Companies incorporated outside India), expression “Place of business” includes a share transfer or registration office.
Accordingly, to qualify as ‘foreign company’ acompany must have the following features:

a) itmustbeincorporated outside India; and
b) itshould havea place of businessinindia.
c) Thatplace of business may be either in its own name or through an agent or may even be through the electronic
mode; and
d) Itmustconducta business activity of any natureinindia.
i) Therefore, acompany incorporated outside India having a share registration office at Mumbai will be treated as a
foreign company provided it conducts any business activity in India.
ii) Inthe case of a company incorporated in Singapore for the purpose of carrying on business in Singapore will not
fall within the definition of a foreign company. Its incorporation by Indian citizen is immaterial. In order to be a
foreign company it has to have a place of business in India and must conducta business activity in India.

387 : Dating of prospectus and particulars to be contained therein.

Answer Writing Points

1) The details of the constitutional documents of the foreign company.
2) The Law under which such a foreign company is incorporated.
3) The address where such a foreign law and its provisions are available for inspection.
4) The date on which and the country in which such a foreign company is incorporated.
5) The address of principal Place of Business in India if any.
6) Any provision which exempts foreign company from above disclosures is void in law.
7) Company shall comply with the following:

a) Chapter Foreign Company

b) Provisions of Sec.388

Sec 388: Provisions as to Expert’s Consent and allotment

Answer Writing Points

The Foreign company shall not file prospectus with ROC or circulate it to public unless
1) Expert opinion is being received with his written consent regarding circulation of such statement.
2) Provisions of section 33-section 40 are made applicable to such a prospectus and its application.

EKFIT_V_'FIM
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¢ Sec 389: Registration of prospectus

Answer Writing Points

1) Every Foreign company shall not issue the prospectus to public unless following conditions are complied
a) Acopy of prospectus certified by chairman and by 2 directors with approval of managing body
‘ b) On the face of prospectus, it is mentioned that it is delivered to ROC
c) Iltcomplieswith section 388
2) The prospectus shall be annexed with:
a) Written consent of expert u/s 388
b) Copy of a contractwith MD or manager
c) Material contracts of ordinary business in last 2 years
d) Underwriting agreements and details
e) Powerof attorney of agent or director. g

390: Offer of Indian Depository Receipts. ‘

Answer Writing Points |

CG may make rules for the following:
1)  Offerof Indian Depository Receipts.

2) Theyshall make rule w.r.t. disclosures required to be made in prospectus or letter of offer issued in connection with
Indian Depository Receipts.

3)  Manner in which the Indian Depository Receipts shall be dealt with in a depository mode and by custodian &
underwriters; &

4) Manner of sale, transfer or transmission of Indian Depository Receipts by a company incorporated or to be
incorporated outside India irrespective of whether the company has or has not established, or will or will not
establish, any place of businessin India.

Sec. 391: Application of sections 34 to 36 and Chapter XX.
391(1):

Answer Writing Points

licability of the provisions of the liability :

The provisions relating to Civil liability/Criminal Liability for misstatement in prospectus/Fraudulently inducing to invest
(Sections 34 to 36) shall apply:

a) To the issue of a prospectus by a company incorporated outside India [See section 389] as they apply to prospectus
issued by an Indian company.

b) Theissue of Indian Depository Receipts by a foreign company.
* Section 34 deals with criminal liability for mis-statements in prospectus
+ Section 35 deals with Civil Liability for mis-statementin prospectus
+ Section 36 deals with punishment for fraudulently inducing persons to invest money

391(2): Applicability of the provisions for winding up.

Co Act 2017 (2) Subject to the provisions of section 376, the provisions of Chapter XX shall apply mutatis mutandis for
closure of the place of business of a foreign company in India as if it were a company incorporated in India in case such
foreign company has raised monies through offer or issue of securities under this Chapter which have not been repaid or
redeemed.

 EKATVAM
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Foreign Company

Sec. 392: Punishment for Contravention

Answer Writing Points

Where a foreign company fails to comply with any of the provisions of this Chapter (Chapter XIl):
1) the foreign company shall be punishable:
a) with fine which shall not be less than¥ 1,00,000 but which may extend to ¥ 3,00,000; and

b) in the case of a continuing offence, with an additional fine which may extend to ¥ 50,000 for every day during which
the default continues;

| and

2) every officer who is in default shall be punishable:

| with fine which shall not be less than 25,000 but which may extend to 5,00,000.
|

393: Company’s failure to comply with provisions of this Chapter not
to affect validity of contracts, etc.

- Answer Writing Points

1) Shall not affect the validity of any contract or any act entered into by the company or its liability to be sued

2) Company shall not be entitled to bring any suit, claim any set-off, make any counter- claim or institute any legal
proceeding until the company has complied with the provisions of this Act applicable toit.

393A - Exemptions under this Chapter

Answer Writing Points

|
The Central Government may, by notification, exempt any class of- | |
1) foreign companies; |

2) companies incorporated or to be incorporated outside India, whether the company has or has not established, or |
when formed may or may not establish, a place of businessin India,

as may be specified in the notification, from any of the provisions of this Chapter and a copy of every such notification
shall, as soon as may be afteritis made, be laid before both Houses of Parliament.

EKAT VAM
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LLP ACT,2008

Sec.5 - Partners

Answer Writing Points
Any individual or body corporate may be apartnerina LLP.

However, anindividual shall not be capable of becoming a partnerofa LLP, if—
a) hehasbeenfound to be of unsound mind by a Court of competent jurisdiction and the finding is in force;

b) heisanundischarged insolvent; or

c) hehasappliedtobe adjudicated asaninsolventand his applicationis pending.

Sec.6 - Minimum number of partners

Answer Writing Points

1) EveryLLPshall have atleast two partners.

2) If atany time the number of partners of a LLP is reduced below 2 and the LLP carries on business for more than 6
months while the numberis so reduced,

a) theperson, whoisthe only partner of the LLP during the time that it so carries on business after those 6 months
and

b) hasthe knowledge of the factthat it is carrying on business with himalone,
c¢) shallbeliable personally for the obligations of the LLP incurred during that period.

Sec.7 - Designated partners

Answer Writing Points

1) EveryLLPshall have 2 designated partners. One of them shall be resident.
2) Incaseifboth partnersare artificial persons, then there representators will be designated partner.

3) If LLP agreement or incorporation documents states the name of designated partners then such a person shall be
appointed as designated partner.

4) Theindividual who is becoming designated partner shall give his consent and same should be filled by LLP with ROC
within 30 days.

5) The designated partner shall hold DPIN (Designated Partner Identification Number) which is same as DIN (Director
Identification Number).

Sec.8 - Liabilities of Designated Partner

Answer Writing Points

1) The Designated Partner is liable for all the formalities and compliances of the LLP such as filling of documents,
returns, etc.

2) Heisalsoliableto penaltiesimposed on LLP for the contravention of LLP.

* For Concept Query only ® 8
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Sec.9 - Changes in Designated Partners

Answer Writing Points

1) Incase of vacancy of designated partner LLP shall fill up the same within 30 days and all the provisions of designated
partnerwill apply to suchanew partner.

2) Ifin case all the designated partner has vacated their positions then all the remaining partners will be deemed to be
designated.

Sec.10 - Punishment for contravention of sections 7 and 9

Answer Writing Points

1) I the LLP contravenes the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 7 (meaning that the number of designated
partnersare lessthan2 ornone of the designated partnerisaresidentin India),
a) theLLPanditsevery partnershallbe liabletoa penalty of Rs. 10,000 and
b) incase of continuing contravention, with further penalty of Rs. 100 per day subject to maximum Rs.1,00,000
for LLP and Rs. 50,000 for every partner of such LLP.
2)  If the LLP contravenes the provisions of sub-section (4) of section 7 (failure to file the consent of appointment of
designated partner within 30 days of his appointment),
a) theLLPanditseverydesignated partnershallbe liable to a penalty of Rs. 5,000 and
b) incaseof continuing contravention, with further penalty of Rs. 100 per day subject tomaximum Rs. 50,000 for
LLP and Rs. 25,000 for every designated partner.

3) Ifthe LLP contravenes the provisions of sub—section (5) of section 7 or section 9.

Sec.11 - Incorporation Document
Answer Writing Points

1) LLPshould be constituted with legal object, legal information.

2) Thetwoormore personswanttocarrya lawful business shall come togetherto form LLP.

3) Thepersonshall filewiththeROCand incorporation document consisting of
a) TheformofLLP
b) ThenameofLLP
¢) Theproposed business of LLP (object).
d) AddressofLLP
e) Nameandaddressof partnersand designated partners.
f)  Theamountof contributionand sharing
g) Otherinformationasmay be prescribed.
4) Theabove documentsshall beauthenticated by CA/CS/CMAwhile filling with ROC.
5) Alsofilethe details of subscribers whosignsthe incorporation.
6) Theabove documentshould be filed with ROC and ROC shall issue Certificate of Incorporation (CIN) within 14 days.
7)  Incase a person gives a false information or false statement then jail is up to 2 years and fine of Rs.10000 to Rs.5
lakhs.

%x EKATVAM
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Sec.12 - Incorporation by Registration

Answer Writing Points
1) When the requirements imposed by clauses (b) and (c) of sub-section (1) of section 11 have been complied with, the
Registrar shall retain the incorporation document and, unless the requirement imposed by clause (a) of that sub-
section has not been complied with, he shall, within a period of 14days:

a) registertheincorporationdocument; and
b) giveacertificate thatthe LLPisincorporated by the name specified therein.

2) The Registrar may accept the statement delivered under clause (c) of sub-section (1) of section 11 as sufficient
evidence that the requirementimposed by clause (a) of that sub—section has been complied with.

3) The certificate issued under clause (b) of sub-section (1) shall be signed by the Registrar and authenticated by his
official seal.

4) The certificate shall be conclusive evidence that the LLP is incorporated by the name specified therein.

Sec.13 - Registered office of LLP and change therein

Answer Writing Points
1) The Registered office of LLP should be a place of communication of all official documents.

2) Thedocumentsshould on LLP orits partners by registered post or speed post onitsregistered office.
3) LLPmaychange the place of Registered office and file with ROC details of such a new place.

4) Incaseof contravention of section partnersis liable to Rs. 500 per day maximum up to Rs. 50000.

Sec.14 - Effect of Registration
Answer Writing Points

PPt e R e
—

On Registration, LLP shall by its name, be capable of -

a) Suingand beingsued;

b) Acquiring, owning, holding and developing or disposing of property, whether movable or immovable, tangible or
intangible;

c) Havingacommon seal, ifitdecides to have one; and

d) Doingand sufferingotheracts and things as bodies corporate may lawfully do and suffer.

Sec.15, 16 & 17 - Name, Reservation

Answer Writing Points

of Name & Rectification of name of LLP

1) Thenameofthe LLP should containthe words LLP as a Limited Liability Partnership.
2) Following names are not allowed:
a)  Similarnature
b) Offensivei.e., abusive

c) Connectedwith Govt. orundesirable as per Govt.

SRl Rl 5
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, 3) Theapplication forthe name should be made toregistrar for new name or change in name.
‘ 4) TheROCwillallota name and itshould be represented for 3 months.

5) If LLP change its name and obtains a new name it shall notify to ROC within 15 days and ROC will issue fresh certificate
of incorporation with new name. such a new name shall be incorporated in LLP agreement.

6) Ifthe nameof LLPisidentical or similarto the existing name of company or LLP then CG can pass the order to alter such
name, such a alteration should be executed within 3 months.

Sec.22 and 23 - Eligibility and Relationship of partner

Answer Writing Points

1) The person can be partner of LLP as perincorporation document or as per LLP agreement.

2) The partner shall have mutual rights and duties as per there LLP agreement in between the partners and in between
the LLP and the partners.

3) Incaseofalteration of LLP agreement it should be filed with ROC in such a form and manneras may be prescribed.

4) Inabsence of LLP agreement mutual rights and duties shall be decided as per schedule I.

Sec.24 - Cessation of partnership interest

Answer Writing Points

1) The partnercanbecome cease to be a partnerdue todeath, unsound mind, Insolvency, Resignation, etc.,
2) Whena person cease tobe a partnerhe shall give notice to LLP inwriting of not less then 30 days.

3) ThelLPshallgive notice to ROC about cessation of partners within 30 days.

4) Thedischarging partnerwill be eligible to share of his capital and profit to be withdrawn from LLP.

Sec.25 - Registration of changes in partners

Answer Writing Points

1) Every partnershall inform LLP aboutchange in his name or address within 15 days.
2) TheLLPshallfilethe change of partner such as name, address, cessationwithin 30 days.

3) The notice to ROC shall be given with such as fees as may be prescribed and sign of designated partnerand consent of
new partnerifany.

4) |ncaseof contraventionthe LLP and its partnerswill be liable for penalty up to Rs. 10000.

Sec. 26- 30

Answer Writing Points

Liability of LLP
1)The LLP is bound by any legal acts done by the partner.

2) LLPisnotbound by the acts of the partner if
a) Partnerworks beyond hisauthority intentionally.

b) Partnerinvolvesinwrongful acts or omission

¢) Whereobligationis personal obligation of the partner

EKHT_VF!M
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3) Theliability of the LLP should be paid only out of the property of the LLP.
Liability of Partner
4) If partnerexecutes any legal acts, then his liability is limited up to the amount promised in LLP.
5) Ifpartnerexecutesanyillegal actssuchas:
a) Defraudthecreditors, third parties, LLP.
b)  Wrongful or negligentactintentionally
c) Thenhisliability will be unlimited plus jail up to 5 years and fine of Rs. 50000 to Rs. 5 lakhs.
6) Incaseof partner by holding out he will be liable as follows:
a) Compensationto suchathird persontowhom he represents
b)  Unlimited liability and penalty as mentioned above forillegal, defrauding wrongful activity.

Sec.31 - Whistle blowing
Answer Writing Points

1) Thewhistle blowing means the inferior partner can complain about actions of superior partner and their coercion or
undueinfluence.

2) Second form of whistle blowing is partner can apply to NCLT to reduce their damages and consequences and
penalties which isas good as surrenderto NCLT.

3) NCLT canreduce such penalty or waive off such fine orimprisonment if it is satisfied that:
a) Sucha partner can provide useful information during investigation.
b) Andabove information can lead to conviction of defaulting partner.

4) Nootherpartnershall harass or suspend or discharge the partner giving such information.

Sec.33 - Obligation to Contribute

Answer Writing Points

1) Theobligation of a partner to contribute money or other property or other benefit or to perform services for a limited
liability partnership shall be as per the limited liability partnership agreement.

2) A creditor of a limited liability partnership, which extends credit or otherwise acts in reliance on an obligation
described in that agreement, without notice of any compromise between partners, may enforce the original

obligation against such partner.

Sec.34 - Maintenance of books of account, other records and audit, etc.

Answer Writing Points

1) ProperBooks of account:
a)  TheLLP shall maintain such proper books of accountas may be prescribed
b) relatingtoitsaffairs foreach yearof its existence
c) oncashbasisoraccrual basisand
d) accordingtodouble entry system of accounting and

e) shall maintainthe same at its registered office

Al b gl
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f)  forsuch period as may be prescribed. ‘
2) Statementof Accountand Solvency:

a) EveryLLPshall,

b)  withina period of 6 months from the end of each financial year,

c) preparea Statementof Accountand Solvency

d) forthesaidfinancial yearasatthe last day of the said financial year

@) insuchformasmaybe prescribed, and

f)  suchstatementshall be signed by the designated partners of the LLP.

3)  Every LLP shall file within the prescribed time, the Statement of Account and Solvency prepared pursuant to sub—
section (2) with the Registrar every year in such form and manner and accompanied by such fees as may be ‘
prescribed. ‘

4)  The accounts of LLP shall be audited in accordance with such rules as may be prescribed. However, the Central
Government may, by notification in the Official Gazette, exemptany class or classes of LLP from the requirements ¢
of this sub—section.

5)  Penalty for non-compliance of provisions of sub-section 3- LLP - 100 per day subject to maximum ¥1,00,000
Every Designated Partners - %100 per day subject to maximum ¥50,000.

6)  Penaltyfor non-compliance of provisions of sub-section 1,2 &4 - LLP - not less thanZ25,000 which may extend to '
75 Lakhs. Every designated partner—not less than¥10,000 which may extendto¥1 Lakh. ‘

Sec.34A - Accounting and auditing standards

Answer Writing Points

The Central Government may, in consultation with the National Financial Reporting Authority
constituted under section 132 of the Companies Act, 2013,—
a) prescribe the standards of accounting; and

b) prescribe the standards of auditing, as recommended by the ICAI

Sec.35 - Annual Return

Answer Writing Points

1) EveryLLP shall file an annual return duly authenticated with the Registrar within 60 days of closure of its financial
year insuch form and manner and accompanied by such feeas may be prescribed.

2)  Penalty for non—filing of annual return:
a) LLP:Rs.100 perday subjecttomaximumRs.1,00,000
b) Every Designated Partners-Rs.100 per day subject to maximum Rs.50,000 |

Sec.36 - Inspection of documents kept by registrar

Answer Writing Points

—
The incorporation document, name of partners and changes, if any, made therein, Statement of Account and Solvency and I

annual return filed by each LLP with the Registrar shall be available for inspection by any person in such manner and on .
payment of such fee as may be prescribed. .
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3 Sec.37 - Penalty for false statement

Answer Writing Points

If in any return, statement or other document required by or for the purposes of any of the provisions of this Act, any
person makes a statement—

a) whichisfalseinanymaterial particular, knowing itto be false; or

b) whichomits any material fact knowing it to be material,
he shall, save as otherwise expressly provided in this Act, be punishable with imprisonment fora term

which may extend to 2 years, and shall also be liable to fine which may extend to 5 lakh rupees but which shall not be less
than 1 lakh rupees.

Sec.38 - Power of registrar to obtain information ‘

! Answer Writing Points . |

1)  ROC may require any person including any present or former partner or designated partner or employee of a LLP to
answer any question or make any declaration or supply any details or particulars in writing to him within a reasonable
period.

' 2) In case such persons does not answer such question or make such declaration or supply such details asked for by
ROC within a reasonable time or when ROC not satisfied with the reply or declaration or details or particulars
provided by such person, ROC shall have power to summon that person to appear before him or an inspector or any
other public officer whom the Registrar may designate, to answerany such question or make such declaration or supply
such details, asthe case may be.

3) Any personwho, without lawful excuse, fails to comply with any summons or requisition of the Registrar under this
section shall be punishable with fine which shall not be less than Rs. 2000 but which may extend to Rs. 25000.

Sec.39 - Compounding of Offences

Answer Writing Points

1) A Regional Director or any officer below the rank of a regional director who would be authorized via the central
government in the same concern might compound the offences that would be punishable with a fine.

2) A Regional Director or any officer below the rank of a regional director who would be authorized via the central
government may direct any partner, designated partner or other employee of the LLP to file or register such
return, account or other document on payment of additional fees.

3) Application towards compounding would be incurred to the ROC first, and then ROC would forward that to RD
including his commentin thisfield.

4)  Forno case when the amount liable to file on the compounding would surpass the max amount of penalty which might
be levied beneath the same act towards the crime so compounded.

: 5) Nocompounding of an offence would be performed when that offence was compounded in the three years former to
the date of thisapplication to compounding.

6) Where any offence is compounded, whether before or after institution of any prosecution, intimation given to ROC
within a period of 7 days from date on which the offence is so compounded.

7)  Where any offence is compounded before the institution of any prosecution, no prosecution shall be instituted in
relation to such offence.
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Sec.42 - Partner’s transferable interest

Answer Writing Points

1) Therights of a partnertoa share of the profits and losses of the LLP and to receive distributions in accordance with
the LLP agreement are transferable either wholly or in part.

2) The transfer of any right by any partner pursuant to sub-section (1) does not by itself cause the disassociation of
the partner oradissolutionand winding up of the LLP.

3) The transfer of right pursuant to this section does not, by itself, entitle the transferee or assignee to participate in
the management or conduct of the activities of the LLP, or access information concerning the transactions of the
LLP.

Sec.55 - 58 - Conversion of LLP

Answer Writing Points

1) Following arethe regulation for conversion of LLP:

a) Forconversion of firminto LLP comply with Schedule [l of LLP Act.

b) Forconversion of private company into LLP comply with Schedule Il of LLP Act.

¢)  Forconversion of unlisted public company into LLP comply with Schedule IVofLLP Act.
2) ROCwillissuea certificate of incorporation for new LLP and the same shall be filled with old authorities within 15 days.
3)  Aftersuch conversion following things will be transferred:

a) Existingassetsand liabilities

b) Employment contracts

c) Pendinglitigations

d) LLPwillbeliableforold acts of such entity before conversion.

Sec.59 - Foreign limited liability partnerships

Answer Writing Points

The Central Government may make rules for provisions in relation to establishment of place of business by foreign LLP
within India and carrying on their business therein by applying or incorporating, with such modifications, as appear
appropriate, the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 or such regulatory mechanism with such composition as may be
prescribed.

Sec.60 - Compromise or arrangement of LLP

Answer Writing Points

1) Where there is compromise or arrangement is proposed between LLP and its creditor or between LLP and its
partner, etc. the following process should be adopted.

2) Such LLP/Creditoror partnercan apply to NCLT for compromise or arrangement (C&A).

3) If such LLP is being wound up the liquidator shall order the meeting or creditor and partners to be conducted as per
NCLT. Forworking LLP, NCLT will conduct the meeting by giving directions.

4) Themaijority of creditors representing 3/4th of contribution shall approve such compromise orarrangement.

5) Inaddition to above approvals NCLT shall pass order for acceptance or rejection of compromise.

EKElT_VHM
CA CS Darshan Khare — S




4 Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881

6)

7)

8)

After above approvals following documents should be filed with ROC within 30 days of approval of NCLT.
a) Orderof NCLT

b) Approval of partnerand creditors

¢) Incorporationdocuments

d) Financial results

Incase of contravention of above provisions every designated partner will be liable for Rs. 10000 and Rs. 100 per day
max up to Rs. 50000 and LLP will be liable for Rs.10000 and Rs. 100 per day max upto Rs. 1 lakh.

It is power of NCLT to enforce the compromise and arrangement and work according to terms and in case of
inconsistency the NCLT can order modification.

Answer Writing Points

Sec.61 - Power of Tribunal to enforce compromise or arrangement

1)

Where the Tribunal makes an order under section 60 sanctioning a compromise or anarrangement in respectofa LLP,
it—

a) shallhave power to supervise the carrying out of the compromise oranarrangement; and

b) may, at the time of making such order or at any time thereafter, give such directions in regard to any matter or

make such modifications in the compromise or arrangement as it may consider necessary for the proper working
ofthe compromise orarrangement.

If the Tribunal aforesaid is satisfied that a compromise or an arrangement sanctioned under section 60 cannot be
worked satisfactorily with or without modifications, it may, either on its own motion or on the application of any person
interested in the affairs of the LLP, make an order for winding up the LLP, and such an order shall be deemed to be an
order made under section 64 of this Act.

Answer Writing Points

Sec.62 - Amalgamation or Reconstruction of LLP

1)

2)

3)
4)

A person concerned can make application to NCLT for amalgamation or reconstruction of LLP with another LLP or
entity.

Suchapplication should be accompanied with a scheme of amalgamation containing following particulars:
a)  Transferof LLP its undertaking, property, liability

b)  Transferoflegal proceeding

¢)  Transferof employment contract

d)  Winding up ordissolution of amalgamated LLP.

e)  Suchotherorderasmay be prescribed.

After such order a certified copy with following documents within 30 days with ROC.

Afterabove approvals following documents should be filed with ROC within 30 days of approval of NCLT.,
a)  Order of NCLT

b)  Approval of partner and creditors
¢)  Incorporation documents

d)  Financial results

o,

EKATVAM
P e B han Khare

| For Concept Query only &

(o]
L) J

3530902666 m




/ Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881

In case of contravention of above provisions every designated partner will be liable for Rs.10000 and Rs. 100 per day
max up to Rs. 50000 and LLP will be liable for Rs.10000 and Rs. 100 per day max upto Rs. 1 lakh.

Sec.63 - Sec.65 - Winding up and Dissolution

Answer Writing Points

The winding up of a LLP may be either voluntary or by the Tribunal a and LLP, sowound up may be dissolved.

2) An LLP may be wound up by the Tribunal:
a) iftheLLPdecides that LLP be wound upby the Tribunal;
b) if, foraperiod of more than six months, the number of partnersofthe LLPis reduced below two;
¢) iftheLLPisunabletopayitsdebts;
d) ifthe LLP has acted against the interests of the sovereignty and integrity of India, the security of the State or
public order;

e) if the LLP has made a default in filing with the Registrar the Statement of Account and Solvency or annual
returnforany five consecutive financial years; or

f)  ifTribunal isof the opinionthat itis just and equitable that the LLP bewound up.

3) The Central Government may make rules for the provisionsin relation to winding up and dissolution of LLP.

Sec.66 - Business transactions of partner with LLP

Answer Writing Points

A partner may lend money to and transact other business with the LLP and has the same rights and obligations with respect
tothe loan or other transactions as a personwhoisnot a partner.

Sec.67 - Application of the provisions of the Companies Act

Answer Writing Points

1) TheCentral Governmentmay, by notification in the Official Gazette, direct that any of the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 specified in the notification—

a) shallapplytoanyLLP;or

b) shallapplytoany LLPwith such exception, modification and adaptation, as may be specified, inthe notification.
2) Acopyofevery notification proposed tobe issued undersub-section (1)

a) shallbe laid in draft before each House of Parliament, while it isinsession,

b) foratotal period of 30 dayswhich may be comprised inone session or in two or more successive sessions, and

c) if, before the expiry of the session immediately following the session or the successive sessions aforesaid, both
Houses agree in disapproving the issue of the notification or both Houses agree in making any modification in
the notification,

d) thenotification shall notbeissuedor, asthe case may be,

e) shall be issued only in such modified form as may be agreed upon by both the Houses.
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Sec.69 - Payment of additional fee

Answer Writing Points

Any document or return required to be registered or filed under this Act with Registrar, if, is not registered or filed in time
provided therein, may be registered or filed after that time, on payment of such additional fee as may be prescribed in
addition to any fee as is payable for filing of such document or return

Sec.70 - Enhanced Punishment

Answer Writing Points

Incase a limited liability partnership or any partner or designated partner of such limited liability partnership commits any
offence, the limited liability partnership or any partner or designated partner shall, for the second or subsequent offence,
be punishable with imprisonment as provided, but in case of offences for which fine is prescribed either along with or
exclusive of imprisonment, with fine which shall be twice the amount of fine for such offence.
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Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

MANAGEMENT ACT, 1999

Concept of FEMA

FEMA is made

1) For conservation and management of foreign
exchange in India;

2) Also to manage foreign trade & business;

To prohibit use of foreign exchange for

unnecessary purpose.

1947

FERA Commenced Problem
of Balance of Payment
occured for Brilish

FERA Restructured
Converted in rigorous
framework a stringent law

The difference between FERA and FEMA are as follows

Foreign é:cfnange Teserve
had fallen to § 1.1bn

Preamble: This Act aims to consolidate and amend the
law relating to foreign exchange with the objective of

i) facilitating external trade and payments and

ii) for promoting the orderly development and
maintenance of foreign exchange market in
India.

1991-1993

® Liberalisation in India &
Removal of Trade barriers

e iberalisation earned
foreign exchange in India.

Effect of FEMA Foreign

exchange reserve
increased to $ 314.74 Bn.

2011

Headings FERA, 1973 FEMA, 1999

Offence Any offence under FERA, was a criminal Here, the offence is considered to be a civil !
Under Law offence offence

Names of _— 1. Capital Account Transaction
transactions gANne 2. Current Account Transaction

Permission on | Transaction is prohibited unless

Transaction is permitted unless

transaction permitted. prohibited. :
Rigid / Liberal | It was rigid law It is liberal law '
Rigidity regarding | FERA is rigid regarding foreign exchange. FEMA is rigid regarding disclosure.
Provisions FERA consisted of 81 sections, FEMA is much simple, and consist
and was more complex of only 49 sections.
Features Presumption of negative intention (Mens Rea) and | These presumptions of MensRea and
joining hands in offence (abatement) existed in FERA abatement have been excluded in FEMA
Quantum The monetary penalty payable under FERA, was nearly | Under FEMA the quantum of penalty has
of Penalty the five times of amount involved. been considerably decreased to three times !

the amount involved,
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Central Government / Union Government

3
v
Ministry of Finance
/ Foreign Affairs
.

Judicial

* .
g
2

Assistant Director / Deputy Director

Director General

&

Foreign Exchange Manager
Appellate Tribunal

(Dealin$)

Authorised Person

High Court

Supreme Court

FEMA : Authority Structure Sec 1: Application of FEMA, 1999

1) PRI doing transaction FEMA not
in India In Indian app]icatﬂe
Currency (X) ,
2) PRI doing transaction !
in India In Foreign FEMA
Currency ($). applicable
3) PRI doing transaction
Outside India In Indian FEM.A
Currency (%)/ applicable
Foreign Currency (5).
4) Branf:h/ofﬁf:e/agency FEMIA
outside India owned/ licab|
controlled by PRI doing RIS
transaction outside India
5) in Indian Currency () /
Foreign Currency ($).
PROI doing transactions .
in India in Indian Currency| APPlicable
(%)/ Foreign Currency ($).

PRI

Sec 2: Definitions

llustration

Branch, Office, Agency

“Foreign currency” [Sec.2(m)]

Foreign Currency means any currency other than Indian currency.

2(q) “Indian Currency” means currency which is expressed or drawn in Indian rupees but does not include special i
bank notes and special one rupee notes issued under section 28A of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934.
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Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

"Foreign exchange” [Sec. 2(n)]

Foreign Exchange means foreign currency and includes-
i) deposits, creditsand balances payable inany foreign currency,
ii) drafts, traveller's cheques, letters of credit or bills of exchange, expressed or drawn in Indian currency but
payableinany foreign currency,

iii) drafts, traveller's cheques, letters of credit or bills of exchange drawn by banks, institutions or persons
outside India, but payable in Indian currency.

For drafts traveller 3 cheques, letters of credit or bllls of exchange

Expressed or Drawn
Payable in 3 T $ $
Status Not a Foreign Foreign Foreign Foreign
Exchange | Exchange Exchange Exchange

“Foreign security”[Sec.2(0)]

Foreign Security means

1) any security, in the form of shares, stocks, bonds, debentures or any other instrument denominated or
expressed in foreign currency

and

2) includes securities expressed in foreign currency, but where redemption or any form of return such as
interestordividends is payable in Indian currency

For shares, stocks nd

pressed or Denommated $ 5
Redemption . $ 4
Return $ £
Status Yes-(1)| Yes-(2) | Yes-(2) | Yes-(2)| No | No | No No

Derwatlve [Sec.2(da)]

(da) ‘Derivative” means a financial contract, to be settled at a future date, whose value is derived from one or
more financial, ornon-financial variables.

"Person resident in India” (PRI) [Sec 2. (v)]

/ "Person Resident outside India” (PROI) [Sec 2. (w)]
|  Person resident in India Means:

1) | Person residing in India for more than one hundred and eighty-two days during the course of the
preceding financial year but does notinclude-
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A) A person who has gone out of India or who stays outside India, in either case-
I) Fororon taking up employment outside India, or
II) Forcarrying on a business or vocation outside India, or

I11) For any other purpose, in such circumstances as would indicate his intention to stay outside India
foranuncertain period;

B) A person who has come to or stays in India, in either case, otherwise than-
1) For or on taking up employment in India, or
II) For carrying on a business or vocation in India, or

11) For any other purpose, in such circumstances as would indicate his intention to stay in India foran
uncertain period;

2) | Any person or body corporate registered or incorporated in India,

3) |An office, branch oragency in India owned or controlled by a person resident outside India,

4) Anoffice, branch oragency outside India owned or controlled by a person resident in India

-
w
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—
w
|
w
=
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g ; ) 1 - ] 1 ||ICAL : If a person
1) InPYR< 182 days & in CY: PP

Lsr fap i after 1st June

[
1 2008 fi0T

employment,
3)InPYR>182dayssincy: | L4 Lo, [= /”.L/’“’ | (PR mes !

Pror N B T |Clfcumstances

which indicate his
: ﬂsp .|| intention to stay in
: India for an

2)InPYR>182days &inCY: | |

4) InPYR>182days &inCY: | |

uncertain period,
1 ||he will be a PRI

[

| PROI |
/SP /NSP

[PRI ] [ PRI | " ||from day he comes
/SP

| PROI |
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B | =
i /vSF' I /NSP s SP [

./EP./SP./'NSP.'SP. ,

10) In PYR > 182 days &in CY:

11) In PYR > 182 days & in CY:

(RS For Concept Query only © 8530902666 CA CS Darshan Khare
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Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Residential status of Artificial Person

2) MH Ltd PRI
Indian Co.

1) MSLtd PROI B
incorporated
outside 5 Controlled by
4) MT Ltd PRI PRI

Controlled by iz
PRI

-
—

Registered or incorporated (Commenced) in India = PRI;
Registered or incorporated (Commenced) outside India = PROI
Branch, office or agency in India owned or controlled by = PRI

= W N
— et

Branch, office or agency outside India owned or controlled by PRI = PRI

1. In case if a person goes out for
Education what will be his . FY. 10-11 -PRI ¥
residential status? FY.11-12 -PRI FY.12-13 -RROI i..
Ans: Education is Non Specified ; "
Purpose. Thus the answer will be as
follows.

2: jtu!'b.l'hfetllxzeErIVI I:I;nor have residential [ Y1617 -PROI |1
— e 1 FY.17-18 -PRI a
Ans: He will have normal residential | Evas-19-pRI

status as per definition

3) What will be status of the unregistered partnership firm?
Ans: Its status will be as per definition

Some extra important points

1) In FEMA Residential statusis not forayear.

2) Itis from a particular date thata person will be a resident ora non-resident.

3) Citizenship is not the criteria for determining whether or nota personisresident inIndia.

4) Status of air hostess having layover in India in PY > 182 days in CY will be PROL. (It's not permanent residence)
5) What is the meaning of Intention to stay for uncertain period?

Ans: Woman leaving India because marriage to NRI.

6) If a person goes outside India in such circumstances that his period of stay outside India not certain, it cannot
be said that he has intention to stay outside India for uncertain period. (R.PVermavs. Union of India)

EKATVAM
CA CS Darshan Khare
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Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Definition of PRI [2(v)] & PROI [2(w)]

For Individual Residential Status :

Normal Points:

1) Citizenship is irrelevant

2) In P.Y. Residence > 182 days, in C.Y. can only be PRI

3) In P.Y. Residence > 182 days, in C.Y. Going out for SP = PROI

4) In P.Y. Residence > 182 days, in C.Y. Coming in for SP = PRI

5) In P.Y. Residence > 182 days, in C.Y. Coming in or Going out for NSP = last status carry forward

Special Points :

1) Air Hostes staying in India in P.Y. more than 182 days because of some problem will not be PRI in C.Y.

2) Intention to stay outside India for uncertain period can be defined with example of a wife accompanying her
NRI husband outside India.

3) Going abroad for education will be PROI from 1st year itself as RBI and ICAI.

Note : ICAI : If a person comes to India after 1st June 2019 for employment, business or circumstances

which indicate his intention to stay in India for an uncertain period, he will be a PRI from day he comes to

India. Evenifhisresidence in PY < 182days

For Artificial Person

1) Registered or incorporated (Commenced) in India = PRI; Registered or incorporated (Commenced) outside
India = PROI

2) Branch, office or agency in India owned or controlled by PROI = PRI

3) Branch, office or agency outside India owned or controlled by PRI = PRI

“Repatriate to India” [Sec. 2 (y)]

“Repatriate to India” means bringing into India the realised foreign exchange and
i) the selling of such foreign exchange to an authorised person in Indiain exchange for rupees, or

ii) the holding of realised amount in an account with an authorised person in India to the extent notified by the

Reserve Bank.

Itincludes use of the realised amount for discharge of a debt or liability denominated in foreign exchange and the

expression “repatriation” shall be construed accordingly;

Section 3 & 4: Regulation & management of Foreign Exchange

Save as otherwise provided in this Act, rules or regulations made thereunder, or with the general or special

permission of the Reserve Bank, no person shall-

a) | dealinortransferany foreign exchange or foreign security to any person not being an authorised person

b) | make any payment to or for the credit of any personresident outside India in any manner

c) | receive otherwise through an authorised person, any payment by order or on behalf of any person resident
outside India in any manner.

ortransferofarighttoacquire, any asset outside India by any person.

d) | enterintoany financial transaction in India as consideration for or in association with acquisition or creation |

i ERDT VA
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pLei "13 Foreign Exchange

Current account Transaction (Sec 5 & 2(j))

Sec 2(j): "Current account transaction” means a transaction other than a capital account transaction and q
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing such transaction includes:

i) payments due in connection with foreign trade, other current business, services, and short term
banking and credit facilities in the ordinary course of business,

ii) paymentsdueasinterestonloansandasnetincome frominvestments,

iii) remittances forliving expenses of parents, spouse and children residing abroad, and

iv) expenses in connection with foreign travel, education and medical care of parents, spouse and

children

Foreign Exchange Management (Current Account transaction) Rules, 2000

Management Act, 1999

Prohibited
Transactions Rule 3
Read with Sch I.

Permissible with
approval of RBI
Rule 5, Sch. I

Permissible with
approval of CG. Rule ,'
4 read with Sch 1.

Transaction Does not i

|
require any :
approval. '

e AR OGRSy
B - -
2 W] N S 3

Prohibited

I 3

Centrel I 4
Government

RBI 111 5

EKATVAM
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'Chw "1 3 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Prohibited CUT [Rule 3 read with Schedule 1]

Imirortant Note Prohibited Current Account Transactions.
Whether prohibited currentaccount transactions areillegal?
Ans: These transactions are not illegal, those are legal transaction. The only meaning of prohibited means

you cannotget $/FC for these transaction. Spending $/FC on these transaction is prohibited.

I. Payment for travel to Nepal and
Bhutan.
iil. Payment for any transaction with
person of Nepal and Bhutan.

Remittance out ofincome from:

1. Lottery Winnings.

2. Racing/Riding or any other hobby.
Remittance for purchase of:

1. Lottery Tickets

2. Banned/Prescribed magazines,
3. Football pools, sweepstakes, etc.

3-Payment of commission on export:
Exportunder Rupee State Credit Route

Payment of commission on export of only 2
goods are allowed with the 10% of invoice
value of Export. One is TEA and second
TOBACCO.

4-Payment of Commission for Export
made towards equity investment in
joint venture / Wholly owned
subsidiaries abroad of Indian
Companies.

Investment A/c ———————--Dr
To, SalesA/c Cr

(Being exports sales vide invoice no. XXXX
made in lieu of equity participation in BLtd.)

%, EKFITVFIM
CA CS Darshan Khare



/ Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

5- Remittance of Devidend

Remittance of dividend by company to which the requirements of Dividend balancing is applicable.

6-Payment Related to ‘Call Back Services’ of telephone

7-Remittance of interest income on funds held in Non- Residential Special
Rupee (Account) Scheme.

Transaction Permissible with approval of CG: [Rule 4 read with Schedule 1]

>
[mportantQuoreat Account Transactions CG approval. |
|
1) Why CG approval when the RBI is apex authority in FEMA?
Ans : —=Public —>}} —» Public benefit for public / Group of parson
Approval —
PP L Personal —* - — Administration

13 "

Approval for Cultural |
Tours for any amount
of expenditure.

ix EKATVAM




Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

[ Chapter -13

Ministry of Advertisement in foreign print media
Finance by State Government or its PSU Exceeding USS
10,000. No restriction or approval required for: §

(Department | . : :
; I. promotion of tourism,
of Economic | j;. foreign investment and
| Affairs) iii. international bidding
Ministry of | a. Remittance of freight of any vessel
Surface chartered by PSU.

Transport b. Payment for import through ocean
(Chartering transport by Government Dept/PSU on CIF
Wing) basis.

Director General of Shipping.

a. Remittance for Multi model Transport
operators making remittance to their
agents abroad.

b. Remittance for container detention
charges exceeding the rates prescribed
by Director General of Shipping

Ministry of Information | Remittance of Hiring

& Broadcasting, Ministry | Charges of Transponders.

of Communication & a. TV Channels

Information Technology. | b. Internet Service providers.

Ministry of Human | Remittance of prize money or
Resource sponsorship of sports activity
Development abroad exceeding US$ 100,000.
(Department of No restriction and approval if
Youth payment is made by:
Affairs and a. International sports bodies; or
| Sports) b. National level sports bodies; or
c. State level sports bodies.
Ministry of | Remittance O @
Finance for _ UKPRICLUB  TheLondonPIClub
l (|nsurance membershlp

CA CS Darshan Khare For Concept Query only & 8530902666 RERN




Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Note : No approval is required in case of remittance through REFC account for all above transactions In case

of remittance through EEFC account no approval is required except remittance for membership of P & | club

Summery of CUT with approval of CG

Authorit|ies of CG |

Human Resource

Development Ministry of Finance

Any >S5 Any
kh
m Amount 2l 10,000 Amount
Any person
* International State
m ARy sports bodies  Government oy
Person + National level Person
sports bodies &PSU
« State level
sports bodies
= Audio/ Visual
« Tourism All Time
No «Foreign Approval
E :
W Exemption $1lakh Investment [ ven;hough
«International the
Bidding transaction
- Ot from EEFC /
Parean RFC Account)

Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting

Director general of
shipping

Ministry of surface
transport

Any L Any Any Any

Person Ay .CIF Amount > Rate by Amount Amount
basis DGS
State State Ay AT Any Any
Sis S Gowedment Person Person Person Person

& PSU & PSU i

i i No up to the No No
e to L0 Exemption rategiven Exemption Exemption

transport transport by DGS

Transaction requiring the RBI’s approval : [Rule 5 Read with Schedule 1]

RBI Approval Transaction
Schedule Ill Rule 5

Liberalised Remittance
Scheme (ICAI)

Prohibited CUT / CAT- Not Allowed
Approval of CG- Not Allowed
Approval Of RBI & other CAT allowed

Individual
PRI
LRS ERSC
1) Gift 2) Donation

3) Private visit

| 5) Medical treatment
7) Employment

| 9) Education

4) Business/ conference
6) maintain close relative
8) Emigration

- RBlApproval

1) Commission On 3) Consultancy Services

Real Estate ; t .
5% or $ 25,000 Private $ 1mn  Infrastructure
W $10mn
2) Pre Incorporation 4) Donor Employment
Exp - Refund 1% of Last 3 years FE Earning

or US$ 5mn
whichever is lower
5) Probationes - PROI

5% or $ 1,00,000

—

Higher or Actual Exp

—_———

whichever is lower

Net salary After Taxes/
Statutory Dues

JKEP For Concept Query only 8530902666
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lEChaptef KT oreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
Transaction Permissible under LRS

2) Donation

3) Private 4

Visit l~ :
4) Business ‘\ —

Travel

5) Conference T- mﬁ“‘

6) Medical g

treatment |7 pmm—) o '5
N~

o |
7) Emigration I*l‘- % !

8) Close Relation '—u a

9) Study

-

10) Employment 1_ Y

s4 EKATVAM
CA CS Darshan Khare

CA XX Gift _ Elizabeth
$ 2.5 L max/

Donation
g 2.5 L max

Orphange

Medical treatment = $ 2.5L max

|

v
Treafment Maintain
Hospitalisation, Living expenses
Dr fees, treatment,
medicine fees, etc. Patient sfaniank

For Concept Query only £ 8530902666




‘Chaptef W EY Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Separate Limit Transactions

Commission on Real Estate

emittance; or USS
Commission per transaction,  §
to agents abroad for sale of the ré
commercial plots in India. -4

Separate
Limit

Transactions
Charts

not permanently resident in India.
foreign country other than Pakistan.
tizen of India on deputation to office of branch or subsidiary or
such foreign company.
alary after deduction of Taxes and PF and other statutory dues

Remittance by an entity in India by way of reimbursement of
pre-incorporation expenses.

b. US$ 100,000

o EHR'II'VFIM
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‘Chapter =13 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Transactions N\

EKATVAM

CA CS Darshan Khare

Remittance for consultancy services produced from outside India.

Remittance for consultancy service produced from outside India

in respect of Infrastructure projects.

e i Infrastructure projects means:
Rl 1. Power 2. Telecommunication
3. Railways 4. Roads and bridges
5. Industrial park 6. Sea port and airport
7. Water supply, sanitation & sewage.

o

~ US$ 10,000,000 per
project.

' For Concept Query only & 8530902666
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'CW'ﬁ Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Liberalised Remittance Scheme

Applicability: Only PRI can avail the facility.
a person other than an individual may also avail of foreign exchange facility, mutatis mutandis, within the limit
prescribed under the said Liberalised Remittance Scheme for the purposes mentioned herein.

Facility: Facility is for making the | Non Applicability: in short the facility is not available for prohibited
remittance up-to USS$ 250,000 per FY | transactions and transaction requiring the approval of the CG.
withoutany approval of RBI for: Remittances made ‘Non-cooperative countries and territories” by
1. Current Account transaction (CUT). | Financial Action Task Force (FATF) viz. Cook Islands, Egypt,
2. Capital Account Transaction (CAT). | Guatemala, Indonesia, Myanmar, Neuru, Nigeria, Philippines and
3. Combination of both. Ukraine.

Individuals can avail of foreign exchange facility for the following purposes within the limit of USD 2,50,000

per FY only.

1) Private visits toany country 2) Giftordonation. 3) Going abroad foremployment

4) Emigration 5) Maintenance of close relatives abroad

6) Travelfor business, orattending a conference or specialised training ¢

7) for meeting expenses for meeting medical expenses, or check-up abroad,

8) foraccompanying as attendant to a patient going abroad for medical treatment/ check-up.
9) Expenses in connection with medical treatment abroad

10) Studies abroad 11) Any other current account transaction

Further, that for a person who is resident but not permanently resident in Indiaand-

a) isacitizen of aforeign State other than Pakistan; or

b) is a citizen of India, who is on deputation to the office or branch of a foreign company or

Subsidiary or joint venture in India of such foreign company, may make remittance up to his net salary (after \
deduction of taxes, contribution to provident fund and other deductions).

IF an individual remits any amount under LRS scheme in a FY, then applicable limit for such individual would be
reduced from USD 2,50,000 by the amount so remitted.

Concept Analysis

s B 2 3 4 Total (Lakh) | Approval? For ? R
4 54§f:ltoo ?::Jac;,ggg ;?;ggg Zig?ggg $245 No NA <LRS
: Sd(;,igoo sEtclj,u;;,ggg I;?cl}:,;(r)tg i:g,a:;c? $2.75 Yes Donation > LRS
3 54?200 ng’acg,tégg Ps?op,ggg Emsﬂg,‘éﬁg"t $3.15 Yes Employment > LRS ,
¢ sggoo Eigcg,ggg F;?oﬁgrotg E?f,lzog?;; || Bass Yes Employment > LRS
. 54?200 Ei?acgggg r;?oﬁce)gg m;:;t;qo%nt 5245 No NA <LRS
4 $4§EEOO E{iu;(?tlogg Z‘:nggg In;:gfgloeont $2.65 Yes Investment > LRS
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iChaPtﬂ""l?' Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Importance about EEFC & RFC Accounts

Remittances for Schedule Il (Central Government) & Scheme I1l (RBI) Transaction through EEFC/RFC/AC

e e

.1 v Totally All Transaction

For all other ;
1) Membership - P & L Club (MOF) i '
2) e p Lo ( 3\ e Exempite(.i Even if P &1,
) Cl:olmt?;m?n :T-I : aLe 0 ; no Approval Commission on Real Estate,
GUHIoLs > HHghero is Required Pre-Incorporation Expenses
5% of Inward ~ $ 25000 » RBI Still Exempt

3) Refund of pre~Incorporation
Expenses > Higher of / Actual lower

$1Lakh 5% Investment

- "

—~
Respective Approval Required

Sec 2(y) & 8 & 9: Realisation and repatriation of foreign exchange

1) Foreign Exchange is a common resource and has a vital impact on interest rates and inflation. The funds
belong to the individual but the equivalent foreign exchange belongs to the Government of India. Therefore
all foreign exchange should be realized, repatriated and surrendered to the Reserve Bank through
Authorised Persons. Permitted amounts can be held as foreign currency as per the guidelines issued from
timetotime.

2) Where any amount of foreign exchange is due or has accrued to any person resident in India, such person
shall take all reasonable steps to realise and repatriate to India such foreign exchange within such period and
in such manneras may be specified by the Reserve Bank.

Exemptions from Realisation & Repatriation in certain cases (Section9)

The provisions of sections 4 and 8 shall not apply to the following, namely:

a) possession of foreign currency or foreign coins by any person up to such limit as the Reserve Bank may
specify

b) foreigncurrency account held or operated by such person or class of persons and the limit up towhich the
Reserve Bank may specify

c) foreignexchange acquired or received before the 8th day of July, 1947 orany income arising or accruing
there on which is held outside India by any person in pursuance of a general or special permission
granted by the Reserve Bank

d) foreign exchange held by a person resident in India up to such limit as the Reserve Bank may specify, if
such foreign exchange was acquired by way of gift or inheritance from a person referred to in clause (c),
including any income arising there from

e) foreign exchange acquired from employment, business, trade, vocation, service, honorarium, gifts,
inheritance or any other legitimate means up to such limitas the Reserve Bank may specify; and

f) suchotherreceiptsinforeign exchange as the Reserve Bank may specify.

Foreign Exchange Management (Realisation, repatriation and surrender of foreign exchange) Regulations, 2000
This topic is being deleted by ICAI from old as well as new syllabus. If you need more details, please refer syllabus

change lecture on YouTube channel CA Darshan Khare in video list released at end of June 2019 (Video Link:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=E-XpxeXSzgo&t=1503s).

#x EKATVAM
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icham "1_3 Foreign Exchange M

anagement Act, 1999

Chart for Understanding

v

v

v

¥

v

Disclosure Investment (3) (4) (5) (6) | (7)

(1) (2A) Deleted\ PRI - Foreign || PROI - Indian | [RBI will Regulate|| Clarification
Allowed RBI + CG Put Asset Asset Opening |  Debt
with CG condition Acquired when | Acquired when| | or closing of | Instrument :
Approval ./ \. on currency He was PROI/ || He was PRI/ any Branch/ glnstrumentsi
of AP Restrict Admit||(2a) Inherited from| | Inherited from | | office agency | notified by |

(1) (2) # Instrument PROI PRI of any foreign | RBI & CG |
# Disclosure!|# Control CAT # Exempt # Exempt entity in India | together
1) Subject to the provisions of sub-section (2), any person may sell or draw foreign exchange to or from an

authorised person fora capital account transaction.

2) The Reserve Bank may, in consultation with the Central Government, specify—
(a) any class or classes of capital account transactions, involving debt instruments, which are
permissible
(b) thelimitup towhich foreign exchange shall be admissible for such transactions
(c) anyconditionswhich may be placed on such transactions:

Provided that the Reserve Bank or the Central Government shall not impose any restrictions on
the drawal of foreign exchange for payment due on account of amortisation of loans or for
depreciation of directinvestments in the ordinary course of business.

2A) The Central Government may, in consultation with the Reserve Bank, prescribe—
(a)

any class or classes of capital account transactions, not involving debt instruments, which are
permissible

(b) thelimituptowhichforeignexchange shall be admissible for such transactions; and

(c) anyconditionswhich may be placed onsuch transactions.

Before 15th October 2019, Section 6(3) specified a list of capital account transactions which could be
regulated by RBI [apart from the general powers which it had under Section 6(2)]. This list has now been
deleted from 15th October 2019

A person resident in India may hold, own, transfer or invest in foreign currency, foreign security or any
immovable property situated outside India if such currency, security or property was acquired, held or
owned by such person when he was resident outside India or inherited from a person who was resident
outside India.

A person resident outside India may hold, own, transfer or invest in Indian currency, security or any
immovable property situated in India if such currency, security or property was acquired, held orowned by a
such person when he was resident in India or inherited froma person whowas resident in India.

3)

4)

5)

6) Without prejudice to the provisions of this section, the Reserve Bank may, by regulation, prohibit, restrict,
or regulate establishment in India of a branch, office or other place of business by a person resident outside

India, for carrying on any activity relating to such branch, office or other place of business.

7)

For the purposes of this section, the term “debt instruments” shall mean, such instruments as may be
determined by the Central Government in consultation with the Reserve Bank.
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iChanel'ﬂ Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

Regulation on CAT

CAT
v 4 I 2 | o
PRI PROI Permissible CAT| Prohibited CAT
foreign A/L | | Indian A/L ‘ e ;
Gk il Pfél pr§0| I
Sec6 _
AppReinion Sch | Sch il B s
v 4 4 4 Section

Whether there is list of allowed

& prohibited transaction? — Dept — FEM (PCAT) R, 2000

The RBI has framed Foreign Exchange Management (Permissible Capital Account Transaction) Rules,
2000. The regulation has following three parts.

a) Transaction, which are permissibleinrespect of personsresidentin India and outside India.
b) Transaction on which restrictions cannot be imposed; and
c¢) Transactions, which are prohibited.

Permissible after the regulations specified by RBI | Permissible after the regulations specified by RBI

are complied. are complied.

1. Investment by a person resident in India in | 1) Investmentin India by a person resident outside

foreign securities. India, thatistosay,

2. Foreign currency loans raised in India and i) issue of security by a body corporate or an
abroad by a person resident in India foreign entity in India and investment there in by a
securities. person resident outside India; and

3. Transfer of immovable property outside India ii) Investment by way of contribution by a
by a personresidentinindia. person resident outside India to the capital

4. Guarantees issued by a person resident in India of a firm or a proprietorship concern or an
infavour of a personresident outside India. association of personsinIndia.

5. Export, import and holding of currency / |2) Acquisition and transfer of immovable
currency notes. property in India by a person resident outside

6. Loans and overdrafts (borrowings) by a person India.
resident in India from a person resident outside |3) Guarantee by a person resident outside India in
India. favour of, or on behalf of, a person resident in

7. Maintenance of foreign currency accounts in India.

India and outside India by a person resident in |4) Importand export of currency/currency notes
India. Currency/ currency notes. into/from India by a person resident outside

8. Taking out of insurance policy by a person India.
resident in India from an insurance company |5) Deposits between a person resident in India
outside India. and a person resident outside India.

9. Loans and overdrafts by a person resident in 6) Foreign currency accounts in India of a person
India to a person resident outside India. residentoutside India.

10. Remittance outside India of capital assets of a |7) Remittance outside India of capital assets in
person residentin India. India of a person resident outside India.

11. Undertake derivative contracts. : 8) Undertake derivative contracts

; EKFlT\_/FIM

CA CS Darshan Khare




iChapter -13, Foreign Exchange

Management Act, 1999

CAT on which restrictions cannot be imposed

-

i Important Note:

(1) Foramortisationofloanand -

(2) Fordepreciation of direct investments 1) Awortisation of loan means pre
inordinary course of business. payment of laan_before due date.
Also, restrictions cannot be imposed

when drawing is of the purpose of 4
repayments of loan instalments. | ortheir will be huge interest cost.

Prohibited CAT

v
Monetary Prohibition Transactions Prohibition

[CUT + CAT - PRI Individual Prohibited only to PROI
=¥ 1) Investment Chit funds

Amount< $ 236,000 per year 2) Investment Nidhi
outgoing. (T+—*5) 3) Agriculture & Plantation

v 4) Real Estate Development / construction of farm houses} Invest
Above $ 2,50,000 RBI Approval 5) Invest in TDR

Liberalized Remittance Scheme

& Govt. cannot stop prepayment of loan

On certaintransactions, the Reserve Bank of Indiaimposes prohibition.

a) The person resident outside India is prohibited from making investments in India in any form, in any
company, or partnership firm or proprietary concern or any entity whether incorporated or not which is
engaged or proposes to engage:

i) Inthebusiness of chit fund;

2 Registrar of Chits or an officer authorised by the state government in this behalf, may, in
consultation with the State Government concerned, permitany chit fund to accept subscription
from Non-resident Indians.

2 Non- resident Indians shall be eligible to subscribe, through banking channel and on non-
repatriation basis, to such chit funds, without limit subject to the conditions stipulated by the
Reserve Bank of India from time totime

ii)  AsNidhicompany

iii) Inagricultural or plantation activities

iv) Inreal estate business, orconstruction of farmhouses
v) Intrading in Transferable Development Rights (TDRs)

Explanation: In “real estate business” the term shall not include development of townships,
construction of residential /commercial premises, roads or bridges and Real Estate Investment Trusts
(REITs) registered and regulated underthe SEBI (REITs) Regulations 2014.

g EKATVAM .
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Grammatical Construction construction

as it is word to word construction

.

Purposive Construction
Golden Rule

1) Itis a primary rule of Inter-pretation
orentry gate.

2) Every reader of law knowingly,
unkonowingly / intentionally,
unintentionally use thisrule.

3) In this rule the meaning should be
taken word-toword as per grammar
&dictionary.

4) The technical words & pharses
should be understood as per their
technical meaning or their ordinary
popular meaning.

5) If there are two interpretations
available & narrower interpretation
is not enough then vider information
should be taken.

6) In this rule if there are ommissions
then only reference to new rule
should be taken here, assumption of
perfectdraftsmanis there.

7) ‘absoulatasententia expositor non
indiget”. It means when plane words
capable of giving the meaning a
separate explanation or
interpretation is required.

[SS Railway Company Vs. Workers
Union]

8) When there are two possible
construction one is mechanical one
is iteral. then court can also refer
mechanical construction.

[AroraVs. Stateof U.P.]

9) The law should be understood in
their natural & gramatical meaning
first. If it is inconsistent then is
should be modified
[state of H.P. Vs. Pawan Kumar]

1) It is a secondary rule of
Interpretation.

2) Interpreter should use this
rule knowingly when
interpreter fails to achieve
the purpose through literal
construction.

3) “Ut res magis valeat quam

Pareat”
It means words at statute
should be interpreted in
sensible meaning or
logical meaning.

4) Here draftsman is assumed

to befaulty.
[Dr. Al Mudaliar Vs. LTC
of India] - the MOA should
be interrelated in
reasonable way.

v

Beneficial Construction

Heydon’s Rule
Mischiff Rule

VB For Concept Query only & 8530902666

1) It is a secondary rule of
Interpretation

2) When literal construction is fails
to achieve he purpose & two
different meaning are derived
which creates the mischiffs then
in such situation his rule is used
to solve such a mischiff.

3) This rule is also called as
purposive construction because
itreasonably solves the purpose

4)In this rule following steps are
takentofind interpretation :

a) what was the law before
making of this Act.

b) What is mischieff or defect
whichis occurred

c) What is remedy that Act has
provided

d) What is reason for remedy

5) Inthis rule uses meaning also fall
short then extended meaning
should obtain for interpretation
of law.

6) Where this law requires
something be done by person
then it is sufficient compliance if
some otherdone it on his behalf.

7) Here it is assumption of faulty
draftsman “quo Facit per alium
Facit per Se”

CA CS Darshan Khare
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Harmonious Construction
Construction together

1) Itissecondary rule of Interpretation 1) Itis secondary rule of Interpretation.

2) Where literal construction fails to achieve the purpose & 2) The literal construction fails to interpret 2 or more
gives uncertainly or lower coverage to provision then provisions together and creates the dispute then
this rule should be used. thisruleisused.

3) In this rule the less certain & law coverage words are 3) Inthisrule 2 or more laws are interpreted together
replaced by more certain & high coverage words so as to toresolve the dispute in following priority.
uphold the provision of law. P1: Trytouphold both the laws/Provisions.

4) Fewlnterpretationsareasfollows: P2 :Specific law will prevail the general
a) ‘OR’-and - For coverage law/provision
b) ‘May-Must’ - For directory to mandatory. P3: The latest law will prevail order laws.
¢) ‘Shall-Must’ for more certainty etc. 4) Trytoread statuteasawhole

5) Hereitisassumption of faulty draftman. 5) Hereitisassumption of faulty draftsman
E.g. Finder of Goods may sale perishable goods.

Internal Aids of Interpretation

Answer Writing Points

LongTitle/Short Title :

1) Itis basically a name of law through which the law is being identified.

2) ltdoes not describe much about the law but it gives a idea where the law moving towards

3) Thetitle of the Statute is important part but it cannot override original law. [Aswini Kumar Gose Vs. Arabinda Bose]

Preamble :

1) Preamble expresses the scope, purpose, object of the Act

2) Itdecides & presents the ground onwhich Actismade

3) Preamble cannot override the provisions of the Act. It can only tell different ways to derive the meaning.

4) If there is confusion in the provisions of the law the preamble can help you to clear the confusion & take appropriate
interpretation.

Definition:

1) Definition provides the meaning of the words used ina law

2) The definition can be act based which can be used for whole Act or it can be Section based for specific Section.

3) As per coverage the definition can be divided into following two parts :

a) Exhaustive Definition : This definition starts with the words ‘Means’ & restricts the meaning only upto the limited
area which is defined. It does not extends or clarifies any other thing than given in the definition e.g. Veg ‘means’
Fruits, roots, leaf, any part of plant or tree or climber or creeper.

b) Inclusive definition : It actually extends or clarifies the scope & meaning of the word. The general meaning of the
word in normal paralance is assumed here & in addition few clarifications are made. for e.g. Veg. ‘Includes Milk &
Eggs.

Heading & Title of a Chapter:

1) The number of Sections groups for particular subject or object or ground then itis called as chapter, heading, Titles.

2) Normally title of the chapter suggests about which topic or a thing discussions are made in the sections.

3) Butthe heading of the chapter is not conclusive &it does not overrides the provisions.

Marginal Notes :

1) Itisquite adisputed contentand it iswidely used for adifferent purpose in differentarea’s.

2) This normally clarifies the terms & Conditions, interpretations, amendments, changes, suppliments, specific
provision, section, words.

EKFI'_I' \_fFIM
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14.4

Interpretation of Statute

3) Whatever may be the marginal notes but it cannot defeat the original purpose of the section.
Ambiguous Definition :
1) Sometimes definitions of the Act are in reference to specific section or provision etc.
2) When the definition s to be interpreted in specific context or the word or the pharse, then itis ambiguous definition.
Illustrations :
1) lllustrations means the example which explains the provision with logic.
2) Normally those are not the part of section they follow the provisions &give interpretationsin betterway.
Proviso:
1) Proviso’s normally creates exceptions, exemptions, additional points to the original provision.
2) It qualifies & narrow downs the purpose of provisionwhich seems to be general.
Explanation:
1) Explanation is appendix or supplement to original Section which defines or gives meaning to specific word used in a
section.
2) Sometime explanation can be used to include or exclude something from the meaning of the provisions.
Schedules:
1) Schedules normally provides -
a) Additional provision (e.g. Sch. IV, Vto companies Act) b) Formats (e.g. Sch. |, lllto companiesAct)
c) Lists (e.g. Sch.ll, IVto CompaniesAct)
d) Additional clarification & process required for provisions (e.g.Sch.Viito CompaniesAct)
2) Schedules are integral part of law so, they should be interpreted with the provisions.

3) Schedules go hand in hand with the law & it never overrides the law.

External Aids of Interpretation

Answer Writing Points

History :
1) History means the external circumstances outside the lawwhich provoked the situationto create alaw.

2) History normally tells the reason the purpose & the mannerin whichlawisinacted.
3) History also tells wheather law is entirely new or it replaced original orold laws.
For. e.g. Bhopal Gas tragedy.
PreviousLaw:
1) Itcanalso be called as “Consolidated Statute’
2) Previous law states the period of the history through which the lawis passed & survived overa period of time.
3) The previous law also states the circumstances their changes and effectsand Amendments that they lead to.
Usage:
1) lt means the way inwhich the law is used &implementedovera period of time
2) This can help &support &gives a way to implement the new laws.
Earlierand later Acts : [Analogous Act] :
1) When there is a need that two or more laws are to be interpreted togetherthen:
a) Those are to be interpreted as a composite for analogousAct. [simply try to uphold both the laws]
b) In case of dispute its not necessary to interpret both the laws in one way the more logical & specific law will override
general.
c) Stillif pointb) is not possible the latest lawwill overide earlier laws.
Dictionary Meaning :
1) It means the literal construction of the words used in law to understand the clear meaning of the provison.
2) Itis afundamental rule the meaning of the word should be used in a contextin which the provisionis made.
3) For technical terms refer to technical dictionaries.
Decisions of the Court
1) When law is ambagious & disputed then reference should be made to the court’s decisionas follows:
a) Ifitis a question of factthen reference can be made upto tribunallevel.
b) If it is a question of law reference can be made to supreme courtor high courtdecisions
2) IF lawis still disputed & Indian litigations are not available then reference can be made with similar foreign laws & there
Ldecisions but those references are just guidance for interpretation &not decisions of Indian court.

EKBT\{FUM
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THE GENERAL CLAUSES ACT, 1897

Basics & Object of the Act

Answer Writing Points

1) The General Clauses Act, which was enacted on March 11, 1897, consolidated the two earlier enactments of 1868 and
1887. Itislargely modeled onthe (English) Interpretation Act 1889.

2) Itsobjectwas simply to shorten the language of future statutory enactments.

3) Asfaraspossible, to provide for uniformity of expression where there was identity of subject matter.

4) Tostateexplicitly certain convenient rules for the construction and interpretation of central acts.

5) In“The Chief Inspector of Mines v. Karam Chand Thapar”, It was held by Supreme Court that the purpose of this Act is
to place in one single Statute different provisions as regards interpretation of words and legal principles which would
otherwise have to be specified separately in many different Acts and regulations.

Important Definitions

1)
Document °
[Sec.3(18)]

Any matter written, expressed
or described upon any substance

Which is intended to be used
> y
or which may be used

For the purpose of recording
that matter

2 Financial Year
) [Section 3(21) @
| Land
N
Immovable — —— :
3) Property | Things attached to the earth
[Section 3(26)]
" Things permanently fastened to
anything attached to the earth

“Coming Into Operation of Enactments” [Section 5]
Answer Writing Points

1) IF SPECIFIED:-From Specified Date
2) IF NOT SPECIFIED:-
(a) In the case of a Central Act made before the commencement of the Constitution, The date of assent of the
Governor-General, and
(b) In the case of an Act of Parliament, The date of assent of the President.
3) Where, if any specific date of enforcement is prescribed in the Official Gazette, Act shall into enforcement from
such date.

EKFlT VFIM
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The General Clauses Act, 1897

Chart for Understanding
Sec 5 : Commencement of Laws

[Applicability of Law]
cotan s
v
1 : . =g State of UP V.s.
i€t mrnencement President | [Commencement| | Governer/ Mahesh Narain
‘ Date ‘ Admm

Acceptance Date e e
_ _4'_ rnat'e‘ of \ " Notify 1J ‘
[ pate  Notify ]——» Date Preparation in02

—=ar . A

Co. Act: 29/08/2013 —— 12/9/2013 —* 1/4/2014

President App 98 Sec. 183 Sec Partly June
commencement Commenced Commenced EAug.
Nov.

“Effect of Repeal” [Section 6]

Answer Writing Points

1) IfanyActrepeal the otherAct, thenitwill not affect:—
a) The previous operation of repealed Act.
b) Anything duly done under previous Act.
¢) Rights, privileges under previous Act.
d) Liabilities incurred under previous Act.
e) Any penalty or punishment for offence committed under repealed Act.

f) Any Inquiry, Investigation pending underrepealed Act.

Chart for Understanding
Sec 6 : Repeat of Law + Sec 24 ..

] Proceeding i ”‘"

investtgatinn |

V.. Harnek.Singh

Started in oid Law

will continue even after
Commencement of New Act.
Navrangpura Gam Dharmada Mirat Trust Vs. Rmtuji Rajaji |

~Repeat |

v
Relacement of New Old provision valid
+ till date of declaration

Old provision never

existed (As mantat) SC/HC

EKATVAM
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) ‘15 The General Clauses Act, 1897

“Revival of Repealed Enactments” [Section 7]

Answer Writing Points

1) If any Act is repeated & Government wants to revive the same or its part then Government shall state the reason &
purpose of the same.

2) Government can revive any law or its part made after 3rd jan 1868 or any law or its part or regulation made after
14th Jan 1887.

“Construction of References to Repealed Enactments” [Section 8]

Answer Writing Points

Where this Act, or any Central Act or Regulation made after the commencement of this Act, repeals and reenacts, with or
without modification, any provision of a former enactment, then references in any other enactment or in any instrument to
the provision so repealed shall, unless a different intention appears, be construed as references to the provision so re-

HHHeted IT1961 —» Reference given of Companies Act, 1956

¢

Companies Act, 2013 Consider it as reference of new law.

Provision : [Sec 8 of the General Clauses Act, 1897]

1) When in any Law in India reference is made to some other law which is repeated & new law is in the force then it will
be considered as reference made to new law.

2) The all Amendment, circular, notification should also be consider from new law.

Answer Writing Points for Sec. 9 to Sec 13

1) Commencement and Termination of Time : For the purpose of excluding the first in a series of days or any other period
of time, to use the word “from”, and, for the purpose of including the last in a series of days or any other period of time, to
use theword “to”.

2) Computation of Time : Anyact or proceeding is directed to allowed to be done or taken in any Court or office on a certain
day orwithina prescribed period, then, if the Court or office is closed on that day or that day or the last day of the prescribed
period, the act or proceeding shall be considered as done or taken in due time if it is done or taken on the next day
afterwards on which the Court or office is open. Except in case of Time Barred Debt.

3) Measurement of Distances : Distance shall be measured in a straight line.

4) Duty to be Taken Pro Rata in Enactments : If any Excise or Custom Duty is given for any particular Quantity, weight,
lenght orvalue, then it shall be calculated proportionately forany lesser item.

5) Gender and Number : In all legislations and regulations, unless there isanything repugnant in the subject or context-
Words importing the masculine gender shall be taken to include females, and
Words in singular shallinclude the plural and vice versa.

“power Conferred to be Exercisable from Time to Time” [Section 14]

Answer Writing Points

1) Under many laws CG have power to make the regulations regarding such laws.
2) Unless & untill the power is time barred CG can use the same as many times as wished.
Eg. Sec 469 (Power to make rules as times)

Sec 470 (Power to remove difficulties 5 years from commencement)
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Answer Writing Points for Sec 15 to Sec 19

Power to Appoint to Include Power to Appoint Ex-officio : A power to appoint any person to fill any office any such
appointment, if it is made after the commencement of this Act, may be made either by name or by virtue of office

Power to Appoint to Include Power to Suspend or Dismiss :The authority having for the time being power to make
the appointment shall also have power to suspend or dismiss any person appointed.

Substitution of Functionaries : It shall be sufficient, for the purpose of indicating the application of a law to every

person or number of persons for the time being executing the function of an office, to mention the official title of the
~fficer at present executing the functions.

Sec 17 : Substitution of Functionaries Company’s Act

v
v v
Authority Company
e.g.— Reference
v
Name of ROC will be e.g. TCS shall File AR with MD of Infoysis
Considered i.e. Mrs. Vijaya ROC in 30 days v
TCS BODof TCS Vishal Singha is reconsidered

Successors : In any Central Act or Regulation made after the commencement of this Act, it shall be sufficient, for the
purpose of indicating the relation of a law to the successors of any functionaries or of corporations having perpetual
succossion, to express its relation to the functionaries or corporations.

Official Chiefs and Subordinates : For the purpose of expressing that a law relative to the chief or superior of an
officer shall apply to the deputies or subordinates lawfully performing the duties of that office in the place of their

superior, to prescribe the duty of the superior.

“Construction of Orders, Etc., Issued Under Enactments” [Section 20]

Answer Writing Points

1) Where any iaw or regulation issued or power to issue if used to give any notification or order, scheme or rules shall
have same respective meanings for the definitions which are provided in Act.

2) For e.g. Govt. issued notification for exemption to Govt. Companies. Here Govt. Company will defined as per Sec
2(45) of companies Act.

“power to Issue, to Include Power to Add to, Amend, Vary or Rescind Notifications, '.I
Orders, Rules or Bye-Law” [Section 21] ‘ '
|

Answer Writing Points

1) Normally under the every law the authority have power to issue notification, order rules etc.
D) The same authority under the same law have unlimited power to rescind such or revoke such rules notifications &
orders which are already passed.

“Making of Rules or Bye-Laws & Issuing of Orders between Passing & |
Commencement of Enactment” [Section 22]

Answer Writing Points

If some notification, rules or order are issued in between acceptance & commencement of Act then they will be effective
from the date of commencement of Act.
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“Provisions Applicable to Making of Rules or Bye-Laws after
Previous Publications” [SECTION 23]

Answer Writing Points

1) The Authority while making any rule by laws must make a publication of the same for the persons who are likely to
be affected by such rules.

2) The publication should also state the date from which by laws will be effective

3) If two or more authority’s are making the rules or by laws reference should be given to such a other authority for
objections & suggestion.
E.g. MCA shall give reference to SEBI for the rules of listed companies.

4) Publication of rule & by laws will be concluded as official proof that by laws are made.

Answer Writing Points for Sec 24 to Sec 27

Continuation of Orders Etc. Issued Under Enactments Repealed & Re-enacted : The provisions of repealed act will

be effective until new act has superseded or withdrawn or modified it.

Recovery of Fines : Sections 63 to 70 of the Indian Penal Code (45 of 1860) and the provision s of the 1Code cf
Criminal Procedure in relation to the issue and the execution of warrants for the levy of fines shall apply to all fines
imposed under any Act, Regulation, rule or bye-law.

Provisions as to Offence Punishable Under Two or More Enactments : Where an act or omission constitutes an
offence under two or more enactments, then the offender shall be liable to be prosecuted and punished under either or
any of those enactments, but shall not be liable to be punished twice for the same offence.

Meaning of Service by Post : Where any legislation or regulation requires any document to be served by post, then
unless a different intention appears, the service shall be deemed to be effected by:

i) Properlyaddressing

ii) Pre-paying, and

iii) Posting by registered post

Answer Writing Points for Sec 28 to Sec 30

Citation of Enactments :

1) Any central Act regulations, rule or bye laws shall be refereed as per the title of Act & which section or subsection
given act.

2) When description of citation of other enactment is made then every part of such enactment, provision or the word
should be considered from start to end.

Savings for Previous Enactments, Rules and Bye Laws : The provisions of this Act respecting the construction of
Acts, Regulations, rules or bye-laws made after commencement of this Act shall not affect the construction of any Act,
Regulation, rule or bye-law is continued or amended by an Act, Regulation, rule or bye-law made after the
commencement of this Act.

Application of act to Ordinance : The word act include ordinance.
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